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From: Fitzgibbons, David R. (SU) (FBI) bé -1 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: Fwd: FW: Updated inauguration threat assessment bre -1 
To: ‘Meacham, Robert Wie (Si) (FBI)| b7z -5 

Ce: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI); 
Sent: January 15, 2021 12:50 PM (UTC-05.00) 
Attached: OPS 2021 Inauguration Daily Sitrep-20210114_TLP-AMBER. pdf 

FYSA on sharing with our private sector partners. 

  

  

From: | b6 -1 
Date: Jan 14, 2021 8:57 AM b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 Subject: FW: Updated inauguration threat assessment 

To: "Fitzgibbons, David R. (SU) (FBI)"| 
Ce: 

Here is what | emailed to our external partners this morning. 

  

  

  

  
From: b6 -1 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:57 AM bic -1 

b7E -3,5 Subject: Updated inauguration threat assessment 

As a private sector partner you are receiving the following threat assessment regarding the upcoming inauguration. 

This information is sensitive and limited to members of your company and organization. Please let me know if you have 

additional questions. Additional information will be provided when it is received. New information is in red. 

Regards, 
  

      

FBI(21cv558)-6147



From: Fitzgibbons, David R. (SU) (FBI) bé -1 
  

    
  

  

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Daily inauguration threat assessment bi7e -1 
To: Meacham, Robert W. Jr. (SU) (FBI) Haertel, b7& -5 

Paul H. (SU) (FBI) 
Ce: | | 
Sent: January 15, 2027 12:54 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: OPS 2021 Inauguration Daily Sitrep-20210115_TLP-AMBER. pdf 
FYSA on what we're sharing with Private Sector Partners. 

  

  

From b6 -1 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:44 AM b7c -1 
b7TE -3,5 

Subject: Fw: Daily inauguration threat assessment 

To: “Fitzgibbons, David R. (SU) (FBD"| 

  

    
  

Ce: 

Here is today’s threat assessment that was emailed to our private sector partners. 

  

      

From4 b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:42 AM bic -1 
Subject: Daily inauguration threat assessment 

  

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
  

      

FBI(2icv558)-6154



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 

  

  

  

Subject: RE: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Winston, Alvin M. {OPA} (FBI) 

Ce: Young, Ryan T. (Dl) (FBI); Lewis, Kwame (D1) (FBI_ id 
[ | 

Sent: January 15, 2021 12:58 PM (UTC-05:00) b6 -1 
b7c -1 

Alvin, BIE -1,5 

Just as quick follow-up to our conversation, | had my team search likely places IF the document were to have been 

disseminated to normal sharing platforms/channels. Specifically, they checked] 
  

  

    

So, while still possible it could have been individually passed by email or other TFO liaison to WFO, it indicates it was not 

likely shared broadly - if at all- through normal intelligence dissemination channels. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Pam 

From: Winston, AlvinM.(OPA) (FB b7E -3 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:19 AM 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI) 

Subject: Fwd: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Good morning, 

I'm flagging this for your awareness. Please call me for more discussion. 

Thanks 

w-n------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI LF] b6 -1 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:53 AM b7c -1 

Subject: RE: Washington Post inguiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 b7E -3,5 

To: NPO <NPSs ES OVS LWinston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) 
  

     

  

      

  

Cc:| 

Thanks. Need to work quickly. Are you flagging for| | 

From: NPO <N 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:46 AM 

  

  

  

      

  

  

To] | Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) Winston, Pot, 
alvin M. (OPA) (FBIY | bIE -3,5 
  

  

| 
Subject: Fw: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Importance: High 

FBI(2icv558)-6172



From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 

  

    

Subject: FW: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. {NSB) (FBI}; Laycock, Stephen 
C. (IB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBR: Yeung, Ryan T. (DI (FBI) 

Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) | D'Antuono, b6 -1 
Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) b7e -1 

Sent: January 15, 2021 1:01 PM {UTC-05:00} b7E -5 

Flagging for your awareness. We are working this. 

From: Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} {FBI} 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:53 AM 
  

      

  

  

  

To: NPO <NPO@FBI.GOV>: t Winston, Alvin M. {OPA} {FBI} 

Cc: | 
| | b6 -1 

Subject: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 bic -1 
b7E -3,5 

Thanks. Need to work quickly. Are you flagging fof sd 

  

    From: Zapotosky, Matt <rsass,zagatasks 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:36 AM 

To: NPO <NPSs Shi SOY > 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

  

    

Hi-- 

We're writing a story today about a memo produced by the Capitol Police Intelligence and Information 

Coordination Division on January 3, which offered a very specific warning of what might occur on January 6. 

The memo said there was a high likelihood of Stop the Steal protestors storming the Capitol, that an 

unpermitted group could swell to as many as 10,000 peaple, and that possible militia members might join 

the group with gas masks and tactical gear. The memo was based on material from Parler and white 

supremacist web sites and chat forums. 

Can you say if the FBI was provided this memo? If so, when? What was done in response? 

Many thanks, 

Matt Zapotosky | The Washington Post 

(cell) b6 -4 
b7c -4 

  

      

FBI(2icv558)-6174
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From: D’Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) 

  

  

Subject: FW: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) {FBI}; Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI); Wade, Terry 
(CCRSB) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); 

Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) b6 -1 
Sent: January 15, 2027 7:03 PM {UTC-05:00) b7C -1 

b?7E -3,5 

Copy thanks 

steven M. D'Antuono 

Assistant Director in Charge 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington Field Office 

{Desk} 

(Cell) 

  

      

  

    
On Jan 15, 2021 1:00 PM, “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)" wrote: bIE -3 
Flagging for your awareness. We are working this. 

  

From: Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} {FBI} 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:53 AM 

To: NPO <NPO@FBI.GOV>} Winston, Alvin M. {OPA} {FBI} 

Ce 

| | b6 -1 
Subject: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

      

  

  

  

Thanks. Need to work quickly. Are you flagging for 
      

    

Nesting i 
Ss SAS. 

  

From: Zapotosky, Matt <:3 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:36 AM 

To: NPO <X8 i> 

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

unpermitted group could swell to as many as 10,000 people, and that possible militia members might join 

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

| The Washington Post 

{cell} be -4 
bic -4 

FBI(2icv558)-6186



From: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) 

  

      

  

  

    

Subject: RE: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) bé -1 
Ce: Lewis, Kwame {D1} {FBI}: Youn an_T. (DI) {FBI}; 

b7C -1 

- ; b7E -5 Sent: January 15, 2021 1:07 PM {UTC-05:00} 

Thank You 

On Jan 15, 2021 12:58 PM, "Byron, Pamela {DI) (FBI)' wrote: b7E -1,3,5 

Alvin, 

  Just as quick follow-up to our conversation, | had my team search likely places | 

disseminated to normal sharing platforms/channels. Specifically, they checked 
  

      

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

From: Winston, AlvinM.(OPA) (FBI. bIE -3 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:19 AM 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI} 

Subject: Fwd: RE: Washington Post inguiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

  

      

Good morning, 

I'm flagging this for your awareness. Please call me for more discussion. 

Thanks 

b6 -1 
w-n------- Forwarded message ---------- 

b7c -1 
From: “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (rey, b7E -3,5 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:53 AM 

Subject: RE: Washington Postinauiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

eX SLC >, “Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI)" 

  

    

    

   

  

  

Cc 
  

      

Thanks. Need to work quickly. Are you flagging for| 

From: NPO <§J yy 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:46 AM 

  

  

  

      

  

To| Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} {FBI Winston, an 

Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) bIE -3,5       

FBI(2icv558)-6187



  

From: | b6 -1 
  

  

  

  

Subject: Re: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 b7C -1 
To: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI); Byron, Pamela {DI} (EBL bIE -5 
Ce: Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI); Young, Ryan T. (Dl) (FBI); 

Sent: January 15, 2021 1:15 PM {(UTC-05:00) 

Good afternoon, 

Good afternoon, 

| asked the reporter to provide whatever document he has. He will not do so. But he provided these 

additional details which | am sharing for your awareness: 

lf it helps in your inquiries, the document was produced January 3 at 1500 hours by IICD at Capitol Police. As 

far as specifics, here is what | can give you for now: 

*lt said the expectation of violence was high 

*lt said there would likely be thousands of enraged people, spurred by the President 

*It said Congress and lawmakers could be targeted, which would be different from previous Trump rallies 

*It said organizers were urging participants to come armed, even sometimes specifically mentioning combat 

gear 

| want to be clear I'm asking if the Bureau got this warning. | am not saying the document indicates the 

Bureau has it. 

But I’m also asking, if Capitol Police had this, you had the Norfolk document plus other online chatter and 

things you were seeing, should the Bureau have done more? Should you have done a joint assessment with 

DHS or taken other steps? 

  

      

  

      

  

    

      

  

  

  

  

  

      

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

From: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) b6 -1 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:06 PM eae 3 : 
To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI} ‘ 
‘Ce: Lewis, Kwame {D1} {FBI} t Young, Rvan T, (D1) (FBI | 

“Subject: RE: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Thank You 

On Jan 15, 2021 12:58 PM, “Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI)” wrote: DIE -3 

Alvin, 

Just as quick follow-up to our conversation, | had my team search likely places IF the document were to have been 

FBI(2icv558)-6189



  

  

From: | bé -1 
  

Subject: Fw: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 b7c -1 
To: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI); Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI) b7E -3,5 
Sent: January 15, 2021 1:18 PM {UTC-05:00) 

FYI - This is growing legs... 

  

    

From4 | b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:15 PM bic -1 
To: Winston, Alvin M. {OPA} (FBI ] Byron, Pamela (DL) (FBU)| DIE -3,5 

cones. tame {DI} {FBI} lL Young, Rvan T. (DI) (EBL 

| 
Subject: Re: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

  

    
  

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

*It said the expectation of viclence was high 

*lt said there would likely be thousands of enraged people, spurred by the President 

*lt said Congress and lawmakers could be targeted, which would be different from previous Trump rallies 

*lt said organizers were urging participants to come armed, even sometimes specifically mentioning combat 

gear 

| want to be clear I'm asking if the Bureau got this warning. |am not saying the document indicates the 

Bureau has it. 

But I'm also asking, if Capitol Police had this, you had the Norfolk document plus other online chatter and 

things you were seeing, should the Bureau have done more? Should you have done a joint assessment with 

DHS or taken other steps? 

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

      

  

From: Winston, AlvinM.(OPA)(FBI] bé -1 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:06 PM b7C -1 
To: Byron, Pamela (D!} a bIE -3,5 

Ce: Lewis, Kwame {DI} {FBI Young, RyanT. (DI} (FBI}| 

FBI(2icv558)-6192 

 



b7¢ -1 
Subject: RE: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

  

      

b7TE -3 

Thank You 

On Jan 15, 2021 12:58 PM, "Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI)" wrote: bIE -1,3,5 
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

From: Winston, AlvinM.(OPA)(FBI] bIE -3 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 202 : 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1} (FBI} 

Subject: Fwd: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 
    

Good morning, 

I'm flagging this for your awareness. Please call me for more discussion. 

Thanks 

be -1 
w-n------- Forwarded message ---------- BIC -1 

From: “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI re DIE -3,5 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:53 AM 

Subject: RE: Washington Post inguiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: NPO <NPOMERLGOV>,| fWinston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI)* 
  

  

Cc: 

hanks. Need to work quickly. Are you tlagging Tor] 

From: NPO <APO@EBLGOV> b6 -1 
Sent: Friday, January 15,2021 10:46 AM b7c -1 

T Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} {FBI} Winston, b7E -3,5 

Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI 
Ce] 

Subject: Fw: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

  

      

  

        

  

  

FBI(2icv558)-6193



Fron: Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI) 

  

  

  

      

  

      

  
  

  

  

Subject: Fw: RE: Washington Post inquiry/inteL memo about Jan. 6 
To: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI);| b6 -1 
Sent: January 15, 2021 1:30 PM (UTC-05:00} b7c -1 

Copy. Thanks. b7E -5 

On Jan 15, 2021 1:18 PM, wrote: an 

FYI - This is growing legs... bIE -3,5 

From| b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:15 PM bic -1 
bTE -3,5 

To: Winston, Alvin M. {OPA} {EBL |: Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 

Co: Lewis, Kwame {DL} (ERI b Young. Ryan T. (DL (EBL 
      

  

      

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

*It said there would likely be thousands of enraged people, spurred by the President 

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

DTE -3,5 

      

  

FBI(2icv558)-6195



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: FW: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 
Ce: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD) {FBI}; Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) {FBI} 
Sent: January 15, 2021 1:30 PM {UTC-05:00} 

Just FY! — we had our folks look at normal places where intel products would normally be shared/distributed just to 

check traps on that aspect of it. 

From: Winston, AlvinM.(OPA) (FBI b6 -1 

  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:07 PM bI7Cc -1 
To: Byron, Pamela (D1} (FBI} DIE -3,5 

Co: Lewis Kwame {Dl} {ERI} Young. Bvan T (pb (eR |     

  

  

  

  
“Subject: RE: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Thank You 

  

    
On Jan 15, 2021 12:58 PM, "Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI}" wrote: bIE -1,3,5 
Alvin, 

  

Just as quick follow-up to our conversation, | had my team search likely places IF the document were to have been 

disseminated to normal sharing platforms/channels. Specifically, they checked | 
  

  

      

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

From: Winston, AlvinM.(OPA)(FBIY bIE -3 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:19 AM 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI) [ 

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
From: “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)'| bIE -3 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:53 AM 

Subject: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

FBI(2icv558)-6198



  

From: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI) 
Subject: invéintel memo about Jan. 6 
To: b6 -1 

    

  

  

  

    

  

  

      

Sent: January 15, 2021 1:33 PM {UTC-05:00) bic -1 

Indeed it ts. Thank you. bIE -5 

On Jan 15, 2021 1:18 PM, | wrote: b6 -1 
. . b7¢ -1 

FYI - This is growing legs... bI7E -3,5 

From: , be -1 
b7C -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:15 PM 
b7E -3,5 

To: Winston, Alvin M. {OPA Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI)| 

Cc: Lewis, Kwame {DI} {FBI} Young, Ryan T. (D1) (EBIY 
    

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

    

  

FBI(2icv558)-6200



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: RE: Washington Post inguiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Winston, Alvin M. (OPALZEBL b6 -1 

Ce: i e {DI} (FBI); Young, Ryan T. (Dl) (FBI)} |b7C -1 
D7TE -3,5 

      

  

Sent: January 15, 2021 1:34 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Thanks[ appreciate that additional vis. 

Pam 

  

From] b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:15 PM bic -1 b7E -3,5 
To: Winston, Alvin M. {OPA peal ——____]yron, Pamela (D1) (FBI 
Co: lewis. Kwame {Di} {ERI} Young Ryan T (oi (eR 

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

    

  

From: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) [sis b6 -1 

  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:06 PM b7C -1 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI bI7E -3,5 

Cc: Lewis, Kwame {DI} {FBI} Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI} |       

  

  

    FBI(2icv558)-6203



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) 

      

Subject: Re: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI} 
Ce: Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr (CTD) {FBI}: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (Feyt | be -1 

|Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI); b7c -1 
Sent: January 15, 2021 1:46 PM {UTC-05:00) BITE -5 

Copy. Thanks Parn. 

Matthew R. Alcoke 

Special Agent in Charge 

FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division 

From: Byron, Pamela{DI)(FBI}|L sd b7E -3 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:30:20 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) {FBI | [Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} Gaul _] 

Ce: Young, Ryan T. (D1) (FBI}] |Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD} {FBI} ensen, Steven 

J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

  

  

Just FY! — we had our folks look at normal places where intel products would normally be shared/distributed just to 

check traps on that aspect of it. 

From: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI} b6 -1 
  

  

  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:07 PM b7C -1 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI b7E -3,5 

Cc: Lewis, Kwame (D1) (FBI Young, Ryan T. (D1) (FBI}| 
  

  
“Subject: RE: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Thank You 

  

On Jan 15, 2021 12:58 PM, "Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI}" wrote: b7£ -1,3,5 
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

From: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (By b7E -3 

FBI(2icv558)-6206



From: Alway, Donald (WMDD) {FBI} 
Subject: Ewd: {U/ NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 15 JAN 2021 
To: bIE -5 

Sent: January 15, 2021 1:53 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: Executive Update - 1200 15 January 2021.pdf 

won------- Fonwarded messace ---------- 

From: sIoc| BIE -3,5 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 12:30 PM 

Subject: (U/AEES NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 13 JAN 2021 

| 
Ce: SIOC| | 

  

  

  

    HQ-DIV22-SIOC-DD-ADD-EADS 
  

  

UNCLASSIFIEDAEES 

  

PEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
SPRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SYTUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTERICATIO’N 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Critical Incident Response Group Division (CIRG) 

DETAILS: Please see attached NC3 Executive Update. 

tt
 

re
 yt
 

at
: 

ye
e 

ys
 

we
 

Ce
 in 

  

  

  

  

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 5712 | b6 -1 
. wie: 1 b7c -1 

Emergency Action Specialist Watch Commander: SS bIE -3 
  

The FBI Strategic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this message and any attachments for situational 
awareness which may be subject to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged. If you believe you 

received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately. 

UNCLASSIFIED/fEES- 

FBI(2icv558)-6209



b6 -1 

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

b7c -1 

From: b7E -5 
Subject: FW: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI); Hwang, Sandrea I. (CTD) (DET); Gilhooly, 
Brian T. (CTD) (FBI); Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI): Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) {FBI} 

Ce: 

Sent: January 15, 2021 1:56 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Bosses, 

Just keeping you looped in on this one for awareness. 

= 

b6 -1 

From: b7c -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:23 PM bTE -1,3,5,13 
Tod 
  

      
Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

WFO, SC Winston opened a conversation with your SACs Alcoke and Moore and asked me to call SAC 

Moore. | did so and she said she is not aware of any product like this although they heard from 

| They don't 
believe anything was ever received but are scrubbing. 

  

  

Meanwhile, | asked the reporter for the document but he won't share it. He did send me this: 

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

b7?c -1 

DIE -3,5 

b6 -1 

bic -1 
From: bIE -3,5 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:08 PM 

To: 
      

FBI(2icv558)-6212



  

Ibé -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5       

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

[are telling us they never saw such a product from U.S. Capitol Police. 

So the piece we still need to track is whether| _ bver received such a product or was it briefed in some way 

at the JTTF. 

| went back to Matt. He has the actual product but won't share it with us. He said he was told it was shared 

with partners but thus far has not been told specifically we received it. 

  

  

  

From4 b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:12 AM bic -1 
To| DIE -3,5 

  

      

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

He also reached out to us a few mins ago. 

  

      

  

  

  

eceveuceecessecesscevsuscessuscesssecsusecesssecesssecsussevsvscevsuseessssecsuscessuecessseecrscevsssecerssecsusecesasecsssecuseevsusecesssevsrssevsuscevstecerstecessseessseeeesssevsuscersteeetsssevsresersssestesersrseertteeentsersseeeen b6 -1........ 

From4 b7¢ -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:10 AM BIE -3,5 
T |     

      

Subject: Fw: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

LC 
See the Wash Post inquiry below about U.S. Capitol Police sharing something with us pre-Jan. 6. Does 

anyone know anything about this? Can you help run this down? 

Thank you. 

From: Zapotosky, Matt <imarhzapotosky @washpost.corn> 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:36 AM 

To: NPO <NEQuee REL GOY> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

    

Hi-- 

We're writing a story today about a memo produced by the Capitol Police Intelligence and Information 

FBI(2icv558)-6213



b5 -1 

  

      

  

    
  

      

    

  

  

    

    

  
  

    

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) b7E -5 
Subject: RE: Washington Pest inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. {NSB) (FBI}; Laycock, Stephen 
C. (IB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Wade, Terry (CCRSB) {FBD: Young. Ryan T (DD FBI) 

Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI); D’Antuono, 
Steven Michael (WF) {FBI} 

Sent: January 15, 2021 2:03 PM {UTC-05:00) 

b6 -1 

From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) bic -1 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:01 PM BIE -3,5 
To: Bowdich, David L. (DO} {FBI Abbate, Paul ML {DO} ceBLII |Brown, John A. 

Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) {FBI} I: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} {FBI} 

Wade, Terry (CCRSB) {FBI}| |Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI] Meador, Stanley M. {DO) (FBI) | 

D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF} (FBI | | 

Subject: FW: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Flagging for your awareness. We are working this. 

From: Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} {FBI} 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2 23,30:53 AM 

: is ¥ Winston, Alvin M. {OPA} {FBI} 

| 
| | b6 -1 

; rs . — b7c -1 
Subject: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 bIE -3,5 

  

    Thanks. Need to work quickly. Are you flagging for 
  

From: Zapotosky, Matt <sraii.g gest ky Sy 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:36 AM 

    

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAI nL] - Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

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

Can you say if the FBI was provided this memo? lf sc, when? What was done in response? 

FBI(2icv558)-6215



  

    
From: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

b5 -1 

  

  

      

  

      

  

    

  
  

  

  

  

      
  

  

      

  

  

  

Subject: FW: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 an 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Ce: 

b7E -3,5 

Sent: January 15, 2021 2:04 PM ({UTC-05:00) 

Boss, 

Please see below 

ey b5 -1 
' b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 
From| b7E -3,5 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:59 PM 

Tod 

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

From 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:38 PM 

To 

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 be -1 
b7c¢ -1 

Just to clarify. | think you mean no product from USCP to us/JTTF. 

From 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:33 PM 

Toy 

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 b6 -1 
b7c -1 

Thanks. Still discussing here how to respond to him. b7E -3,5 

From4 b6 -1 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:24 PM BIC -1 

DIE -3,5 
To ] 

    

FBI(2icv558)-6217



  

      

  

      

  

  

  

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 b6 -1 
b7c -1 

With the info provided by Matt, we are not tracking any product such as this from FBI to USCP. 572 -3,5 

be -1 

woe cece cece cee ce cece cece nese ee eee eee eee ee eee eee eee eee EOE OEE EE OE OEE EEO E SORES OES E EEE O ESOS ESOL SESE SOLS EEE E CEEOL ESOS SELES OES O SEES ESOS ESCO EELS EOE O EEE E OES E ESOS SELES DESO E ESOL OEE EE OES E EEE O ESOL ESCH SELES OES E EEE O ESOL ESOS OEE EEO EOE EEE eee eee ee sees eeeeeeeeS b7C -1_ 

7 - 

From] 
DIE -1,2,3,5 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:08 PM 

To; 
  

      

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

are telling us they never saw such a product from U.S. Capitol Police. 

So the piece we still need to track is whethed __ lever received such a product or was it briefed in some way 

at the JTTF. 

| went back to Matt. He has the actual product but won't share it with us. He said he was told it was shared 

with partners but thus far has not been told specifically we received it. 

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

From:| b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:12 AM BIC 1 
DIE -3,5 

Tol 

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

He also reached out to us a few mins ago. 

eee c ccc c cece cece eee c cece cece eee e eee eee e eee ee Cette eee eee eee EO EEE EOE CEES CECE SECU OEE E EOE O EEE O EOE E HOES EEO E OEE E ESOS OEE EOE O EOS OES E ESOL SEES CEOS ESOL SEES DESL ESOL SESE CEES ESOL SESE OES E EEO E EEE E CESSES OES E EEO E EEE E OSES EEO E SEEN OE e Eee eee eee ee eee eee eeeeeS b6 “1 

b7c -1 
From4 b7E -3,5 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:10 AM 

To | 
  

      

FBI(2icv558)-6218



  

From: 
  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

    

  

      

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

b5 -1 
Subject: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 bé -1 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) b7c -1 
Ce: b7E -5 
Sent: January 15, 2027 2.05 PM {UTC-05:00} 

Updated minus| 

From4 b5 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:04 PM b6 -1 

To: Sanborn. Jill {CTD} (FB) b7c -1 

Cc:| bT7E -3,5 

Subject: FW: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Boss, 

Please see below 

b6 -1 

From] b7C -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:59 PM BIE -1,3,5 
To| 

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

From 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:38 PM 

To| 

Subject: Re: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 b6é -1 
b7c -1 

L ome 
Just to clarify. | think you mean no product from USCP to us/JTTF. 

cesssssesseesecsvessessssssacsuessscssessacsusssacsnessassusssassussuessusssessussuecsussuecsussvecsussuacsussuassussvacsussuassussnassussssssassuscsusavecsussnessussuessassuessassuecsassvesiassuesiissuessassnesiisssesisssessisssesiissesiessesiississiesetesieet b6 -1 

From:| b7c -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:33 PM bIE -3,5 
To! 
  

FBI(2icv558)-6220



  

  

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

      

From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: FW: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Ce: Carliste, Travis D. {DI} (FBI); Pepper, Amy L. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 2:18 PM {UTC-05:00) 

FYSA 

From: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI} bTE -3 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:10 PM 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) (FBI) Alcoke, Matthew R. 

{WEF} (FBI) 

Subject: Fwd: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Copy...thank you 

On Jan 15, 2021 2:08 PM, "Moore, Jennifer L. (WEF) (FBI)" 4 wrote: bIE -3 

We have canvassed our folks and no one is responding they received this directly. 

On Jan 15, 2021 2:05 PM, "Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI)" wrote: biE -3 
Fysa... 

bS -1 
w-n------- Forwarded message ---------- b6é -1 

From: “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI}" b7C -1 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 2:02 PM b7E -1,3,5 
Subject: RE: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

To: "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI "| |*Abbate, Paul M. {DO} (EBL)! "Brown, 

John A. {NSB) (FBI}"| F Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI}" "Sanborn, Jill (CTD} 

(FBI}"| }"Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)") |"Young, Ryan T. {Dl} (FBI}" 

Cc: "Winston, Alvin M. (OPA} (FBI}"| }*Meador, Stanley M. {DO} {FBI}" 

|"D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) {(FBI}" 

From: Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} {FBI} 
b7E -3 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:01 PM 

To: Bowdic h, David L. (DO} {FBI} 
  

  (NSB) (FBI} 
  

    

| Wade, Terry {CCRSB} (FBI) | b Young, Ryan T. {D1} {FBI} 

Laycock, Stephen C. (   
Abbate 
  

  
B} (FBI) 

Paul M. {DO} {FBI} Brown, John A. 

anborn, Ji } {FBI} 
  

      

FBI(2icv558)-6223



  

      

  

  

From: b6 -1 

Subject: Strategy Meeting Follow-Up bic -1 
To: b7E -5 

Ce: | 

Sent: January 15, 2021 2:37 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: CoT January Agenda DRAFT.docx, EAD Brown IACP CoT Mission & Visian PPTO11421[ | 
pptx, EAD Happy New _Year_letter_to CoT with Edits.docx, 

BFIC Schedule Digital Program.pdf, 2021.02.01 9-11 New Agents Program Remarks -- Draft 002 (1) 

Clean Capy.docx, EAD Brown Leadership Message Plan.decx, EAD_SM-OnePager_update.pdf 

Sir - 

As promised, here are a few follow-up items from yesterday's strategy meeting. And of course, please let us 

know what you need as events unfold in the week ahead. 

Thanks! 

IACP CoT Meeting {1/26) 

@ Attached you'll find the updated agenda and PPT, as well as the new year letter. Please let us know if 

you have any feedback or changes you'd like us to make before providing to the Committee next week. 

The PPT should give everyone an idea of the flow of conversation and it includes several potential 

deliverables for discussion (last slide). I've also copied below a suggestion from about P& -6 
b7IC -6 

b7E -8 

  

      

@ Meeting platform: The free version of Google Meet requires a Gmail account for use and is capped at 

60 minutes, so it probably wouldn't work for this group. We spoke with IACP and they said most 

committees have been using Ring Central or Zoom, so we've asked them to set us up on Ring Central. 

  

    
° are working on a facilitation guide for you and,__Wwith the goal of having more 

committee member involvement/participation. ree ae 

® We've scheduled another prep meeting on 1/22 and a call with____lon 1/25. ‘ 

  

9/11 Virtual Program Remarks {2/1) 

I've also attached the agenda and draft remarks we discussed with [ yesterday. We'll find a time ®6 -1 

  

  

    

on your calendar post-inauguration to get your thoughts/experiences for the personal anecdote section. bic -1 

SC/ASC Leadership Message {February 2021) 

Attached is the proposed timeline for the next three messages, addressing the remaining sections of your 

leadership philosophy that haven't been covered yet. Welcome your thoughts on the proposed order and 

please feel free to pass along any articles or quotes you might already have handy that we can build into the 

draft. Thanks!! 

NSB Social Media Executive Update 

Last but not least. attached you'll also find the first monthly NSB Social Media Executive Update report bé -1 

produced by with support from OPA. We'll share it with the and on -             

ask them to provide to their respective ADs for awareness. Since this is the first one, wed greatly appreciate 
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any feedback you might have on how it could be improved. 

  

Email from| \re: Pee       

  

  

BITE -8 
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Program Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 

Program Location: FBI Training Academy, Quantico, VA 

  

Point of Contact: b6 -4 

b7c -4       

  

2:00 p.m. 

2:15 OM. 

2:20 p.m. 

2:40 p.m. 

2:45 p.m. 

3:10 p.m. 

3:25 p.m. 

3:50 p.m. 

3:55 p.m. 

4:00 p.m. 

Program begins 

Live 
Welcome Remarks and Introduction 
Renae McDermoii, FBI Assistant Director, Training Division 

Stephen Laycock, Executive Assistant Director, Intelligence Branch 

Pre-Recorded 
Welcome Remarks and lnotroduction 

b6 -1,4 
  

v/Tl Memorial & Museum b7c -1,4 

Welcome Remarks: March 9, 2019 

FBI Director Christopher Wray 

Presentation: Evewitness to 9/7} 

  

Live 
Presentation: CTD: Threat Overview 

FBI Supervisory Special Agent, Counterterrorism Division 

Break 

Pre-Recorded 

Presentation. The Urgency of 9/7] 

9/11 Memorial & Museum 

Presentation: Eyewitness to 9/77 

Docent, 9/11 Memorial & Museum Docent; Volunteer, Red Cross 

Closing Remarks 

9/11 Memorial & Museum 

Staff-led Virtual Memorial Tour 
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4:35 p.m. 

4:50 p.m. 

5:30 p.m. 

5:35 p.m. 

Break 

Staff-led Virtual Museum Tour 

Live 

Closing Remarks 
AD McDermoit 

Program ends 

2 
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2:00pm — 2:10pm Call te Order & Opening Remarks 

10 Minutes 

| John Brown — Co-Chair, |ACP CoT 

Executive Assistant Director, 

FBI National Security Branch (NSB} 

2:106m-2:20pm Threat Briefing - diff Sanborn — Assistant Director, 
  

10 Minutes Counterterrorism Division 

  

2:20pm — 2:35pm Mission Statement Review and Brainstorm + Group Discussion 

  

  

15 Minutes     
15 Minutes 

2:35pm — 3:15pm Looking Forward: V d Initiat Group D 

40 Minutes Discussion an d Brains torm 

3:15pm — 3:306m Committee Business & Wrap Up | 
  

  

| John Brown — Co-Chair, [ACP CoT   
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From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 

  

  

  

      

  

    
  

  

Subject: FW: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/14/2021 

To: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI); Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 2:49 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: OPE_SITREP_FINAL_Jan 14.pdf 

b7E -1,2,8 

From: SIOd BIE -3,5       
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:03 PM 

To: SIOC_CRITICAL_| NCIDENT_HQ 

Ce: SIOC 

Subject: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/14/2021 

UNCLASSIFIED / AbES— 
  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC UINFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

The below message is sent on behalf of Assistant Director George Beach IT: 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the 14 January 2021 National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3) SITREP related to 

the violence associated with lawful protests. 

Please note that this document is Unclassified/ H:aw-Enfereement Sensitive (U/ AGES). The FBI Office 
of Partner Engagement (OPE) at FBI Headquarters approves further dissemination with your trusted 
law enforcement, intelligence, and homeland security partners in accordance with the LES handling 
caveat. 

As areminder, if you respond to this message, please do not “Reply All.” 

  

    
  

National Crisis Coordination Center | FBIHQ, SIOC, Room 5590 

    

b?7E -3 

  

        

This message and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential/legally 
privileged. If you received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC 

immediately. 
UNCLASSIFIED//FES- 
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b6 -1 

  

From: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI) b7C -1 
Subject: PRA Nos Dally SHIREP ai/taiz92" BIE -1,2,5,8 
To: 

Sent: January 15, 2021 2:56 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: OPE_SITREP_FINAL Jan 14.pdf 
  

    

  

  
  

Thanks, George 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} (ey, sd b7E -1,2,3,8 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:49 PM 

To: Beach, George P.(OPE)(FBI)L_——sdYoung, Ryan T.(DI} (FBI sd 
Subject: FW: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/14/2021 

  

    
  

  

    
  

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 17:02PM 

To: SIOC CRITICAL INCIDENT HQ 

Ce: SIOC 

Subject: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/14/2021 

  

UNCLASSIFIED /AGES- 
  

PEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & GPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIICATION 

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

Please note that this document is Unclassified/ AsawEntereementSenstive-(U/AcES}. The FBI Office 
of Partner Engagement (OPE) at FBI Headquarters approves further dissemination with your trusted 
law enforcement, intelligence, and homeland security partners in accordance with the LES handling 
caveat. 

As a reminder, if you respond to this message, please do not “Reply All.” 
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-3 b7TE  
 

nter | FBIHO, SIOC, Room 5590 |       National Crisis Coordination   

immediately. 
UNCLASSIFIED/#FES- 

This message and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential/legally 
privileged. If you received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC 
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b6 -1,4,5 
  

      

  

    

b7C -1,4,5 
From: b7E -5 

Subject: Disruptive Technology Weekly Reading List 
To: 

[Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD} = 
  

  
    |Sullivan, Michael (IB) (FBI): 

a end (el Wendel Jennifer (2 7 : c 
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b6 -1,4,5 

b7C -1,4,5 

b7E -5 

  

    

    Ce: lUgoretz, Tonya L. (CYD) (FBI; Wallace, 

Clyde E. (CyD) (FBI) 
lTsiumis. Allison R. (CYD) {FBh: Kaiser 

  

ynthia VV. 
  

Ring, David (CyD) (FEN) 
  

Sent: January 15, 202T 2:56 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Colleagues, 

Please see this week's list. 
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DIE -1 

    

Thanks all. Stay safe and enjoy the weekend. 

  

  

Regards, 

b6 -1 
b7C¢ -1 

bTE -5     
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From: chdsforums@nps.edu 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - From CHDS: new posts to Alumni Network Weekly News Digest 

To: Alway, Donald (WMDD) {FBI} 

Sent: January 15, 2021 3:05 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Alumni Network Weekly News Digest 

t new posts fo News Digests in the last 2 hours 

  

NPS-CHDS Weekly News Digest 

Jarmary 14, 2623 

ALUMNUIN THE MEDIA 

  

  

  
Program ZO11 & Executive Leaders Program: 2000} 

INES-CHDS Master's 

  

[INPS-CHDS Executive Leaders Program 20133 

bé6 -4 

b7c -4 

|b6 -4,5,6 

b7c -4,5,6 

  

      [RO DCD EXOCuTVe Leaders 
  

CRANES 
Program 2020} 

  

ral 
  

  

    

    

Program: ou ot 
INK S- CHES Viasier Ss 

  

el 
  

  | INF'S-C HDS Master's Program: 20203 
  

      

2014 
IINPS-CHDS Masiers Program 

  

* | 
INPS-CHDS Master's Program 2077} 

  

  

    

      

INPS-CHES Masters Program 2071} 
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CLASS NOFES 

  

e | | officially retired last December. bé -4,5,6 
INP O-CHENS Masien’s Program 2014: b7C -4,5,6 
  

  

    

| INPS-CHDS Executive Leaders Program 2043]     
  

‘ |INPS- 
CHES Masters Fragram 2006} 
  

  

  
  

    
| INP O-PS Masiers Program “07S! 

  

  

| 
  

INPS-CHDBS Masters Program 20171 

  

  

e b6 -4 

b7¢c -4     

  [INPS-CHDS Masters Program 2020} 

LIPCOMING NEWS & EVENTS 

e January 15: Application deaciine for the Execuiive Leaders Program, Rediologinal Emerqency 
Preparedness Program, and Pacific Execuive Leaders Program 

e January 14-20: NPS-CHDS Master's Program cohort 2007/2002 compleies Q3 of instruction 

(delivered remoiely} 

e January 28 CHDS Alumirz Hour virtual discussion: (delivered remotely} 

e January 21-25: NPS“CHDS Master's Prograrn cohort! 2001/2002 begins Q4 of instruction 
(delivered remotely; 

@ January 29: NPS-CHDS Executive Education Program Lecture & Webinar Series on “Building 

Trust in a bisinformeakhon Age” {dolvered rernoiely} 

  

e February 16-13: APEX 2027 Virtual Days 1 and 2 feeture Alurnni Short Taiks on new apnroaches 

to horneland security challenges. Day 3 includes (OVEID- 79 presentations frorn authors of the 
opecial COVID issue of Horneland Security Affairs Joumai, and a workshop session on creating & 
personal frend sirategy, Registration is open. 
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File attached: NFS-CHOS-News-Dicest-Jaruary- 14-2027 mot 

There are 0 comrnents on this post so far. 

Alumni Network - NPS Center far Homeland Defense and Security 
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From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/14/2021 
To: Morales, Emily H. {DI} (FBI) 
Ce: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 3:07 PM {UTC-05:00} 
Attached: OPE_SITREP_FINAL_Jan 14.pdf 

Emily- OPE should correct this but passing for your awareness... 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} {FBI} | } 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:49 PM b7E -1,2,3,8 

To: Beach, George P.(OPE)(FBI)| =| Young, Ryan. (DI) (FBI) [si 
Subject: FW: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/14/2021 

  

  

    
  

  

    
  

From:Siocl_—~d bTE -3,5 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:03 PM 

To: SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_HQ 

Les} 
Subject: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/14/2021 

  

UNCLASSIFIED //EES— 
  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

The below message is sent on behalf of Assistant Director George Beach IT: 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the 14 January 2021 National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3)} SITREP related to 
the violence associated with lawful protests. 

Please note that this document is Unclassified/ haw Enforcement Sensitive (U/#HES). The FBI Office 
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

      National Crisis Coordination Center me , SIOC, Room 5590 | 
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immediately. 
UNCLASSIFIED //EES- 

This message and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential/legally 
privileged. If you received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC 
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From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 

  

Subject: Fwd: (UAFES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 15 JAN 2021 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 4:48 PM {UTC-05:00} 
Attached: Executive Update - 1200 15 January 2021.pdf 

Nothing imminent... b7E -1 
  

wane nee nee Forwarded message ---------- 
From: SIOC ee | b7E -3,5 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 12:30 PM 

  

      

  

Subject: °3 EXECUTIVE 
fe |. HQ-DIV22-SIOC-DD-ADD-EADS 
  

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

    

  

  

    

  

Strategic Information & Operati t , Room 5712 | ‘| aan 

Emergency Action Specialist: || Watch Commander: SSA bE -3 

The FBI Strategic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this message and any attachments for situational 

awareness which may be subject to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged. If you believe you 
received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately. 

UNCLASSIFIED/AbES 
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From: 

Subject: 
To: Beach, George P. {OPE} (FBI} 
Sent: January 15, 2021 4:48 PM (UTC-05:00) 

  

QL Fey or FEY YN 
YAY gaya te Yyr X VY CEA YS 

Your Frester Ar 

January 11 - 15, 2020 

jJEXTERNAL EMAIL] - [BULK] Brooks Bawden Moore Weekly Update & Analysis 1/11/2020 

Y
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t
 

    2 
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ct
 

ne
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ws
 

bé6é -4 

b7c -4 

The Brooks Bawden Moore Weekly Update and Analysis hightights the previous week's floor and committee 

activities within the US Senate and House of Representatives. and this week’s conaressionai activities that 
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i) 

relate to law enforcement and homeland security matters. The weekly update aiso lists fegisiation introduced 

the previous week, which may be of interest to the law enforcement and homeland security cornmunities. 

Please let us know if you would like to know more about any of the items described in the update. 

Additionally, please feel free to distribute this product as you see fit. 

Inside This Issue: Pr 
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Highlighted issues vi 

This Week's Hearinas/Markups ° 

Lagisiation on the Floor u 

Previous Hearings/Markugs s 
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About BBM at 

Sign up to Receive Uncafes e 
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  Ramo 

Latest News 

The House was in session this week, approving an Article of Impeachment of President Trump. The Senate 

is not expected to move forward with the trial of President Trump until he leaves office. The inauguration of 

President-elect Biden and Vice President-elect Harris will occur on January 20. Additionally, Georgia is 

expected to officially certify it's Senate elections next week, with the two new Democratic Senators being 

sworn in soon afterwards. Given the Senate will be a 50-50 Republican/Democrat split, a power sharing 

agreement will be in place, with Democrats playing the lead role. You can read more on the control of 

President-elect Joe Biden also released a COVID relief proposal this week. Biden’s policy paper provides an 

in-depth outline of the roughly $1.9 trillion plan. Of note, the proposal includes $350 billion to help state and 

local governments, including to support first responders, expand testing, and reopen schools. You can read 

more on his proposal ere. 

BBM New Team Member - The Brooks Bawden Moore team is excited to welcomel Ree ca 
  

    
  

2020 Law Enforcement Officers Fatalities Report - The National Law Enforcement Memorial and 

Museum recently released its 2020 Law Enforcement Officers Fatalities Report. According to the report, as 

of December 31, 2020, 264 federal, state, military, tribal, and local law enforcement officers died in the line- 

of-duty in 2020, an increase of 96% from the 135 officers killed during the same period. You can read the 
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DOJ Statement on 2016 President's Council of Advisors on Science and Technology Report - The 

Department of Justice recently published a statement on the 2016 President's Council of Advisors on 

Science and Technology (PCAST) Report, Forensic Science in Criminal Courts: Ensuring Scientific Validity of 

Feature-Comparison Methods. The statement is a response to PCAST’s claims regarding what it described 

as forensic “feature comparison methods.” DOJ explains why it disagrees with certain aspects of the 

PCAST Report, which has been cited multiple times in court decisions. You can read the statement here. 

COPS Office New Resource: Addressing Human Trafficking - The COPS Office recently announced a 

new resources hub: Addressing Human Trafficking. Human trafficking is a crime that involves exploiting a 

person for labor, services, or commercial sex. It exists across the globe, in all communities, and all forms of 

labor. Community policing provides a promising roadmap to tackling human trafficking with the emphasis on 

problem solving, building partnerships, and shifting the organizational culture and structure. This collection of 

COPS Office resources highlights promising practices that law enforcement can use to address human 

DEA 2020 Year in Review - The Drug Enforcement Administration recently released its 2020 Year in 

Review, highlighting the work of DEA to “identify and address threats to our communities, implementing 

significant operations to protect neighborhoods from the rise in violence, the scourge of methamphetamine, 

A Salute to the Oldest and Largest Task Force in the Nation - Fifty-one years ago, in response to a 

surge in violent crime in New York City, three law enforcement agencies created a partnership that would 

last decades and be used as a role model to law enforcement throughout the nation. Executives from the 

U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration’s predecessor, the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs, were 

part of a group that formed a coalition between the New York City Police Department and the New York 

State Police that has become known as the New York Drug Enforcement Task Force, NYDETF. Continue 

HHS Expands Access to Treatment for Opioid Use Disorder - The Department of Health and Human 

Services recently announced that it will publish Practice Guidelines for the Admuirisiration of Buprenorphine 

for Treating Onicid Use Disorder”, to expand access to medicatior-assisted treatment (MAT) by exempting 

physicians from certain certification requirements needed to prescribe buprenorphine for opioid use disorder 

COPS Office Provides Update on National Decertification Index - This week, the COPS Office shared 

information on efforts to expand use of the National Decertification Index {NDI} — a background investigation 

tool available to any law enforcement agency and officer involved with background investigations. NDI is a 

pointer system that indicates whether an officer may be decertified as a law enforcement officer and points 
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Kurt Schmid Criminal Intelligence Meritorious Service Award Nominations - The Kurt Schmid Criminal 

Intelligence Meritorious Service Award was established to recognize law enforcement representatives and 

partners who have been champions for event and case deconrifliction, officer safety, or other criminal 

intelligence meritorious service. Nominations for the award will be accepted now until 5:00 p.m. (ET} Friday, 

February 19, 2021. Please see the nomination form below for additional information regarding the award 

and the nomination process. Please note that individuals or groups previously nominated for this award may 

be resubmitted, however, former award recipients are not eligible. If you have any questions about the 

Job Announcement: Rocky Mountain HIDTA Director - The Executive Board of the Rocky Mountain High 

Intensity Drug Trafficking Area {RMHIDTA) is currently seeking qualified candidates to fill the independent 

contractor position of Executive Director of a federally funded, multi-agency, regional drug enforcement 

consortium. The RMHIDTA serves as a coordinating and collaborating organization and supporis efforts to 

identify, investigate, disrupt, and dismantle drug trafficking and drug money laundering enterprises and 

related violence. All application materials must be received no later than the close of business on Sunday, 

January 26, 2021. You can find the announcement here. You can find the position description hers. 

Job Announcement: National HIDTA Assistance Center Executive Director - The National High Intensity 

Drug Trafficking Areas (HIDTA) Assistance Center {NHAC}, located in Miami, Florida, provides centralized 

services and technical assistance to the 33 HIDTA regional programs across the United States, Puerto Rico, 

and the U.S. Virgin Islands to support their mission as they respond to the unique drug production, 

manufacturing, importation, and distribution threats in those regions. The NHAC Director manages a program 

that provides centralized services and technical assistance to the 33 regional HIDTA programs and 

undertakes collateral responsibilities for the NHPO. All application materials must be received no later than 

the close of business on Sunday, January 31, 2021. You can find further information on how to apply here. 
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Fiscal Year 2021 Department of Justice Grant Solicitations - The Department of Justice’s Office of 

Justice Programs recently began to release fiscal year 2021 grant solicitations. Deadlines for many of these 

CICC Five in 5 Newsletter - The most recent CICC 5 in 5 was released, and includes a BJA webinar 

highlighting the effective partnerships and promising practices for addressing stimulants, a webinar 

discussing domestic violence and the importance of dispatch in responding to violent incidents, and a BJA 

webinar to prepare applicants for BUA funding opportunities. You can view the CICC Five in 5 here. 

    

January RISS Insider - The latest RISS Insider is now available, and features a message from the RISS 

National Policy Group Chair, and the RISS Impact website. The RISS Impact Website is to provide 

nationwide information on RISS’s technology efforis, accomplishments, future efforts, and performance 

Biden Cabinet / Top Staff Picks - President-Elect Biden has made a handful of Cabinet and high-level staff 

picks affecting national security. Below you can find his latest selections. 
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Biden Cabinet and High Ranking Staff Picks 

{As of 1/15/20) 
Position Name Hearing Date Confirmed 

Homeland Security Secretary Alejandro Mayorkas 1/19/2021 

FEMA Administrator Deanne Criswell 

Attorney General Merrick Garland 

Deputy Attorney General Lisa Monaco 

Associate Attorney General Vanita Gupta 

Director of National (ntelligence Avril Haines 

Secretary of State Antony Blinken 

Secretary of Defense Lloyd Austin 1/19/2021 

Treasury Secretary Janet Yellen 

Health and Human Services Secretary Xavier Becerra 

Agriculture Secretary Tom Vilsack 

Housing and Urban Development Secretary Marcia Fudge 

Veterans Affairs Secretary Denis McDonough 

Transportation Secretary Pete Buttigieg 

Energy Secretary Jennifer Granholm 

Interior Secretary Deb Haaland 

Labor Secretary Marty Walsh 

Commerce Secretary Gina Raimondo 

Education Secretary Miguel Cardona 

Office of Management and Budget Director Neera Tandin 

EPA Administrator Michael Regan 

CIA Director David Cohen 

Chief of Staff Ron Klain nfa 

Deputy Chief of Staff Jen O'Malley Dillon nfa 

National Security Adviser Jake Sullivan nfa 

UN Ambassador Linda Thomas-Greenfield _ 

Special Presidential Envoy for Climate John Kerry nfa 

Senior Adviser Cedric Richmond nfa 

Senior Adviser Mike Donilon nfa 

Counselor Steve Ricchetti nfa 

White House Counsel Dana Remus nfa 

Director of Domestic Policy Council Susan Rice nfa 

Press Secretary Jen Psaki nfa 

Communications Director Kate Bedingfield nfa 

Director of Office of Presidential Personnel Cathy Russell nfa 

Director of Office of Legislative Affairs Louisa Terrell nfa 

House & Senate Leaders for the 117th Congress - Please find the current list of likely leadership for the 

117th Congress. 

House Leadership 

Senate Leadership 

117th Congress 

Speaker 

Nancy Pelosi {D-CA} 

Majority Leader 

Steny Hoyer (D-MCD)} 

Minority Leader 

Kevin McCarthy (R-CA) 

Republican Leader Democratic Leader 
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US House 

Judiciary 

Homeland Security 

Appropriations 

Oversight & Reform 

US Senate 

Judiciary 

Mitch McConnell (R-KY} 

Chairman 

Jerry Nadler (D-NY) 

Bennie Thompson (D-MS} 

Rosa DeLauro (D-CT} 

Carolyn Maloney (D-NY) 

Chairman 

*Dick Durbin (D-IL) 

Chuck Schumer (D-NY) 

Ranking Member 

Jim Jordan (R-OH) 

John Katko (R-NY) 

Kay Granger (R-TX) 

James Comer {R-KY} 

Ranking Member 

*Chuck Grassley (R-IA) 

Homeland Security & 

Governmental Affairs 

Appropriations 

*Rob Portman (R-OH) 

*Susan Collins (R-ME} 

Gary Peters (D-Ml) 

Patrick Leahy (D-VT) 

*Leading Contender 

ey 
Soyer en yy § NOX Wyeardsss LY INES Yeas SVSLE xed Syyg Xygsayhy Vs © SQMGQTUNAL SE SQUIALE GL, SVT OSS GTR GL GY GWG § Gs 
  

Fentanyl! and First Responder Safety: Myths vs Reality 

February 3 @ 1:00 pm (EST) 

Fentany! and drugs containing fentanyl are the leading cause of overdose deaths 

in America. Law enforcement officers are encountering this deadly drug with 

increasing frequency during traffic stops, on calls for service, and while 

conducting searches of homes, business and jail facilities. This presentation will 

discuss the danger of fentanyl and how to safely conduct presumptive tests in the 

field to determine if the substance contains fentanyl. The rapid and safe 

identification of fentanyl by law enforcement officers in the field is the first step to 

safely collecting and processing that critical evidence. 

intercepting Narcotics in Schools Post Pandemic — School Resource Officer 

Education and Training 

March 3 @ 3:06 pm (EST) 

    

The teenagers of the pandemic faced problems unique to themselves and many 

did not have the support system at home to adequately deal with the induced 

trauma. Drug use is up among teens. Suicide is up among teens. School 

Resource Officers will be facing tougher challenges at the schools re-open. This 

session will specifically discuss drugs and narcotics including the use of narcotics 

in vape pens. 

Understanding 

Hemp vs Marijuana 

— and how to test 

for the difference 

April 14 @ 1:00 pm 

(EST) 

Hemp is legai 

federally. Marijuana 

is not. Marijuana is 

iegal in some states, 

but only if if is grown 

there and under 

certain quantities. 

This session will 

discuss the actual 

difference between 

hemp and marijuana 

and how you can 

presumptively test 

for the difference 

when there is a 

question. 

_
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The Capitol riot, anti-Semitism and what Joe Biden can do 

The Hill | Michael Masters, Nationai Director and CEO, Secure Community Network 

Among the mob that took over the U.S. Capitol was a man wearing a sweatshirt that’s hard to forget. it 

read: “Camp Auschwitz.” In December, another man attended 2 Proud Boys rally in Washington, wearing a 

t-shirt with the logo “GMWE,” short for “6 Million [Jews] Wasn't Enough.” H’s a sickening reminder that anti- 

Semitism not only exists but that individuals are comfortable enough to emblazon statements that stand for 

— or call for — the genocide of Jews. According to the FBI, hate-crime incidents in churches, synagogues, 

Articies of inferest 

U.S. Capitol Police intelligence chief warned Congress in July of right-wing attacks 

Reuters | John Shiffman 

The director of intelligence for the U.S. Capitol Police warned Congress in July that rebellion against COVID- 

19 precautions had accelerated violence by right-wing “revolutionary extremists,” according to congressional 

testimony. Four months before he joined the force, John K. Donohue, then a private security consultant, 

testified that the country desperately needed a sophisticated social media early-warning system, akin to the 

‘We got to hold this door’ How battered D.C. police made a stand against the Capitol mob 

The Washington Post | Peter Hermann 

Blinded by smoke and choking on gas and bear spray, stripped of his radio and badge, D.C. police officer 

Michael Fanone and his battered colleagues fought to push back rioters trying to force their way into an 

entrance to the U.S. Capitol. The officers had been at it for hours, unaware that others in the mob had 

already breached the building through different entrances. For them, the West Terrace doors — which open 
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into a tunnel-like hallway allowing access to an area under the Rotunda — represented the last stand before 

the Capitol fell. Continue reading here. 

Pentagon watchdog to launch probe of white supremacists in the military 

The Hill | Ellen Mitchell 

The Pentagon's internal watchdog announced Thursday that it will investigate whether the Department of 

Defense (DOD) has adequate procedures in place to prevent white supremacists and other extremists from 

joining and remaining in the military. “Our objective is to determine the extent to which the DoD and the 

Military Services have implemented policy and procedures that prohibit active advocacy and active 

participation related to supremacist, extremist, or criminal gang doctrine, ideology, or causes by active duty 

Toxins in marijuana smoke may be harmful to health, study finds 

CNN [ Sandee LaMotte 

Smoking weed may expose you to the same type of toxic chemicals found in tobacco smoke, a new study 

finds. People whe only smoked marijuana had higher blood and urine levels of several smoke-related toxins 

such as naphthalene, acrylamide and acrylonitrile than nonsmokers, according to the study published 

Monday in the journal EClinicalMedicine. Naphthalene is associated with anemia, liver and neurological 

damage, while acrylamide and acryloritrile have been associated with cancer and other health 

In the chill of night! 

Motorola Solutions Blog | Ray Guidetti 

Today is Law Enforcement Appreciation Day. Quite frankly, in my former career ] paid much more attention 

to National Law Enforcement Week in the Spring when we honored and mourned the loss of those peace 

officers that paid the ultimate sacrifice. Growing up in the Pipes & Drums of the Blue & Gold it was our 

unwavering mission to honor the sacrifice of those that were killed in the line of duty. | guess then | took 

being a cop for granted. 1 was too busy and focused to think any differently. After all, was it not our mission 

to be out there in harm's way to defend the defenseless, assist the weary, and aid the helpless. Yet, today, 

now watching from the cheap seats my appreciation for what police officers do day-to-day has grown 

exponentially. Whether it is the stories of heroism, the stories of service, or just the stories of good deeds 
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Hearings & Markups Happening This Week 

There were no hearings scheduled this week. 

Senate Homeland Security & Governmental Affairs Committee - Full Committee Hearing 

Nomination of the Honorable Aleiandra N. Mayorkas fo be Secretary, US. Denartroent of Horneiang Security 

January 19 @ 10:00 am - 342 Dirksen & Videoconference 

Senate Armed Serviced Committee - Full Committee Hearing 

Nomination of Lievd J. Austig Hi ie be Secretary OF Defense 

January 19 @ 3:00 pm - 106 Dirksen 
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Legisiation on the Floor This Week 

SSNS 

activate section 4 of the 25th Amendment 

Status: Approved by the House on 1/12. 

Summary: This resolution calls upon Vice President Michael R. Pence (1) to immediately use his powers 

under section 4 of the Twenty-fifth Amendment to convene and mobilize the principal officers of the executive 

depariments to declare that the President is unable to successfully discharge the duties and powers of his 

office, and (2) to transmit to the President pro tempore of the Senate and the Speaker of the House notice 

that he will be immediately assuming the powers and duties of the office as Acting President. 

misdemeanors 

Status: Approved by the House on 1/13/2021 

Summary: This resolution impeaches President Donald John Trump for high crimes and misdemeanors. 

Specifically, the resolution sets forth an article of impeachment stating that President Trump incited an 

insurrection against the government of the United States. The article states that prior to the joint session of 

Congress held on January 6, 2021, to count the votes of the electoral college, President Trump repeatedly 

issued false statements asserting that the presidential election results were fraudulent and should not be 

accepted by the American people or certified by state or federal officials; shortly before the joint session 

commenced, President Trump reiterated false claims to a crowd near the White House and willfully made 

statements to the crowd that encouraged and foreseeably resulted in lawless action at the Capitol; members 

of the crowd, incited by President Trump, unlawfully breached and vandalized the Capitol and engaged in 

other violent, destructive, and seditious acts, including the killing of a law enforcement officer; President 

Trump's conduct on January 6, 2021, followed his prior efforts to subvert and obstruct the certification of the 

presidential election, which included a threatening phone call to the Secretary of State of Georgia on 

January 2, 2021; President Trump gravely endangered the security of the United States and its institutions of 

government, threatened the integrity of the democratic system, interfered with the peaceful transition of 

power, and imperiled a coequal branch of government; and by such conduct, President Trump warrants 

impeachment and trial, removal from office, and disqualification to hold U.S. office. 

  

Note: Due to Senate scheduling and rules, additional iterns not listed may be added to the calendar for consideration. 

The Senate met in pro forma sessions on January 12 and January 15. 
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Recap of Last Week's Hearings & Markups 

Note: For more details on any of the following hearings, we can provide access to hearing transcripts upon request. 

There were no hearings held last week affecting the law enforcement or homeland security communities. 

  
Legisiation introduced Last Week 

  
_ Date introduced — Bill Number Sponsor ; Description 
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1/13/2021 

1/13/2021 

1/13/2021 

1/12/2021 

1/12/2021 

1/12/2021 

1/12/2021 

1/12/2021 

1/11/2021 

1/6/2021 

1/6/2021 

1/5/2021 

1/4/2021 

1/4/2021 

1/4/2021 

HR 288 

HR 276 

    

Ted Budd {R-NC-13) 

To establish an Independent Financial Technology Task Force to Combat 

Terrorism and Illicit Financing, to provide rewards for information leading 

to convictions related to terrorist use of digital currencies, to establish a 

Fintech Leadership in Innovation and Financial Intelligence Program to 

encourage the development of tools and programs to combat terrorist and 

illicit use of digital currencies, and for other purposes. 

To hold individuals convicted of Federal offenses during the course of 

Jim Banks (R-IN-3} protests financially liable for the cost of Federal policing, and for other 

purposes. 

Jim Banks (R-IN-3} 
To amend the Revised Statute to cadify the defense of qualified immunity 

in the case of any action under section 1979, and for other purposes. 

To amend section 230 of the Communications Act of 1934 to limit the 

Greg Steube (R-FL-17} immunity of providers and users of interactive computer services under 

such section, and for other purposes. 

Eleanor Holmes Norton 

(D-DC-AL} 

To assign the responsibility for conducting prosecutions for violations of 

the laws of the District of Columbia to the head of a local prosecutor's 

office designated under local law of the District of Columbia. 

To direct the Secretary of Health and Human Services to carry out a pilot 

David McKinley {R-WV-1} 
program to test the feasibility and outcomes of integrating a substance use 

disorder and behavioral health treatment locator tool into the prescription 

drug monitoring programs of S eligible States. 

Jamaal Bowman (D-NY- 

16) 

Rodney Davis (R-IL-13} 

Ayanna Pressley D-MA-7} 

Bryan Steil (R-WI-1} 

To establish a national commission to investigate the seditious attack on 

the United States Capitol and Congress on January 6, 2021, address the 

systemic failures in the United States Capitol security and intelligence 

apparatus to accurately assess outside threats, and study and propose 

recommendations to realign the mission of the United States Capitol 

Police, and for other purposes. 

To establish the National Commission on the Domestic Terrorist Attack 

Upon the United States Capitol. 

To prohibit the imposition of the death penalty for any violation of Federal 

law, and for other purposes. 

To amend the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2006 to include 

financial criminal activities associated with the facilitation of severe forms 

of trafficking in persons within the factors considered as indicia of serious 

and sustained efforts to eliminate severe forms of trafficking in persons, 

and for other purposes. 

To amend chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, to more 

Morgan Griffith (R-VA-9} comprehensively address the interstate transportation of firearms or 

ammunition. 

Michael Burgess {R-TX- 

26} 

Bonnie Watson Coleman 

. {D-N}-12) 
Abigail Scanberger {D- 

VA-7} 

To require the Inspector General, Department of Justice, to submit a report 

to the Congress on the number of firearm transaction denials issued by the 

National lnstant Criminal Background Check System that are referred to 

the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives for investigation, 

the number of prosecutions resulting from such investigations, and the 

number of firearms recovered by the Bureau in cases in which such a denial 

was issued after the firearm was transferred. 

To amend title 18, United States Code, to impose conditions on the use of 

solitary confinement in Federal prisons, and for other purposes. 

To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to establish national hazard 

preparation and response exercises, and for other purposes. 

To amend title 23, United States Code, to establish a grant program for 

Al Green (D-TX-9} 
States that establish specific standards for education and training 

programs concerning civilian and law enforcement encounters during 

traffic ctans and other in-nersnn encounters and for nther nurnoces 
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

HE RG7 

HR ESS 

  

HR Bae 

  

Al Green (D-TX-9) 

Bobby Rush (D-IL-1)} 

“Sheila Jackson Lee (D-TX- 

18) 
‘Sheila Jackson Lee {D-TX- 

18) 

Sheila Jackson Lee (D-TX- 

18} 

Sheila Jackson Lee (D-TX- 

. 18} 
Sheila Jackson Lee {D-TX- 

18} 

Sheila Jackson Lee {D-TX- 

18} 

Sheila Jackson Lee {D-TX- 

18} 

Sheila Jackson Lee (D-TX- 

18) 

‘Sheila Jackson Lee (D-TX- 

18} 

Sheila Jackson Lee (D-TX- 

18) 

Sheila Jackson Lee {D-TX- 

18} 

“Sheila fackson Lee {D-TX- 

18} 

Sheila Jackson Lee {D-TX- 

18} 

‘Sheila Jackson Lee {D-TX- 

18} 

Sheila Jackson Lee (D-TX- 

18} 

" Adiano Espaillat (D-NY- 

13) 

Jeff Duncan {R-SC-3) 

Jeff Duncan (R-SC-3) 

Jeff Duncan (R-SC-3) 

EA Rr ER EN FEE ph ee te re EE ee BE rere 

To prohibit the transfer of a firearm at a gun show by a person who is not a 

federally licensed firearms dealer. 

To establish licensing standards for law enforcement, and for other 

purposes. 

To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require an annual report 

on the Office for State and Local Law Enforcement. 

To authorize funding to increase access to mental health care treatment to 

reduce gun violence. 

To require the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation to report to 

the Congress semiannually on the number of firearms transfers resulting 

from the failure to complete a background check within 3 business days, 

and the procedures followed after it is discovered that a firearm transfer 

has been made to a transferee who is ineligible to receive a firearm. 

To enhance Federal enforcement of hate crimes, and for other purposes. 

To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide an alternate release date. 

for certain nonviolent offenders, and for other purposes. 

To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to 

provide for the humane treatment of youths who are in police custody, 

and for other purposes. 

To require the safe storage of firearms and ammunition, and to require the 

investigation of reports of improper storage of firearms or ammunition. 

To increase the evidentiary standard required to convict a serson for a 

drug offense, to require screening of law enforcement officers or others 

acting under color of law participating in drug task forces, and for other 

purposes. 

To provide alternatives to incarceration for youth, and for other purposes. 

To provide for the licensing of firearm and ammunition possession and the 

registration of firearms, and to prohibit the possession of certain 

ammunition. 

To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide for a 7-day waiting 

period before a semiautomatic firearm, a silencer, armor piercing 

ammunition, or a large capacity ammunition magazine may be transferred. 

To provide for the hiring of 200 additional Bureau of Alcohol, Tabacco, 

Firearms and Explosives agents and investigators to enforce gun laws. 

To enhance public health and safety by improving the effectiveness and 

efficiency of the Federal prison system for incarcerated pregnant women 

and mothers by establishing a pilot program of critical-stage, 

developmental nurseries in Federal prisons for children born to inmates, 

with risk and needs assessments, and risk and recidivism reduction. 

To require the Director of National Intelligence to conduct a study on the 

feasibility of establishing a Cyber Defense National Guard. 

To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a DHS 

Cybersecurity On-the-Job Training and Employment Apprentice Program, 

and for other purposes. 

To abolish the death penalty under Federal law. 

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to remove silencers from the. 

definition of firearms, and for other purposes. 

To prohibit the receipt of Federal financial assistance by sanctuary cities, 

and for other purposes. 

To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to facilitate the removal of 

aliens identified in the terrorist screening database, and for other 

purposes. 
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lo amend section 524{C) of title 16, United States Lode, to use lawfully 

1/4/2021 BEES Jeff Duncan (R-SC-3) forfeited drug seizures to increase border security. 

1/4/2021 HRaZ Jeff Duncan (R-SC-3) To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit the importation or 

; transportation of child sex dolls, and for other purposes. 

1/4/2021 HR IB Vern Buchanan (R-FL-16} To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit the importation or 

ae transportation of child sex dolls, and for other purposes. 

To amend the National Emergencies Act to provide that a national 

1/4/20201 He 63 Andy Biggs (R-AZ-5) emergency declared by the President terminates 30 days after the 

declaration unless a joint resolution affirming such declaration is enacted 

into Jaw, and for other purposes. 

To protect the right of law-abiding citizens to transport knives interstate, 

1/4/2021 HR Go Andy Biggs (R-AZ-5) notwithstanding a patchwork of local and State prohibitions, and to repeal 

Federal provisions related to switchblade knives which burden citizens. 
  

To establish a separate account in the Treasury to hold deposits to be used 

1/4/2021 HRSR Andy Biggs (R-A2-5) ta secure the southern border of the United States, and for other 

purposes. 

1/4/2021 HESS Bobby Rush (D-IL-1) To amend section 249 of title 18, United States Code, to specify lynching as 

wettest a hate crime act. 

To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to detain any alien who is 

1/4/2021 R45 Andy Biggs (R-AZ-5) unlawfully present in the United States and is arrested for certain criminal 

offenses. 

To amend title 28, United States Code, to provide that the United States 

1/4/2021 HR Ga Andy Biggs (R-A2-5) district court for the District of Columbia shall have exclusive jurisdiction 

over actions arising under the immigration laws, and for other purposes. 

To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide a means by which 

1/4/2021 HR 38 Richard Hudson (R-NC-8) nonresidents of a State whose residents may carry concealed firearms may 

also do so in the State. 

1/4/2021 HR 3S Bobby Rush (D-IL-1) To increase public safety by punishing and deterring firearms trafficking. 

Upcoming Events / Conferences 

cy 
Naekonal Fusion Center Assocision Anmual Traini: Event 

January 26-28 - Virtual - NEW DATES! 

2021 National Narcotic Officers’ Associations’ Coalition Annual Meeting 

January 3+-February 3—Vrashingten, BG CANCELED - Moved to Virtual - TBD 
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MARGIN 14th Annual Gang Training Conference 

March 21-24 - Hanover, MD 

May 23-26 - Fort Worth, TX 

2021 National Schoo! Safety Conference & Exhibition 

July 26-30 - Las Vegas, NV 

Congressional Calendar 

_ Jan-21 _ Feb-21 Mar-21 OO 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fr Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fr Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2     
7 12 13 — 7 

  

  

    

  

            

10 11 12 130«14«15 16 14°45 «#16 17) «18 «19 20 14 

17 18 19 20 3 21 22 24 
23 30 28 28 29 «30 31 
34 

Senate in Session 

House in Session 

ouse & Senate in Session 

   

   
ouse Cmte. Work & Senate in Session 

House Cmte. Work Only 

About BBM 

Brooks Bawden Moore, LLC Is a team of experienced professionals who serve as trusted advisors to law 

enforcement, homeland security, and intelligence practitioners and solution providers. 

Our government relations practice helps clients advance critical policy priorities with Congress, federal agencies, and 

state legislatures. Our Capitol Hill experience and track record of successful advocacy for public safety causes is 

unmatched. Our business strategy consulting practice enables companies to connect innovative products and services 

with market needs. Through decades of service we have built a deep network of relationships at the local, state, and 

federal levels. 
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Fron: NPO 

    
  

Subject: OPA Horizon - 01-15-2021 
To: NPO 
Sent: January 15, 2021 6:23 PM (UTC-05:00 

UNCLASSINE 2) ESE RS 

FBI Office of Public Affairs 

The Horizon 

Friday, Jan. 15, 2621 

NATIONAL | E 

Wray Briefs VP on Inauguration, fbi.gov: OPA — During a briefing to Vice President Mike Pence with other 

agency officials at FEMA Headquarters yesterday, Director Wray discussed the FBI’s efforts around 

inauguration security. Remarks as delivered: httos://www. fol gov/news/oressrel/oreass -relagses/Thi-directyr- 

christopher-wrays-rermarks-at-briofing-on-inguguration-security 

  

Investigation Updates: OPA — Received several media inquiries about the ongoing FBI Capitol investigation 

and tips received by the public. NPO referred reporters to the Washington Field ADIC’s comments made 

today: hitos://www. fbi sov/contact-4us/field-offices/washingtondc/news/oress-releases/for assistant -director- 

in-charse-steven-nidantuonos-remarks-on-oress-call-regarding-vigience-at-us-cagitalOLise tL. 

  

Possible Upcoming Violence: OPA — Several outlets asked about possible violence over the weekend and 

leading up to the inauguration. Directed reporters to comments made yesterday by Director Wray ata 

briefing to the vice president. £8} Director Christopher Wray’s Remarks at Briefing on ingueuration Security 

FBI 

New York Times Inaccurate Reporting: OPA/WEFO — Both OPA and Washington Field received several requests 

for comment following an inaccurate report in The New York Times that the FBI was investigating 37 subjects 

related to the killing of Capitol Police Ofc. Brian Sicknick. WFO worked to correct the initial Times reporting 

by providing guidance clarifying that the 37 figure was inaccurate. 

U.S. CAPITOL VIOLENCE 

Boston — Numerous reporters asked if the FBI is investigating if a Boston police officer attended the Capitol 

siege and posted threats on social media inciting viclence. PAO provided the following statement: “The 

investigation into the events at the U.S. Capitol is being led by the FBI’s Washington Field Office. The FBI’s 

Boston Division is prepared to assist, but we cannot confirm or deny the existence of any investigation or 

investigative steps at this time.” 

Boston — The Boston Globe asked about the arrest of Daniel Price in Providence, Rhode Island, by the RI JTTF 

last week prior to the riots in D.C. PAO declined comment. The reporter also asked about a YouTube video of 

a Trump supporter at the Capitol. PAO advised that the investigation into the events at the U.S. Capitol is 

being led by the Washington Field Office and that the Boston Division is prepared to assist but cannot 

confirm or deny the existence of an investigation at this time. 

Boston — WJAR-TV in Rhode Island asked if there were any billboards about the Capitol riots in the state. 

PAO advised that she didn’t arrange for the billboards but there is a possibility that there might be some if 

they were arranged through FBI HO or Washington Field. 

Buffalo — Fielded numerous media inquiries about the execution of a federal search warrant at the Rochester 
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home of Dominic Pezzola. Pezzola, who surrendered to the FBI this morning, appeared this afternoon in the 

U.S. District Court for the Western District of New York on charges filed in the U.S. District Court in the 

District of Columbia, including, “Obstruction of an official proceeding; destruction of government property; 

[and] restricted buildings or grounds.” 

Cincinnati — Several media outlets requested comment after a press release was issued by the U.S. attorney 

for the Southern District of Chic about today’s JTTF arrest of Justin Stoll for making interstate threats and 

threatening a witness. The alleged crimes arise from Stoll’s communications online following his participation 

in the riots at the U.S. Capitol. PAO referred reporters to the press release and unsealed criminal complaint. 

Indianapolis — The New York Post asked if Jon Shaffer, a member of the Iced Earth band and an Indiana 

native, has been arrested related to the Jan. 6 event at the Capitol. Shaffer was featured on one of the WFO 

posters. PAO provided the link to the DO! page listing all those arrested to date and the following statement: 

“Like FBI field offices across the country, FBI Indianapolis is receiving tips regarding Hoosiers who may have 

been at the Capitol building in Washington, D.C., Jan. 6. Any subjects that are arrested/indicted will be 

prosecuted by the United States Attorney’s Office in Washington, D.C.” 

Indianapolis — A northern Indiana newspaper asked where to find names of Hoosiers arrested in connection 

to the viclence at the Capitol. She also asked if those charged would be arrested by local police or the FBI. 

PAO provided reporter with the link to the DO! page listing all those charged to date, said arrests would be 

made by the FBI, and said some suspects have surrendered. 

Philadelohia — The Harrisburg ABC affiliate asked if the FBI has received photos of an individual involved in 

the Capitol violence who may be local to the Harrisburg area, and whether we've identified and interviewed 

him. Citing the ongoing investigation led by Washington Field, PAO declined to comment on specific photos 

or investigative steps and detailed how to review Seeking Information posters and submit digital media and 

tip information to the FBI. 

  

Salt Lake City — A Fox News reporter asked to confirm that] was in touch with P& -4 

the FBI’s Salt Lake City office abouf nd if that communication was before or after the U.S, bic -4 

Capitol riot. PAO declined comment. 

  

Washington Field — ADIC D’Antuono participated in a national media call this afternoon with Acting U.S. 

Attorney for the District of Columbia Steven R. Sherwin about the violence at the U.S. Capitol. D’Antuono 

focused on the assault on law enforcement cases, but also said the FBI is making great progress on all fronts, 

including the pipe bomb case, the rioting, and violence investigations. 

Washington Field - Worked with NPOU and our electronic billboard partners to produce and distribute a 

call-to-action billboard asking the public across the country to report tips on the U.S. Capitol violence via the 

phone tipline and fbi.gov/USCapitol. The billboard is deploying across the country today. 

OTHER LOCAL STORIES 

Multiple field offices — Field offices continued to receive media inquiries about expected armed protests in 

all 50 states and other possible violence. Reporters also asked about security plans for state capitols; some 

outlets had more specific questions. Albany, Atlanta, Boston, Detroit, Indianapolis, Minneapolis, Newark, 

New Haven, Omaha, Philadelphia, Sacramento, and Salt Lake City reported related inquiries. 

Albany — SAC Relford joined officials from the New York State Police, Albany Police, Albany County Sheriff's 

Department, and the National Guard at a press conference to talk about combined security measures for the 

upcoming protests this weekend. 
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Atlanta — The CBS affiliate interviewed PAS about FBI Atlanta’s preparations for protests leading up to the 

inauguration. PAS reiterated the planned protest talking points and stressed that the public should contact 

the field office with tips about potential viclence or go to tips.fbi.gov. Story airs tonight. 

Boston — WHDH-TV sought to confirm another TV’s station’s report that the FBI is investigating a Boston 

Police Department employee for allegedly buying thousands of dollars in auto parts for cruisers that were 

not shipped to the department. PAO advised that in keeping with our standard practice, we cannot confirm 

or deny the existence of an investigation. 

Boston — Several reporters asked for updates on the current threat picture and FBI Boston’s posture in the 

days leading up to next week’s inauguration and what’s being done locally to ensure public safety. PAO 

drafted a response based on the talking points sent cut earlier this week. 

Boston — WCVB-TV asked about a new FBI bulletin advising law enforcement and the public that the danger 

from explosive devices during the upcoming protests is substantial. PAO provided standard response relating 

to intelligence products. 

Detroit — SAC Waters participated in a press conference alongside the Michigan State Police, Lansing police 

and fire departments, Ingham County sheriff, and the Michigan National Guard to discuss the security 

measures being taken in advance of this weekend’s planned protests at state capitols around the country. 

Waters: “Our focus is on identifying violent agitators and extremists who use the guise of First Amendment- 

protected activity to incite violence and wreak havoc.” In response to a question, Waters also addressed the 

challenges the FBI faces in monitoring encrypted social media. He encouraged the public to contact the FBI 

with information about potential viclence or suspected criminal activity at any upcoming protest. 

Detroit — A local radio station interviewed ASAC Johnson and victim specialist Novock about the FBI’s human 

trafficking program. They discussed trends Detroit has seen since the beginning of COVID and the challenges 

these investigations pose. Novock described the unique needs of trafficking survivors and ways for the public 

to report suspected trafficking activities. The interviews will air today as part of a two-segment story. 

Indianapolis — Issued a release with law enforcement partner agencies about potential threats to the state 

capitol and other government buildings leading up to the Inauguration. The release asked citizens to provide 

tips about Indiana-based viclence, and directed them to fbi.gov/USCapitol for tips about the Jan. 6 incident. 

Indianapolis — A reporter with the NBC affiliate asked if platforms used by extremists are being taken down 

by law enforcement after noting one of the main militia websites she checks for chatter was down. PAO 

advised she could not speak to who may have taken the site down or why. 

Indianapolis — SAC Keenan provided a quote for a press release from the USAC-Scuthern District of Indiana 

about a 70-month sentence for an Indianapolis area man for his role in a years-long fraud conspiracy. The 

fraud led to the theft of more than $8.4 million from a Pennsylvania-based bank and a Pennsylvania-based 

insurance company. Keenan: “Even if you use sophisticated means to steal millions of dollars, you are still a 

thief, and this sentence sends a clear message of the consequences of such greed. The FBI will continue to 

work with the IRS and other law enforcement partners to focus our efforts on these white-collar criminals 

and ensure they are brought to justice.” 

Jackson — SAC Sutphin provided a quote for the DOJ press release following the sentencing of Wade Walters, 

the orchestrator of a scheme the defrauded TRICARE out of more than $500 million. Sutphin: “This scheme to 

defraud TRICARE out of hundreds of millions of dollars not only diverted taxpayer money from essential 

services and medical care but victimized the brave men and women who selflessly serve or have served cur 

country. The investigation into this specific scheme, which now spans across multiple states and FBI field 
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offices, began in the FBI’s Jackson Field Office. | am incredibly proud of the relentless efforts made by our 

Special Agents, Intelligence Analysts and professional support staff, but also the assistance from our partner 

agencies which make cases like this successful. The FBI and our law enforcement partners are committed to 

seeking those that intend to steal from others for their own financial gain.” 

New Haven — Multiple local news outlets requested on-camera interviews with ASAC Papadacos following the 

release of a general statement. The statement addressed joint law enforcement preparation efforts leading 

up to Inauguration day threats. No threats identified at the time of the statement and no on camera 

interviews. 

Newark — WNBC interviewed SAC Crouch about any threats in New Jersey for the upcoming inauguration and 

what message FBI Newark would like to tell the citizens. Crouch asked that everyone remains vigilant and if 

they see something, say something. The interview will air this evening. 

Omaha — A local talk radio station and the local Fox affiliate requested interviews on domestic terrorism and 

the standing up of a command post. PAO declined any interviews, but did refer them to the press release the 

office issued yesterday. 

Omaha — A student at Creighton University was hospitalized after trying to make ricin in her dorm room to 

harm herself. The ABC station asked how the FBI classifies ricin, if it is a terrorist weapon, and if it is used by 

white supremacists. PAO responded that while ricin is a toxic substance, it is not classified by the 

FBI. However, the FBI is concerned with its use. As for incidents of when it is used, a diverse array of actors 

has been involved. 

Philadelohia — SAC Driscoll participated in a press conference with Philadelohia’s mayor, police 

commissioner, and district attorney about security planning for the city in the runup to the presidential 

inauguration. He talked about how we’re working closely with our local, state, and federal partners to 

identify, investigate, and disrupt any potential threats to Philadelphia and the region. He also discussed how 

FBI Philadelphia is supporting Washington Field’s investigation into the Capitol violence, including the arrests 

this week of two Pennsylvania residents. 

Philadelohia — SAC Driscoll provided a quote for a press release from the USAO-Eastern District of 

Pennsylvania announcing the sentencing of a King of Prussia man for bank fraud and identity theft. Driscoll: 

“Nasir Outlaw helped lead this sprawling fraud ring, which left a trail of bad checks across the Reading area. 

He figured it was an easy way to score some fast cash for all involved. With today’s sentencing, he’s learned 

the hard way how wrong he was. To anyone else committing bank fraud: get ready to learn the same lesson, 

courtesy of the FBI and our law enforcement partners.” 

Sacramento — Capitol Public Radio interviewed SAC Ragan about protecting First Amendment Rights while 

protecting the community from violence and criminal activity. A statement has also been prepared for 

release to the media. 

Salt Lake City — The local Telemundo channel requested an interview about whether the FBI is profiling any 

of the groups planning to attend rallies this weekend, particularly the Boogaloo movement. PAO declined the 

interview request and provided a statement that the FBI focuses solely on criminal activity and not group 

membership. 

Salt Lake City — An Idaho reporter asked if Boise State University cancelled events on campus due to a threat 

level advisory from the FBI. PAO provided a statement from the NPO-approved talking points that the FBI is 

not aware of any specific or substantiated threat to the state Capitol. FBI also referred reporter to the BSU 

for why their events were cancelled. 
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Seattle — Using the provided talking points, FBI Seattle discussed with the Seattle Times the local perspective 

related to the Capitol viclence on Jan. 6. PAO highlighted the FBI Seattle command post and spotlighted the 

tipline to help gather information from the public. 

  

Please send all Horizon submissions to with “Horizon” in the Subject line, and press releases 7E -3 

ta 
      

  

    

All correspondence contained in this email, to include all names and associated contact information, may be 

subject to the Freedom of information Act {FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552. 
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From: Vorndran, Kevin {CTD} {FBI) 

  

  

Subject: EW: 1800 Executive Update for dissem 
To: | b7E -5 
Sent: January 15, 2021 7:14 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: Executive Update - 1800 15 January 2021 - [FINAL].pdf 

01/15/2021 1800 Exec Update from CIRG. 

  

  

  

    

From| | b6 -1 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 7:06 PM b7C -1 
To: SIOC BIE -3,5 
Ce: Young, Ryan T. {D1} {FBI} | Byron, Pamela (D1} (FBLY Carlisle, Travis D. (DI} 

(FBIY | Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRG) (FBI)| Vorndran, Kevin (CTD) {FBI} 
  

    
  

Subject: 1800 Executive Update for dissem 

SIOC 

Please disseminate the attached to all ADs and above. 

Thank you, 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 
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Fron: SIOC 

  

Subject: NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 
To: HQ-DIV22-SIOC-DD-ADD-EADS b7E -5 

Ce: lsioc 
Sent: January 15, 2021 7:15 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: Executive Update - 1800 15 January 2021 - [FINAL].pdf 

UNCLASSIFIED/AEES 

  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

SPRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 

  

STTUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Critical Incident Response Group Division (CIRG) 

DETAILS: Please see attached NC3 Executive Update. 

  

  
  

  

PEEA CME EYVES N'Y FN INV EESSN AS NYE PSE, ESE WL YS 

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHO, Room 5712 || | b6 -1 
Emergency Action Svecialisi} Watch Commander: bic ~-1 

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

UNCLASSIFIED/HEES- 
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From: | b6 -1 
  

  

  

Subject: 01/15/2021 WFO Evening SITREP b7c -1 
To: Thompson, Regina F f/VSD) {FBL) bTE -3,5 

Ce: | } 
Sent: January 15, 2021 7:24 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: WEO Sitrep .docx 

AD Thompson, 

Attached is the WFO SITREP for your review and approval. 

Please let me know if there are any questions. 

—_ 

  

      

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE- This e-mail {including attachments} is covered by the Electronic Communication 

Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C sections 2510-2512, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) to which it is 

addressed and may contain confidential and sensitive material that requires protection from unauthorized 

disclosures. Recipients shall not disclose any Personal Identifiable Information (PII) contained in this email 

{including attachments) without the prior written or electronic consent of the FBI and shall take such actions 

as are necessary to prevent unauthorized access to such information by a person other than the intended 

recipient{s). Do not disseminate this email, or its contents, to anyone who does not have an official need for 

access. If you are not an intended recipient and received this communication in error, you are hereby 

notified that any retention, review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 

prohibited. Please notify the sender by a separate e-mail and delete this message any attachments. Any 

misuse of unauthorized disclosure can result in both civil and criminal penalties. 
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From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 
To: Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI); Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI); Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI); Beach, George P. 

(OPE) (FBI}; Sullivan, Michael (IB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 15, 2021 7:44 PM {UTC-05:00} 
Attached: Executive Update - 1800 15 January 2021 - [FINAL].pdf 

Real good update. Thanks 

From: SIOC bIE -3,5 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 7:14 PM 

Subject NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 

: To: Hiq-DIv22-SIOC-DD-ADD-EADs[ 
| 

Cel SIOc| 
UNCLASSIFIEDAGES 

  

  

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

  

  

  

  

  

VERN LWT MES NE LS INV ESN AS SP CML AYE PEE EY WY LESS 

Strategic Information & Operatj t oom 5712 | | b6 -1 
Emergency Action Specialist Watch Commander: eae ; 

      

  

The FBI Strategic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this message and any attachments for situational 

awareness which may be subject to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged. If you believe you 

received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately. 

UNCLASSIFIED/A-ES 
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From: Thompson, Regina E. (VSD} {FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: 01/15/2021 WFO Evening SITREP 
To: Poyer, Kimberly L. (VSD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 7:53 PM {UTC-05:00) 
Attached: WEO Sitrep .docx 

  

From: bé -1 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 7-24 PM oe ; : 
Subject: 01/15/2021 WFO Evening SITREP ’ 

To: “Thompson, Regina E. (VSD) (FBD"} 

Ce: 

AD Thompson, 

Attached is the WFO SITREP for your review and approval. 

Please let me know if there are any questions. 

— 

      

  

  

      

  

      

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

recipient{s}. Do not disseminate this email, or its contents, to anyone who does not have an official need for 

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
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From: Ls b6 -1 

Subject: RE: b7c -1 
  

  

    
To: |Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI); Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI) bIE -1,5 
Ce: 
Sent: January 15, 2021 8:14 PM (UTC-05:00) 

p.s{ has left the building. Her job is done, so she fled this place like a DI SC avoiding another tasking. 

  

From| | Bre 4 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 8- 

b7E -1,3,5 
To: Beach, George P. (OPE) (EBI)| | Hurley, James B. Jr. {OPE} {FBI ) 

Ce:| 

| ] 
Subject] 

Importance: High 

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

      

Good evening, bS -1 
b6 -1 

FYI - The DI removed from the NC3 SITREP the bullet point related tol no t 2 

Specifically, the draft copy|_|was provided {in hard copy} contained the below: ‘ 

This information has since been removed from the NC3 SITREP. In my opinion| 

bS -1 

HVE -1,2 

As an FYI,| | 

Please advise how you want to handle. 1 can email or cal but it will likely be more effective and ee ot 

expeditious if you reach out to AD Young directly. b7E -3.5 
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From: LC] b6 -1 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Updated invitation with note: Capitol Protests Briefing @ Fri Jan 15, 2021 5:10pm- b7C -1 

a bie -3 
To: Haertel, Paul H. {SU} (FBI) 

Sent: January 15, 2021 8:15 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: view.url, invite.ics 

  

_ Capitol Protests Briefing 
: Fri Jan 18, 2024 §:40prn — 6pm 

  

       
      

(Guest ist is too large fo clisolay) 

EOC Canin Protest Brieting 1-15-2 Lined 

  

ZOOM LINK: 

Topic: EOC Capito! Protests Briefing 

: Time: fan 15, 2027 08:16 PM Mountain Time 

: Join Zoom Meeting 
  

b7E -3 
      

, One tap mobile 
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To: 
  Subject: Capital Protests Breen 7 - 

Starts Friday, -anuary 15, 2021 /-1G°GG FR b c 1 

End: Hiday, ‘anuary 15, 2621 8.CC.CC AY bTE - 3 
  

      

Paras do aol cd Cas sec bony! fie des pho 

psec l 
lL 
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Fron: | | bS -1 

Subject: Re: b6 -1 

  

    
  

  

    

  

      

  

To: |Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI); Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI) B7¢ -1 
Ce: — b7E -1,3,5 
Sent: January 15, 2021 8:18 PM {UTC-05:00} 

| cannot stress how critical it is to| 

From| 
  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:15 PM 

To| | Beach, George P. {OPE) (FBI {ek urley, 

James B. Jr. (OPE} {FBI 
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

    
  

Cd | b5 -1 

Subject: Re|| | b6 ~1 
b7¢c -1 

b7VE -1,2,3,5 
That is nonsense|| that's the appropriate compromise. This is the 

compromise: 

From4 | 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:12 PM 

To; |Beach, George P. (OPE) {FBI Hurley, 

James B. Jr. (OPE) {FBI] | 

Cq | b5 -1 
Subject: RE b6 -1 

b7c -1 

| just got done talking ta regarding the below. BIE -1,3,5       
  

She indicated the CTD and CID DAD’s decided to remove the entire paragraph because off 

| advised lthat removing the entire paragraph| “u
u 

  

  

said “she fought hard 
    

  That “compromise” is t 
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From; bé -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15,2021 S10 PM bre -1 
b7E -1,3,5 

To: Beach, George P. (OPE} (FBI) | Hurley, James B. Jr. {OPE} (EBL) 

Cell 

Subject] | 

Importance: Hig 

Good evening, 

  
    

  

  

      

  

    

  

  
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

    
  

  

      

bE -1 

6 -1 
FYI - The DI removed from the NC3 SITREP the bullet point related tol on ~1 

Specifically, the draft copyL_lwas provided {in hard copy} contained the below: b7E -1,2 

This information has since been removed from the NC3 SITREP. In my opinion 

bE -1 

b7TE -1,2 

As an FYI 

Please advise how you want to handle. | can email or call but it will likely be more effective and b6 -1 
we . . b7c -1 

expeditious if you reach out to AD Young directly. IE -3.5 
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From: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI) 
Subject: Re: b5 -1     
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

To: | b6 -1 

ary 15, 2021 8:19 PM {UTC-05:00) b7c -1 

Thanks. b7E -1,3,5 

On Jan 15, 2021 8:18 PM] wrote: 

| cannot stress how critical it is tq 

bS -1 

b6é -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,3,5 

From 
  

    Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:15 PM 

To |Beach, George P. {OPE) (FBI Hurley, 
  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  
  

  

    
  

  

James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI| | 
cq b5 -1 

Subject: Re be -1 
, b7c -1 

b7VE -1,2,3,5 
That is nonsense] | that's the appropriate compromise. This is the 

compromise: 

From| 
  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:12 PM 

To! Beach, George P. (OPE) (ei| sd urley, 
  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  
  

  

James B. Jr. (OPE) {FBI)}] | 
Ce:| | bS5 -1 
Subject: RE} | be -1 

b7Cc -1 

| just got done talking ta regarding the below. BIE -1,3,5 

She indicated the CTD and CID DAD’s decided ta remove the entire paragraph because of | 

| advise hat removing the entire paragraph , 

said “she fought hard for us” to put the paragraph in there and “came to a good compromise” with the DADs. 

That “compromise” is tol 
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From: 

Subject: e: 
To: Beach, George P. E} (FBI); Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI) 

  

  

Ce: 

Sent: January 15, 2027 6.20 PM {UTC-05:00} 

We will add this, as | sent earlier, removing entirely: 
      

bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

    

    

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

    

  

      
  

  

  

      

From: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI bS -1 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:1 ZPM bé -1 
To: Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI] bic -1 

bIE -1,3,5 
Cel 

Subject] | 

Please If there is any further discussion please refer that to me. 

Thank you. 

- be -1L 

b7C -1 
7 - 

On Jan 15, 2021 8:09 PM, wrote: BITE ~3,5 
Good evening, 

b5 -1 

. Ibé -1 
FYI - The DI removed from the NC3 SITREP the bullet point related to b7C -1 

Specifically, the draft copy|_|was provided {in hard copy} contained the below: b7E -1,2 

This information has since been removed from the NC3 SITREP. In my auinion 

bS -1 

As an FYI b7H -1,2 

Please advise how you want to handle. 1 can email or cal[ but it will likely be more effective and be -1 
b7C -1 expeditious if you reach out to AD Young directly. 
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From: Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI) 

  

  

  

Subject: b5 -1 
To: Beach, George P_ (OPE) (FBI): ] | b6 -1 
Ce: |} b7c -1 
Sent: January 15, 2021 8:32 PM {UTC-05:00) bIE -1,5 
  

Thanks Mr. Beach. | completely agree} | 
| Thanks for having our back. 

  

On Jan 15, 2021 8:17 PM, "Beach, George P. (OPE) (EBD) | wrote: bs -1 
  

      

  

      

  

  

  

    

  

        

  

  

        

  

      

Please If there is any further discussion please refer that to me. BIE 3 

Thank you. 

- b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Jan 15, 2621 8:09 PM, wrote: b7E -3,5 

Good evening, 

bS -1 

FY| - The DI removed from the NC3 SITREP the bullet point related to Ibs “1 
«gs . : . . bic -1 

Specifically, the draft copy[_| was provided {in hard copy} contained the below: BIE -1,2 

This information has since heen remaved fram the NC3 SITREP. In my aninion ] 

b5 -1 

As an FYI, 
BIE -1,2 

Please advise how you want to handle. | can email or call but it will likely be more effective and b6 -1 
a . . b7C -1 

expeditious if you reach out to AD Young directly. PIE -3.5 
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rom = [J] D6 -4 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [DC NEWS] WASH POST - Capitol Police intelligence report warned three days before atlack that ‘Congress itself’ could be targeted bIC -4 
To: DC-news 

Sent: January 15, 2027 8:43 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Capitol Police intelligence report 
warned three days before attack 
that ‘Congress itself? could be 
targeted 

  

Supporters of President Trump take over baiconies and inauguration scaffolding at the Capitol on Jan. 6. (Matt McClain’ The Washington Post} 
raged SUE 

By Jan. 15, 2021 at 7:43 p.m. EST 

Three days before thousands of rioters converged on the U.S. Capitol, an internal Capitol Police intelligence 

report warned of a violent scenario in which “Congress itself” could be the target of angry supporters of President 

Trump on Jan. 6, laying out a stark alert that deepens questions about the security failures that day. 

In a 12-page report on Jan. 3, the intelligence unit of the congressional police force described how thousands of 

enraged protesters, egged on by Trump and flanked by white supremacists and extreme militia groups, were 

likely to stream into Washington armed for battle. 

This time, the focus of their ire would be members of Congress, the report said. 
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“Supporters of the current president see January 6, 2021, as the last opportunity to overturn the results of the 

presidential election,” according to the memo, portions of which were obtained by The Washington Post. “This 

sense of desperation and disappointment may lead to more of an incentive to become violent. Unlike previous 

post-election protests, the targets of the pro-Trump supporters are not necessarily the counter-protesters as 

they were previously, but rather Congress itself is the target on the 6th.” 

The internal report — which does not appear to have been shared widely with other law enforcement agenciés, 

including the FBI — was among a number of flags that security experts say should have alerted officials to the 

high security risks on Jan. 6. 

  

A day before the attack, an FBI office in Virginia issued an @ypiicss warsting that some extremists were preparing 

to travel to Washington and threatening to commit violence and “war.” And dozens of people on a terrorist watch 

  

On Friday, the inspectors general of four federal agencies announced that they will :vesti afc: how security 

  

officials prepared for and responded to the pro-Trump rally that preceded the attack on the Capitol. 

  

Two people familiar with the Capitol Police intelligence memo, who, like others, spoke on the condition of 

anonymity to describe security preparations, said the report was conveyed to all Capitol Police command staff by 

the intelligence unit’s director, Jack Donohue. Another law enforcement official said the report prompted the 

Capitol Police chief to seek the emergency activation of the National Guard and led the department to place its 

perimeter barricades farther from the Capitol than during past events. 

Capitol Police spokeswoman Eva Malecki declined to comment on the intelligence report’s contents or how it was 

used to plan security for the protests that day. 

Former Capitol Police chief Steven Sund, who resigned in the wake of the siege, said in an interview Friday that it 

would be inappropriate to publicly discuss an internal intelligence memo, given its sensitive nature and the risk of 

revealing sources and methods. But he said he was familiar with the department‘s intelligence reports, which he 

said guided security planning. 

Sund sreviousty told The Post in an interview Sunday that in the days immediately preceding the attack, he grew 

concerned that additional security measures were needed. He asked top congressional security officials for 

permission to declare an emergency and activate the National Guard, a request he said they rebuffed. 

“We looked at the intelligence,” he said. “We knew we would have large crowds, the potential for some violent 

altercations. I had nothing indicating we would have a large mob seize the Capitol.” 

  

Nevertheless, the Jan. 3 intelligence report produced by his former agency includes chilling descriptions of the 

ferocity of the combat that activists appeared to be planning on forums where white supremacists and followers 
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of the alt-right movement gather — presaging ¢ rt: days later. 

  

The report said organizers were urging Trump supporters to come armed with guns and to bring specialized 

combat gear — including gas masks and military-style bulletproof vests called “plate carriers“ — to Washington 

on Jan. 6. 

The memo concluded that Jan. 6 was shaping up to potentially be a perfect storm of danger because of the size 

of the expected crowds, the urgency of the group’s mission, the call for demonstrators to bring lethal weapons, 

the location of the two largest protests in proximity to the Capitol grounds and the fact that “both have been 

promoted by President Trump himself.“ 

“The Stop the Steal protest in particular does not have a permit, but several high profile speakers, including 

Members of Congress are expected to speak at the event,” the document stated. “This combined with Stop the 

Steal's propensity to attract white supremacists, militia members and others who actively promote violence, may 

lead to a significantly dangerous situation for law enforcement and the general public alike.” 

Two people familiar with the report said it was not shared widely outside the police force. 

An FBI official, speaking on the condition of anonymity because the agency has a policy of not discussing internal 

intelligence products, said, “At this time, it does not appear such a product was ever shared with the FBI through 

the normal intelligence sharing channels.” 

A D.C. police official did not immediately respond to questions Friday about whether the agency was aware of the 

report. 

On Jan. 4, the day after the intelligence unit shared its warning and conclusions with more than a dozen Capitol 

Police command staff members, Sund said he asked the Senate and House sergeants at arms for permission to 

put the National Guard on emergency standby. 

Sund said House Sergeant at Arms Paul Irving and Senate Sergeant at Arms Michael Stenger rejected that idea 

and suggested he instead informally seek out his Guard contacts, asking them to “lean forward” and be on alert 

in case Capitol Police needed help. 

Irving has not responded to requests for comment, and Stenger has declined to comment. 

On the day of the attack, Sund said, he urgently renewed the request for emergency National Guard support 

after a mob oroke through the Capitol barricades around 1 p.m. The minutes ticked by as the serqeants at arms 

sought approval fram congressional leadership. The initial wave of the military reinforcements would not arrive 

for more than four hours — at 5:40 pun. 

The Capitol Police intelligence report was a collaborative product of its intelligence division, led by Donohue, a 

national expert on the rise of radicalization and violence among extremist groups and domestic terrorists who 

was recently hired by the department. 

Donohue did not respond to requests for comment. 
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He took over in November as head of the Capitol Police’s Intelligence and Information Coordination Division, just 

as the force was preparing for a string of pro-Trump rallies. He previously worked for five years as a chief at the 

New York Police Department, helping oversee the force's intelligence bureau, whose detectives and analysts 

deploy intelligence to disrupt criminal and terrorist plots. After 32 years with the NYPD, Donohue worked briefly 

as a private consultant. 

In July 2020, 

counterterrorism about how social media was being used to radicalize and foment violence in right-wing and left- 

   < before the House Homeland Security subcommittee on intelligence and 

wing extremist groups. He warned about the increasingly incendiary nature of events billed as free-speech 

protests and extremists’ attempts to harm government officials and police in their calls for insurrection. 

When “protesters arrive intent on violence or occupation and are carrying semiautomatic weapons, the stakes 

grow exponentially,” Donohue told the committee, adding, “Law enforcement must remain vigilant in identifying 

before they act, but the time frame may be remarkably short.” 

Mary McCord, former acting assistant attorney general for national security, said the lack of more robust security 

around the Capitol on Jan. 6 has been “a complete mystery to me,“ but she said the Capitol Police’s handling of 

its own intelligence was even more disturbing. 

“It needs to be investigated,” said McCord, who is a fellow in a George Washington University program on 

extremism and a leader of Georgetown’‘s center on constitutional law. “It could be those who received the report 

were under pressure to handle this a certain way. It could mean that there were inherent biases, where people 

discounted this, and just didn’t think a large group of White conservatives who generally ally with the police and 

the GOP lawmakers, who were also present there that day, would be violent.” 

One law enforcement official, who spoke on the condition of anonymity because of the ongoing investigation of 

the security failures, said the report was viewed internally as predicting something the Capitol Police had already 

experienced at smaller pro-Trump rallies in November and December: some militia members interspersed among 

the protesters, and the likelihood of a few violent skirmishes breaking out. It did not signal a thousands-strong 

army storming the Capitol doors, the official said. 

Meanwhile, an FBI internal report prepared the day before the attack by a field office in Norfolk described an 

online thread indicating that extremists were planning to travel to D.C. for “war.” 

That document was shared with the field office in Washington, which — within 40 minutes — briefed officials in a 

command post there set up to respond to possible problems stemming from the rally, said FBI Assistant Director 

in Charge Steven M. D‘Antuono. It was also shared through a Joint Terrorism Task Force that includes 

representatives from the Capitol Police and other law enforcement agencies, D‘’Antuono said, though precisely 

who saw it remains unclear. 

Officials said FBI Director Christopher A. Wray and acting attorney general Jeffrey Rosen were not briefed on the 

document in particular because it was considered a raw intelligence product, and investigators had not identified 

those responsible for the posts. But, the officials said, Wray was briefed in advance more broadly regarding 

online chatter about violence, as well as information from the FBI's sources about possible extremists intending 
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to travel to the Capitol. 

Officials have said FBI agents visited some of those extremists to discourage them from traveling. But the bureau 

did not take other steps — such as issuing a formal threat assessment to law enforcement — that might have 

raised the level of alarm. 

FBI officials have said it is difficult to distinguish cheap talk from actual threats online, where the volume of 

incendiary posts is astronomical. “One of the real challenges in this space is trying to distinguish what’s 

aspirational vs. what‘'s intentional,” Wray said at a briefing Thursday. 
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From: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Ewd: NYT story on DT + res 

To: | Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI)] b6 -1 
  

    

  

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) b7¢ -1 
Sent: January 15, 2021 9:34 PM {UTC-05:00) b7E -S5 

Copy, 

Brian 

On Jan 15, 2021 9:32 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)" wrote: DIE -3 
      

FYI on the NYT article 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
  

      

weneen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
Fronz "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) 73:11) | be -1 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 4:26 PM BIC -1 
Subject: NYT story on DT resources BIE -3 
To: "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FB)"| "Abate, Paul M. (DO) ¢(FBI)" 

[1 "brow, John A. (NSB) (FBD* "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD" 
"Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI)'| l'Jones, yeson A. (OGC) (FBD" 
  

Ce: “Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) “Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI}" 
      

BLUF: the NYT is likely to run a story this weekend criticizing POTUS and the former AG for stoking fear over 

ANTIFA, and contributing to the violence of January 6th. OPA expects them to cite DO! and FBI officials’ 

objections to federal resources being diverted towards it as opposed to focusing on the higher priority, RMVE 

threat. Additionally, the NYT may posit that the violence of 1/6 is in part due to LEO being "distracted" and 

“missing” the real threat. The NYT did not ask for a comment from OPA, and at this time OPA does not 

believe that FBI officials will be named. 

Additional background: 

@ The NYT will likely dedicate specific attention to the amount of federal resources dedicated to 

combatting viclence and criminal activity in Summer 2020. 

e They will probably cite public congressional testimony by the D and other officials that clearly 

identifies RMVE as the FBI's priority DT threat, and juxtapose that against “resources being 

surged to protect statues.” 

e In particular, they could draw a comparison between “command posts being stood up to 

protect statues" vs. LEO preparations ahead of and presence on 1/6. 

@ While OPA does not think this will be included in the final piece, the NYT did make 

mention--as a relevant illustration of a misalignment of threat priorities--of a 

reference the DD made to 9/11 in a Summer 2020 email sent to the field. 

© However, they are likely to characterize the activity of Summer 2020 as being directed by the former 

AG, and note that several DOJ and FBI officials voiced their objections and concern. They could also 

characterize this as a rare politicization of the national security branches of both DOJ and FBI. 

@ Re: POTUS, they may cite reports of 1/6 protestors claiming they were fighting against ANTIFA as 
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evidence that POTUS's rhetoric in part fueled the violence seen on 1/6. 

Brian P. Hale 

Assistant Director 

Office of Public Affairs {OPA} 

FBI 
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From: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Ewd: NYT story on DT resources 
To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI); be -1 

Sanbom, Jill (CTD) (FBI) b7C -1 
Sent: January 15, 2021 8:40 PM (UTC-05:00) b7E -5 

  

      

Reger 

On Jan 15, 2021 9:33 PM, “Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI)"L____ wrote: bTE -3 
Copy, 

Brian 

On Jan 15,2021 9:32 PM, "Sanborn, Jil(CTD) (FBI wrote: bIE -3 
FYI on the NYT article 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
  

      
wane nee nee Forwarded message ---------- 

  

      

From: “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)" b6 -1 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 4:26 PM b7C -1 
DIE -3,5 

Subject: NYT story on DT resources 

To: "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBD"| |"Abbate Paul M. (DO) ¢(FBI)" 

[ TBrovwn, John A. (NSB) (FBI) "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)" 
‘Tyson Jill C. (OCA) (FB) ‘Jones, Jason A. (OGC) (FBI)}" 

Ce: “Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) {FBI" 1 | Meador, Stanley M. (DO) FBI)" 

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

# They will probably cite public congressional testimony by the D and other officials that clearly 

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
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Fron: bS -1 
  

  

    

  

    

Subject: OPE DRAFT SITREP be -1 
To: Beach Georae P. (OPF) (FBI); Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI); bic -1 

b7E -1,3,5 
Sent: January 15, 2021 10:01 PM {UTC-05:00 
Attached: OPE_SITREP_CLEAN_Jan 15(1)(1)[__Jedits.docx 
Sirs, 

  

Please find attached OPE's draft SITREP. Please note that 

front of the document (highlighted in green}. The portions nighlignted In yellow are| [buTlets we 

intend to include. Please just review those and provide quick feedback. If you concur, | will remove the 

highlighting and_ nd | will coordinate with the DI. Thanks, 
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From: | 
  

  

  

Subject: EBL DAILY SITREP (U#FES} 6 -1 
To: b7c -1 
Sent: January 15, 2021 10:56 PM (UTC-05:00) BIE -3.5 
Attached: OPE_SITREP_FINAL_Jan 15.pdf ‘ 
Good evening, 

Please find attached the {8 {gnuary 888) National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3) SITREP related to the 

viclence associated with lawful protests. 

  Please note that this document is {seks She Sato preaerrreensitie ff) Ss The FBI Office of Partner 

Engagement (OPE) at FBI Headquarters approves fu rther dissemination with your + trusted law enforcement, 

intelligence, and homeland security partners in accordance with the LES handling caveat. 

  

Thank you. 
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ft} National Crisis Coordination Center (NCS) Executive 

Summary 

IN ©} OSE EY Fae t/t iM aye IN EER YS BPEDERAL, ATA Ph ANTS LOCAL, ffi POT PR ERE 

PARTNERS. CONTINUES FO MO AG 

PIGLENCH ASSOT    PRP 2 8 

| BUR Bie sucemt Meets cod ofvil Gistienance a? ie eu igited’ Notun Cagiial targeting meinbers of 
PRE: seedd ier 9x 

  

       

   

    

SEEDY CED ETTORE 

Fra oflces ae? Hsitenwes foe core Ayres OF 

Congress: SRE, dered? ant bebe caf sere cyaies Oe RTT Fhe 

ppeive Corecrassieonal Representiagtve § lists 

  

       

  
   

      
  

      

  

    
  

  

  

    
  
  

eeness oF 1Elr 3 
Phreassy OF pope ngded GENIN bv7E -1 

J} BLECTORAL CERTIFICATION AND INSUGURBATHION 2021 

e b7E -1 

@  (U/ARRSS There arc currently: 3) idenuficd demonstrations in the National Capal Region 

scheduled on or before 20 Januar. three of which arc expected to nvolye civil disobedience 

arrests, and violence. according to the US Capitol Police] | bIE -1,2 

eu b7E -1,2 
  

    
  

@ (U/AES) As of 15 Jamey, United States Secret Service (LS55} has closed the National Mall. 

Noa pcrouts have been issued ver so the ental sven focauons nigy Change. 

    
we HENS ; i es, Metal anti-scale fencing 

has been insialled around the US Capit ito! Compicn and other arcas on Capitol Hill in advance of 

the Presidential Inaugvration. 

JINVESTERGATIVE EIXPORMATION 

= ‘ SH FBI(2 1ev558)-6455   



  

  

e (URE On 6 Janaary, the FBT activaicd a divital media tp line URL 
igs. : 

as 
SAFE       

    
thite 
ye 

gov/USCapuols which opened fo the public. As af 

  

b7E -1 

  

  

      

  

  

  

b7E -1,2,4 
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(U) National Dhreat Picture Through inauguration 2021 
  

(Uy CURRENT FLASHPOINTS AND RESPONSES 

   

iG Poential of crinunal afenres or violewoe sekites to ite G farmeny 202! Blectsered College cord foahsan 
She Pea wayesroauteows fe vey gossasmedses Seas Csezee: wees oebasseyeys rey sete y my Loevighvtsn pose ge 2 mf hay. : af the 2020 Mee vdential & wisgend Zon sHiamore! aware pasvorvoine Gvithin dat fez hours} 

  

  

: pe PY Ay hh. 
ceed elec? eget PDO beg j bIE -1 
  

  

  

    

£81) Past Oneobic iy ifie dase 20 24 Hoare 

(UFFOUG) On 13 January the House of Representatives impeached President Trump| DIE -1,2 
    

  

  

      

  

a 

fi) Phonied tithe next P20 24 Hors 

e (U) Nothing Significant to Report 

CU LEPCOMING FLASHPOIN PS AND RESPONSE 

b7TE -1 

£81) Pesentio? &fiashpoius dy Geographic Lacestos 

. b7E -1,2 

    

  

8 b7E -1,2 
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b7E -1,2 

  
  

   

(UAEES) Multiple reports indicate various threats to harm President-Elect Biden ahead of the 

presidential inauguration. Additional reports indicate threats against VP-Elect Harris and Spcaker 

Pelosi. 

AG a cops FBI(2 1ev558)-6459 

 



  

  

  

    
  

QU} OTHER 

  

    
  

@ (U/ADES As of 6 January, the FBI issued a request for information leading to the location, arrest, 

and conviction of the person(s) responsible for the placement of the suspected pipe bombs on 6 

January in Washington, D.C. The FBI is offering a reward of up to $50,000 for formation. 
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b7E -1,2 

  

b?TE -1 
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From: | be -1 
  

  

  

Subject: Fw: FBI DAILY SITREP (U/EES} b7C -1 
To: SIOC DIE -3,5 
Ce: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI); Hurley, George P. (BS) (FBI); 
Sent: January 15, 2021 10:59 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: OPE_SITREP_FINAL_Jan 15.pdf 
Good evening SIOC, 

On behalf of OPE AD George P. Beach, please provide the below verbiage and attached OPE SITREP to the 

following SIOC distribution lists: 

sen oRTERTRCIEEE 

Thank you, and have a great night! 

  

  

      
  

  

  

From4 b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:55 PM b7c -1 
To 

bT7E -3,5 

    Subject: FBI DATLY STTREP (U/7EES) 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the SS faagary 8833 National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3)} SITREP related to the 

viclence associated with lawful protests, 

   
    See (SS, The FBI Office of Partner TNS Please note that this document is Gsseiassh3 SUS 

Engagement (OPE) at FBI Headquarters approves 5 fu rther dissemination with your trusted law enforcement, 

intelligence, and homeland security partners in accordance with the LES handling caveat. 

PARSNP WSS 

Thank you. 
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Fron: SIOC 

  

  

Subject: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/15/2021 
To: | | SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_HQ bIE -5 
Ce: SIOG 

Sent: January 15, 2021 11:14 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: OPE_SITREP_FINAL Jan 15.pdf 

UNCLASSIFIED /#EES 
  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

STIUATIONAL AWARENESS NOPTISICATION 

The below message is sent on behalf of Assistant Director George Beach IT: 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the 15 January 2021 National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3) SITREP related to 

the violence associated with lawful protests. 

Please note that this document is Unclassified//faw Entorcemrent Sensitive (U/AbES}. The FBI Office 
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

  
  

National Crisis Coordination Center | FBIHQ, SIOC, Room 5590 DIE -3 
      

  

      
  

  

     z    

This message and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential/legally 
privileged. If you received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC 

immediately. 
UNCLASSIFIED/AGES 
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From: Vorndran, Bryan A. {NO} {FBI) 
  

  

  

  

  

    
  

Subject: Fwd: FBI DAILY SITREP (U. 

To: Veltri, Jeffrey B. (NO) ee 

Sent: January 15, 2021 11:20 PM {UTC-05:00) be -1 

Attached: OPE_SITREP_FINAL_Jan 15.pdf b7¢ -1 
b7E -5 

weneen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
From 
Date: Jan 13, 202T 9:55 PM 

Subject: FBI DAILY SITREP (U/TERS} Pee 4 
To: bIE -3,5 
Ce: 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the {8 {gnuary 888) National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3) SITREP related to the 

viclence associated with lawful protests. 

  

  

  

Please note that this document is Usssassi8ext SUITS (eT). The FBI Office of Partner 

Engagement (OPE) at FBI Headquarters. approves fu ther dissemination with your r trusted law enforcement, 

intelligence, and homeland security partners in accordance with the LES handling caveat. 

27s ESRC TAS TWLS SINS TS 

Thank you. 
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Subject: : EP 01/15/2021 b7C -1 
  

  

  

To: Vorndran, Bryan A. (NO) (FBI); Veltri, Jeffrey B. (NO) (FBI); | BIE -5 

Sent: January 15, 2021 11:22 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: OPE_SITREP FINAL Jan 15.pdf 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:14 PM 

To| SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_HQ 

Ce: S1OC| 

Subject: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/15/2021 

  

UNCLASSIFIED /#EES- 
  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SFTUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

The below message is sent on behalf of Assistant Director George Beach IT: 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the 15 January 2021 National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3)} SITREP related to 

the violence associated with lawful protests. 

Please note that this document is Unclassified/ /faw Enforcement Sensttive (U/#ES). The FBI Office 
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

  
  

    
National Crisis Coordination Center | FBIHQ, SIOC, Room 5590 | bIE -3 

  

  

      
  

  

privileged. If you received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC 
immediately. 

UNCLASSIFIED/A-ES- 
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D7E -5 From: 

Subject: NCITF: January 15 SITREP related to the viclence associated with lawful protests. 

To: 

Sent: January 15, 2021 11:42 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: OPE_SITREP_FINAL_Jan 15.pdf 

Trusted Partners, 

Please find attached the SS sassy $88) National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3) SITREP related to the 

viclence associated with lawful protests. 

  

  

  

Please note that this document is UastassStes § Aaa frterrererrttesrmtive (458. The FBI Office of Partner 

Engagement (OPE) at FBI Headquarters approves further dissemination with your trusted law enforcement, 

intelligence, and homeland security partners in accordance with the LES handling caveat. 

Sincerely, 

National Counterintelligence Task Force 

J. Edgar Hoover Buildingf b7E -5,13 

& 
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b6 -4 
  

      
b7c -4 

From: 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [DC NEWS] WTOP - Capitol riot investigations ‘still in first quarter,’ FBI official says 

To: DC-news 

Sent: January 16, 2021 5:54 AM {UTC-05:00) 

    

cake Harner 

January 15, 2024, 3:39 Pi 

  

  

FILE In this Jan. 6, 2021, file photo supporters of President Donald Trump are 
confronted by U.S. Capitol Police officers outside the Senate Chamber inside the Capitol in Washington. An 
Arizona man seen in photos and video of the mob wearing a fur hat with horns was also charged Saturday in 

Wednesday’s chaos. Jacob Anthony Chansley, who also goes by the name Jake Angeli, was taken into custody 
Saturday, Jan. 9. (AP Photo/Manuel Balce Ceneta, File) 

Federai officials said Friday that the investigations into ihe U.S. Capitol riot are siill in their 

early stages, and they expect an “exponential” increase in arresis and cases brought 

forward in the coming days. 

Acting U.S. Attorney for D.C. Michael Sherwin said there are currently 275 open 

investigations related to incidenis that took place in and around the Capitol on Jan. 6, 

“We anticipate thai is going to grow easily past 200, probably by the end of the day, and 

then exponentially increase into the weekend and next week,” Sherwin said in a Friday 
conference cai offering an update on the efforts to arrest and prosecute those involved in 

the deadly attack. 

There have been 98 criminal cases opened as of 8 a.m. Friday. Most of those are federal 

FBI(2 icv558)-6518



felony cases, according to Sherwin. 

“Initially, we were looking to fix, find and charge the low-hanging fruit — the individuals that 

we coud easily round up and charge. A great bulk of those were misderneanor cases,” 
Sherwin said. “But as the investigation continues, as the days and weeks progress, we’re 

looking at more significant federal felony charges, and that’s exacily whal we're doing in 
partnership with our local and federal partners.” 

“This is an unprecedented incident,” said FBI Assistant Direcior in Charge Steven 
D’Arituono. “Hf ihis investigaiion was a fooibaill garne, we'd stil be in the first quarter.” 

Sherwin pointed to the case of Saier Since, of Arkansas, who has been arresied on 

charges relaied to beating a D.C. police officer with a flagpole with an American flag 
atiached to it. He said that’s emblematic of the kinds of cases that are being sought going 

forward. 

Some of those who participated in the riots were off-duty law enforcement officers, and 

Sherwin said that an individual's career would have no impact on how they would be 

charged. 

“We don't care wnat your profession is, who you are, who you're affiliated with: If you were 

conducting or engaged in criminal activity, we wil charge you and you will be arrested,” he 
said. 

  

been cha red for throwing a fire extinguisher @ at t police officers. Sherwin said this case was 
“the height of hypocrisy,” but noted that this was unrelated to the incident that led the death 

of Capitol Police officer Brian Sicknick, who was reporiedly beaten with a fire extinguisher at 

the hands of the mob. 

Sherwin said a number of people involved in the Capita! riot have turned themselves in. 

Court documenis filed by prosecutors in ihe case againsi Jacob Chansiey, who was seen 
inside the Capito’ wearing face paint while shirtless with a furry, horned hat, allege that there 

was 2 plan to “sc: " Bullater Friday, Sherwin backed 

away from those claims, saying that there was no direct evidence of that at the moment, Dut 

that there are tearns in place working on “more cornpiex cases” related to the invasion of 
the Capitol 

  

        

D’Antuono, with the FBI, said that “enormous progress” has been made into the 
investigations into the riots, the pipe bombs that were found near the offices of the 
Republican National Commitiee and the Democratic National Committee, and Sicknick’s 
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Kling. 

D’Aniuonoa said ihe FBI has arrested over 40 suspects, and that more than 100 suspects 

have been taken inio custody around the US. 

One major source of information that law enforcement officials have been able fo use has 

been tips coming in from the public, D’Antuono said. He asked that people continue to reach 

out and submit tips. 

Anyone with information that could assist with the investi igat ions into the riots can call 1-800- 
CALL-FBI (1-800-225-5324), or suls int Siig or vider: OVEENOS OMe, 

“In the past week alone, we have received nearly 140,000 ohotos and videos from the 

public,” D’Antuone said. 

“Far those of you who took part in the violence, here’s something you should know: Every 

FB! field office in the country is looking for you,” D’Aniuono added. “As a matier of fact, 
even your friends and family are tipping us off. You might want fo consider turning yourself in 

instead of wondering when we're going to come knocking on your door — because we will.” 

  

be -4 

b7C -4 

BITE -3 

      

SFSAFBI 

Secreiary, Washington, D.C. Chapter 

To update your email address, to switch fo the Daily Summary format, or 

to contact the list administrator, please emit 

To view the archives for this list. click 

  

To unsubscribe from this list please go tol 
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From: | | be -4 
  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [DC NEWS] NEWSWEEK.COM - Proud Boys Intended To Kill Mike Pence and Nancy Pelost, b7C -4 

FBI Witness Says 
To: DC-news 

Sent: January 16, 2027 6:19 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Proud Boys Intended To Kill Mike 
Pence and Nancy Pelosi, FBI 
Witness Says 

RSE EMS pany es 
BY ALA SUISSE ON be 

violent storming of the U.S. Capitol. 

An FBI special agent made the claim in an affidavit as part of a criminal complaint 
against 43-year-old Dominic Pezzola, who is accused of taking part in the riot in support 

Pezzola, who is also known as "Spaz," allegedly used a shield taken from a Capitol 
Police officer to smash a Capitol window before entering the building. An FBI witness 
said that the group Pezzola was with had discussed committing violent acts that went far 

beyond property damage. 

"[The witness] stated that other members of the group talked about things that they had 

done during the day, and they said that anyone they got their hands on they would have 

witness] further stated that members of this group, which included ‘Spaz,’ said that they 
would have killed [Vice President] Mike Pence if given the chance." 

“The group said it would be returning on the ‘20th,’ which your affiant takes to mean the 
Presidential Inauguration scheduled for January 20, 2021," it continues. “And that they 

plan to kill every single 'm-fer' they can. [The witness] stated the men said they all had 
firearms or access to firearms." 

Pezzola, of Rochester, New York, was arrested Friday and charged with obstruction of 

an Official proceeding, destruction of government property and unlawfully entering a 
restricted building or grounds, with the possibility of additional charges to come. He 
could potentially face 20 years in prison if convicted. 

Court documents reference a video of Pezzola and associates after the building was 
breached. Pezzola is pictured with a cigar celebrating a "victory smoke in the Capitol” 

while describing the breach as "f*cking awesome." The documents also note that 

Pezzola describes himself as a "Marine vet / boxer / patriot/ Proud Boy 2nd*" in a profile 
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on the Telegram messaging app. 

  

      

  

SFSAFBI 
Secretary, Washington, D.C. Chapter 

To update your email address, to switch to the Daily Summary format, or 
to contact the list administrator, please emill 

To view the archives for this list click 

  

To unsubscribe from this list please go tol 
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From: [| b7E -5 

Subject: i ily SitRep - 16 January 
To: 

Sent: January 16, 2021 6:30 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: OPS 2021 Inauguration Daily Sitrep-20210116_TLP-AMBER. pdf 

Good morning PSCs, 

Please see attached the OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep for 16 January, which will be posted on both the 

InfraGard and DSAC portals this morning. 

Please reach out to our unit with any questions or comments on this report. 

Many thanks, 

  

      

EBL: Office of Private Sector    
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This communication is intended to provide timely information to appropriate private sector and safety personnel. Under FBI policy and federal law, no 

investigative activity may be based solely on First Amendment activity. The FBI does not investigate, collect, or maintain information on U.S. persons 

solely for the purpose of monitoring activities protected by the First Amendment. References in this product to any specific commercial product, 

process or service or the use of any corporate name herein is for informational purposes only and does not constitute an endorsement, 

recommendation, or disparagement of that product, process, service or corporation on behalf of the FBI. 

ELECTORAL CERTIFICATION AND INAUGURATION 2021 

The FBI, in close coordination with its federal, state, and local partners, continues to monitor and respond to events 

related to the violence associated with lawful protests. 

As of 6 January, the FBI issued a request for information leading to the location, arrest, and conviction of the person(s) 

responsible for the placement of the suspected pipe bombs on 6 January in Washington, D.C. The FBI is offering a 

reward of up to $50,000 for information. 

For further information on the unlawful entry into the United States Capitol Building and assault on federal law 

enforcement personnel on January 6, 2021, in Washington, D.C. please visit: 8% ae 

x :. This site includes images of numerous persons of interest; when reporting a tip on any of these individuals, 

please reference the photograph number and AFO. 

         sitcah.    

    

    
  

  
  

Metal anti-scaie fencing has been installed around the US Capito! Complex and other areas 

on Capitol Hil In acivance of the Presidential inauguration, 
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National Threat Picture Through Inauguration 2021 

Past/Ongoing Flashpoints and Responses 

On 13 January, the House of Representatives impeached President Trump. As of 15 January, there is no indication of 

violent activity in direct response to the impeachment. 

  

  

  

  

Potential Flashpoints 
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Limited Disclosure, Restricted to Participants’ Organizations 
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TLP:AMBER 

  

  

    
  

Other 

As of 11 January, the U.S. National Park Service announced that the National Mall and Memorial Parks is implementing 

temporary closures of National Park Service public facilities, parking areas and roadways “in response to credible threats 

to visitors and park resources.” Per the National Park Service, these closures are “based upon a determination, in 

consultation with the local authorities, that such actions are necessary for the maintenance of public health and safety.” 

The closures began on 11 January and will remain in effect through 24 January but may be extended. 

    sitsteeae viagtsd fs CEUSTITS SET      
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As of 13 January, the D.C. Mayor issued street closures near and around the U.S. Capitol for the duration of the 

inauguration (see https://inauguration.dc.gov/closures): 

As of 13 January, the D.C. Metrorail and Metrobus announces Inauguration service plans and station closures to 

accommodate the expanded security perimeter that will be in effect beginning Friday, 15 January through Thursday, 21 

January {see www.wmata.com for specific details): 

  

  

The FBI continues to monitor the situation around the country and will share any available and pertinent information for 

private industry on the Domestic Security Alliance Council {DSAC} and InfraGard {IG} member portals {see respective link 

to DSAC {sway Ssac. gay) and InfraGard {uw ds syagasss.c: 3} for the products detailed below):    

  

  b7E -1,2,13 
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OPS’ 

FBI Private Sector Coordinator at your local FBI Field Office: 

  

JAY 

  

  

Klisseminated this report; please direct any requests and questions to your b7E -5 

Traffic Light Protocol (TLP) Definitions 

  

When should it be use:t? How mar it be shared? 
  

  

Not for disclosure. restricted 

to participants only. 

  

Sourees may usc TLP:RED whe information 

cannot be cHectively acted upon by additional 

partics. and could Icad to impacts of a party's 

privacy. reputation, or operations if misused. 

Recipicats may not share TLP:RED information with any partics outside 
of the specific cxchange. mecting. or conversation in which it was 

originally disclosed. In the contest of a mecting. for cxample, TLP;:RED 

information is limited to these present at the niecting. In most 

circumstances. TLP:RED shouid be exchanged verbally or in person. 
  

   
Limited disclosure. restricted 

to participants” 
organizations.     

Sources may use TLP: AMBER when 

information requires support to be effectively 

acted wpon, vet cartics risks lo privacy, 
ropulalion. or operations if shared outside of 

the organizations involved. 

Recipients may only share TLP: AMBER infonnation with members of 

their own organization, and with clicnts or customers who uced to know 

the information to protect themselves or prevent further harm, Sources 

are at liberty to specify additional ittended lintits of the sharing: 

these must be adhere to. 

  

  

Limited disclosure, restricted 

te the conimunity. 

Sources may use FLP:GREEN when 

information is uscful for the awareness of all 

paticipating organizations as well as with 

peers within the broader community of sector. 

Recipients may share TLP:GREEN information with peers and partucr 

organizations within their sector or community, but not via publicly 

aceessible channels, Information in this calcgory can be circulated widely 

within a paticular community. TLP:GREEN information may not bc 

released outside of ihe community. 
  

  

    

   
FLP: WHITE 
BWW ee 
Veo QoS 

Disclosure is not limited. 

         Sources may use TLP: WHITE when 

information carrics minimal or no foreseeable 

risk of misuse. in accordance with applicable 

rules and proceduies for public release.   Subjcet to standard copynght rules, TLP: WHITE tnformation may be 

distributed without resviction, 
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [Intelligence Products] OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep 1 6 January 2021 

To: Sullivan, Michael (IB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 16, 2021 6:49 AM {UTC-05:00) 

  

   illocnce Products community. 

OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep 1 6 January 2021 
  

      

Summary 

TLP: AMBER 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Office of Private Sector 
OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep 

15 January 2021 

This communication is intended to provide timely information to appropriate private sector and safety 

personnel. Under FBI policy and federal law, no investigative activity may be based solely on First Amendment 

activity. The FBI does not investigate, collect, or maintain information on U.S. persons solely for the purpose of 
monitoring activities protected by the First Amendment. References in this product to any specific commercial 

product, process or service or the use of any corporate name herein is for informational purposes only and does 
not constitute an endorsement, recommendation, or disparagement of that product, process, service or 

corporation on behalf of the FBI. 

ELECTORAL CERTIFICATION AND INAUGURATION 2021 

The FBI, in close coordination with its federal, state, and local partners, continues to monitor and respond to events 

related to the violence associated with law ful protests. 

As of 6 January, the FBI issued a request for information leading to the location, arrest, and conviction of the 

person(s} responsible for the placement of the suspected pipe bombs on 6 January in Washington, D.C, 

The FBI ts offering a reward of up to $50,000 for information. 
For further information on the unlawful entry into the United States Capitol Building and assault on federal law 
enforcement personnel on January 6, 2021, in Washington, D. Cc Pt visit: fit pas iyo Ppt gov swanted capuol 

  

individuals, please reference the photograph number and AFO, 

As of 15 January, the FBI has received nearly 137,608 Digital Media Tips (DMT). The review of the DMT is on- 
going. 
aid bTE 
  

-1,2,13 

    Metal anti-scale fencing has been installed around the US Capitol Complex 
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and other areas on Capitol Hill in advance of the Presidential Inauguration. 

National Threat Picture Through Inauguration 2021 

Past/Ongoing Flashpoints and Responses 

On 13 January, the House of Representatives impeached President Trump. As of 15 January, there is no indication 
of violent activity in direct response to the Impeachment. 

On 14 January, the DOJ Office of Public Affairs posted a Press-Release stating approximately 80 cases have been 

charged and 34 individuals have been arrested for their alleged criminal conduct during the attack on the Capitol 
Building. The FBI has opened approximately 200 subject case files and received about 140,000 digital media tips 
from the public. Notably, many of the tips are coming [rom friends, co-workers and other acquaintances of those 

allegedly involved in the attack (visit DOJ for the Press Release: Acting Atlorney General fetlrey A. Rosen Ationls 
Security Briefing al ERPs Strafeme Information and Gneranons Center on Tnqueuration Plannine and Recent Canitol 

Atiack | OPA: Denartment of Justice}. 

    

«Per same DOJ Press-Release and date, the DOJ launched a new online service for the public and media to track 
defendants charged with criminal offenses related to the Capitol attack. The link is at Investigations Regarding 

Violence at the Capitol (justice.gov): bitgs:/www justice gow opa/ my cstigavons-regardiny- violence-captol 

b7D -5 
Potentia] Mashpoints bIE -1,2,8 
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b7E -1,2 

    
Other 

As of 11 January, the U.S. National Park Service announced that the National Mall and Memorial Parks is 

implementing temporary closures of National Park Service public facilities, parking areas and roadways “in 

response to credible threats to visitors and park resources.” Per the National Park Service, these closures are 

“based upon a determination, in consultation with the local authorities, that such actions are necessary for the 

maintenance of public health and safety.” The closures began on 11 January and will remain in effect through 24 

January but may be extended. 

As of 15 January, identified commercial airline companies are temporarily banning firearms on flights to DC-area 

airports, b7s -1 
  

  

      

As of 13 January, the D.C. Mayor tssued street closures near and around the U.S. Capitol for the duration of the 

Inauguration (see bits: /inaueurauon de gov/closures):   

As of 13 January, the D.C. Metrorail and Metrobus announces Inauguration service plans and station closures to 

accommodate the expanded security perimeter that will be in effect beginning Friday, 15 January through Thursday, 
21 January (see ww w.wrnsia.com for specific details): 

As of 15 January, the U.S. Secret Service issued a notice of road closures, vehicle restrictions, public 

transportation, parking restrictions and pedestrian routes in and around the District of Columbia for the Presidential 
Inauguration, These road and rat] impacts will begin 16 January and continue until afier Inauguration {see the notice 

for details: 

  

  

The FBI continues to monitor the situation around the country and will share any available and pertinent information 
for private industry on the Domestic Security Alliance Council (DSAC) and InfraGard (IG) member portals (see 

respective link to DSAC (www.dsac.gov) and InfraGard (www.infragard.org) for the products detailed below): 
b7E -1,2,13 

  

    
On 15 January, the FBI 

  

disseminated a Public Service Announcement titled “Iranian Cyber Actors Continue to Threaten US Election 
Officials” (Alert Number I-011521-PSA) to assist the public in recognizing Iranian activity intended to create fear, 

divisions, and mistrust in the United States and undermine public confidence in the US electoral process     
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OPS’s| disseminated this report; please direct any requests and questions to ®7E -5 
your FBI Private Sector Coordinator at your local FBI Field Office: 
biips wy ths gov contacts. feld-offices, 

  

  

TLP: AMBER 

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL. 
To view this community, visit] b7E -3 
To stop these alerts, visil 
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From: b7E -5 

Subject: + January 16, 2021 

To: 

Sent: January 16, 2021 7:30 AM (UTC-05:00) 

b7E -1,5 

All information and inquiries should be directed to| b7E -1,3,5 

bIE -1,5 
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Fron: SIOC 

  

  

  

Subject: CIRG'S DAILY SITREP 
To: | b7E -1,5 

Sent: January 16. 7021 8:02? AM (UTC-05-00) 
Attached: | 
  

      

  

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -5 

   

    

      

b7E -5,13 

    

  

  

efforts for Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity (PVCA} in the National Capital Regior] | 

= The NC3 will serve in a supportive role and will be comprised of FBIHQ Divisions as well as federal, state, and local 

partners. 

{oT 
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vee see the attache pending a —— : ° 
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= Sergeant Randall Sims, Texas Department of Criminal Justice - Correctional Institutions Division, TX, died on 

01/03/2021, as the result of complications after contracting COVID-19 while on duty. 

= Conservation Officer Steven Reighard, lowa Department of Natural Resources, IA, died on 01/08/2021, as the result 

of complications after contracting COVID-19 while on duty. 

= Police Officer Melton "Fox" Gore, Horry coun Police Department, SC, died on 01/12/2021, when he was struck by 

Oe eae clea a bris fr om the oadwa 
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WEATHER FOR TODAY 

NCR —A slight chance of rain and snow showers between 10 AM —11 AM, then a chance of rain showers. Mostly 

cloudy, with a high/low of 45°/32° 

There is a Coastal Flood Advisory in effect from 61/15/2021, 8 PM EST, until 01/16/2021, Midnight. 

Richmond, VA —A slight chance of rain and snow showers before 11 AM, then a slight chance of rain showers 

between 11 AM and 1 PM, then a chance of rain and snow showers after 1 PM, with a high/low of 46°/31° 

There are no active watches, warnings or advisories. 
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Strategic Information & Gperatio Q, Room 5712 || | b6 -1 

Emergency Action Specialist: | Watch Commander: SSA| | ee ; 

The FBI Strategic Information and Operations Center (SIOC) produced this message and any attachments for situational 

awareness which may be subject to change. 

This material may be confidential/legally privileged. If you believe you received this in error, please delete, do not 

disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately. 
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b7¢ -1 
From: b7E -3,5 

Subject: Re: New Orleans Command Post Report: Preventing vioeoee and Criminal Activity 07.15 21 

To: Vorodran, Brvan A. {NO} (FBI): Veltri. Jeffrey B. {NO} (FBI): | 

Ce: 

Sent: January 16, 2021 8:21 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: 01_15_2021_Inauguration_SITREP_vi.docx 

Good Morning, 

Although I| provided the SharePoint last night. I meant to attach the document as well to my email. Please see 

attached. 

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

b6 -1 
sevsrevestssvesessssveesssvevesssrvssetssvessssasvussssvesetsssvasessssestssrvetsssivsstsssvesesssvesetssivastrssvevetssiesetssvesstsssdsetssvesstsssietasiestsssetssvestssrintesivettsarsttsavnstssiitrssvensttsristtasvsstesesetesveeteesed BIG -1 

From: bTE -3,5 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2G21 11:16 PM 

To: Vorndran, Bryan A. {NO} (F BI Wveltri, Jeffrey B. {NO} (FBI | 

Cd | 
  

      

Subject: New Orleans Command Post Report: Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity G1 15 21 

Good Evening, 

Please excuse the late email, but this communication is an effort to ensure ALL have the most up to date 

information regarding the New Orlean's Command Post and actions taken on January15, 2021. This report will be 

saved on the SharePoint listed below. Please forward accordingly. 

  

      

bb -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

Pon 

Caf) TO New { Yrigams iain FEENEY 
WEY RN Ne SE at ak Sted haddwa hades Mahdi id Kw? ENA SS     

  

  

      

FBI(2icv558)-6595



  

  

be -1 

b7C -1 

BITE -3 
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From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Subject: Re: NYT story on DT resources 
To: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: January 16, 2021 9:30 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Brian, 

Thank you...much appreciated. 

Regards, 

john 
  

  

b7E -3 ick os 

iCal} 

i - bb Desk}     

From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI b6 -1 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 16:26 bic -1 
To: Bowdich, David L. (DO} {FBI) |Abbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBI[ Brown, John a’’= ~9 
{NSB} (FBIY : Sanborn, Jill (CTD} {FBI} Fyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI 

Jones, Jason A. {OGC} {FBI} 
      

      

  

  

  

    

    
Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI Meador, Stanley M. {DO} repo 

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

® The NYT will likely dedicate specific attention to the amount of federal resources dedicated to 

combatting viclence and criminal activity in Summer 2020. 

e They will probably cite public congressional testimony by the D and other officials that clearly 

identifies RMVE as the FBI's priority DT threat, and juxtapose that against “resources being 

surged to protect statues." 

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

@ However, they are likely to characterize the activity of Summer 2020 as being directed by the former 

AG, and note that several DOJ and FBI officials voiced their objections and concern. They could also 

characterize this as a rare politicization of the national security branches of both DOJ and FBI. 

@ Re: POTUS, they may cite reports of 1/6 protestors claiming they were fighting against ANTIFA as 

evidence that POTUS'’s rhetoric in part fueled the viclence seen on 1/6. 

Brian P. Hale 

FBI(2icv558)-6607



  

From: | 

Subject: Fw: Detailed overview FBI4€™s Planning, Coordination, and Response to U.S. Capito! Breach - January 6 

only (U/AFES) for your review b6 -1 
To: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI) b7C -1 
Sent: January 16, 2021 9:55 AM {UTC-05:00) b7E -3,5 

Attached: Overview US Capitol coordination DRAFT 01102021 U “CES _.docx 

Hi Sir, 

As discussed, please find attached the overall high level document that | am continuing to modify. I can incorporate 
the information if it's sent In an email next week or attached to this document, whatever Is easier. If 1t become 

S//NF, I can move it to FBINET and recieve information there. 

Thank eS 

  

      

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or 

dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by 

bS -1 

b6 -1 

OnJan 16, 2021 9:38 AM, "Kohler, AlanE.Jr.(CD)(FBD"[ wrote: b7C -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

    

  

  

    From my read of the attached document that doesn’t 

appear to be the kind of thing that is already in this document. | 

| fas done to 

help? Happy to chat if you have some time this morning. Please let me know. 

  

  

Thanks! 

Alan 

From: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} b7E -3 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 3:27 AM 

To: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI)| JAlway, Donald {WMDD) (FBI) |xohler, Alan E. Jr. 

{CD} (FBI | } Kable, Charles H. (TSC} (FBI}| | Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB} (FBI} 

Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI 

Subject: Fw: Detailed overview FBIa€™s Planning, Coordination, and Response to U.S. Capitol Breach - January 6 only 

{U/ALES} for your review 

  

      

Folks, 

Do you have any additional input to the attached? There were multiple Divisions engaged at some point so 

FBI(2icv558)-6627



if there are specific items you want included to show the breadth of FBI response, please get them to Jodi 
  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

who will ensure they are consolidated for be -1 
bic -1 

b7E -3 
Thank you. 

Regards, 

john 

{Celi} 
[Desk} 

From:| b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 17:49 oS ; : 
To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI}| Brown, John A. ‘ 

{NSB} (FBI} ones, Darrin E. {STB} (FBI}¥ I 

Cel | 
  

t Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 
  bimos, 

Nicholas {FFD} {FBI}| 
Subject: Detailed overview FBI4€™s Planning, Coordination, and Response ta U.S. Capitol Breach - January 6 only 

{U/AGES) for your review 

  

Goad evening, 

Please find attached for your review and concurrence prior to the Deputya€™s review the follow-up 

[tt~—“‘;(C*C#d*#P ease note that this remains in draft form, and as the divisions continue to provide additional 

detail, | will modify it as needed. In addition, | let the various divisions know that 

bS -1,2 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

    

  
  

Please let me know your concerns, comments, questions, if any. 

Thank you! 
  

      
  

      
Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise 

required by law}. Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling   
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From: 
Sent: “1.344 PM 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: Fwd: Source reporting 

  

  

  

  

  
OnJ 12:08 PM [yrote: 

  

  

We get forgotten from time to time. It happens. I'll pass along tq 
  

See you in the 
      

  

      

  

    

  

      

  

    

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

LTE -3,5,10,13 

  

    

  

  

  
  

  

  

      

    

  

    

On Jan 5, 2621 1148 AM] Mrote: 

TFO's - apologies, I eff you off the last email 

~-----22=> Forwarded messace 
From b6 -1,6 

Date: Jan 5, 2021 1141 AM BIC -1,6 
Subject: Source renortine b7TE -3,5 

To 

Tal 

l . 5 . b6 -1,3 
furran source js incontact withthe source and maybe abe to provide DIA <1 

b7C -1,3 

ThE ton w be Ted for situational b7D -2 
information is beg provided for situational awareness. DIE -1,10 

See attached PDF. 

  

Additional info obtained 
    

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6164



From: 
Sent: ; 740.18 PM 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: Fwd: Threat report 
  

  

  

      

    

    
  

  

      

  

      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

nanan pecee Forwarded messace. 

Fron 

Date: Jan 5, 37 PM 

Subject: Threat report 
To 

Hi 

inst the Capitol tomorrow. 

  

  
    

I'm double checking that, and also wanted to know if notice was given to Congressional leadershnp. I dont know what the tipwires are for notification 
to leadership, though. 

OCA is trying to stay ahead of any issves/requests from the Hill so ifteadership is made aware of the threat, could we get a heads-up? 

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

b7E -1,3,4,5,10 

  

    

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-6165



  

    

  

SSA‘s- 

b6 -1,2,5 

b7¢ -1,2,5 

b7E -1,3,5,10 

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

Subiect: Lrepaort 

rd 

hi 

  
  

      

  

ay for HPSCI, we were told about 

TD's exec staff indkated tha 
    

b6 -1,2 

b7¢c -1,2 

b7E -1,3,4,5,10 

    

  

T'm doubk checkmng that and also wanted tc know ifnofice was given to Congressional leadershp. I don't know what the tipwires are for notification 
to leadership, though. 

OCA is trying to stay ahead of any issves/requests from the Hill so ifteadership is made aware of the threat, could we get a heads-up? 

Thanks! 

  

  

  

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6166



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

  

    
  oa PM 

Intelligence on Potential Threats Tomorrow 

  

      

  

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -5 

Good afternoon, | have received a request from a HPSCI Staff member regarding a matter of high 

interest to the Committee, especially in light of recent press reporting suggesting that 

individuals, possibly with links to violent extremist groups, may be involved with violence or 

criminal activity in the vicinity of the U.S. Capitol or in relation to the event tomorrow 

(01/06/2021). |] am checking with our units here at FBIHQ. If 1 receive any positive intelligence. | 

will advise you. 

However, I am checking to see if your department or WFO has any intelligence on the subject? 

Thank You. 
  

SSA   FBI/OCA     

Desk 

Mobil 
  

      

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6170



b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 
  

  

  

      

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Jan 5.202] 12:46 P wrote: b7E -3,5 
TFO’ 

  

  

  

  

      

Good afternoon, | have received a request from a HPSCI Staff member regarding a matter of high interest to the Committee, especially in light of 

recent press reporting suggesting that individuals, possibly with links to violent extremist groups, may be involved with viclence or criminal 

activity in the vicinity of the U.S. Capitol or in relation to the event tomorrow (01/06/2021). | am checking with our units here at FBIHQ. lf! 

receive any positive intelligence. | will advise you. 

However, | am checking te see if your department or WFO has any intelligence on the subject? 

Thank You 

Ss {OCA 

Desk 

Mobile: | 
  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-6171



  

b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

| b7E -5 
  

  

  

Info for Jan 6 so far, from WFO Intel. 

If needed | can cut some of the F&I internal info out and push to our command later, but for now, wanted the TFOs to have awareness first. 
  

      

woceeeenee Forwarded message ---------- 

{U//POUS} The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI 

partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will invoaive anything other than first amendment protected 

activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is nat intended to associate the protected activity with criminality ora 
. « . oe * . | 

| | 
| jin the event no vicient reaction occurs, FBI paticy and federal law 

ictates that no jurtner record be made OF the protected activity. bIE -1,2,8 

  

  

The following infermation is current as of 3 January 2024 at O800. This, is. fos SEN Fotoeesd west asty. 

  

      

  

b7E -1,2,8 

  
  

  

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,190,13 

    

FRI 1-cv-572)-0172



  
  

    
  

  

      

  

    

From: be -1 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12.18:55 PM b7c -1 

To: bIE -3,5 
Ce: 
Subject: Jan &th Intel 

Awesorre. Thanks 

On Jan 3, 2021 10:34 AM, wrote: 
All, 

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

{U//F000} The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI 

partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will invoaive anything other than first amendment protected 

activity and is being distributed far situational awareness. Their inclusion here is nat intended to associate the protected activity with criminality ora ° : b nesastine iteadE vieintec tederniiou l 

1 

jin the event no vicient reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law 

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at 0800. % 

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

b7E -1,2,8 

  
  

  

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,10,13 

75    



Sent: 6:58 PM b7C -1 
  

      

To: b7E -1,2,4,5 
Ce: 1 
Subject |     

  

  

      

  

Thank you Have a great day! 

VIR, 

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

SA b7D -2 

    BIE -1,2,3,4,5,190   

FBI Was. n Held Office 

PM, WEO roud ote: 

olicy 

is message isbelngsenttd | puty Agent, SSA] 
  

  

  
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6178



b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7D -2 

DIE -1,2,4,5,10 

From: WFO FOUO 

Sent: nif 2024 5:24:44 PM 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 
Attachmen   
  

    

  

  

Inline with bolicy] 
| This message ts being sent td Paty 

  
  

Agent, SSAI 
    

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6179



  

b6 -1,5 

b7c -1,5 

b7E -3,5,10 
    

  

  

    
  

  

  
  

        

  

      

  

From 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:30 PM 

To | 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL - RE: Fw: CBs report re: threat to Capitols 

Thanks. I just got off the phone wii] must hk I needs to get this now that CBS is reporting on it so they dort 

get an earfil from the HSAA or SSAA... Just looking o1 

On Jan 5, 2021 728 PM] wrote: 
  

Ok the original has bean pushed ta BC, UH forward this as well. | dan’’ chink they nave heen hrisked, but net sure, 

  

Fron b6 -1,5 

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2021 /:14 PM b7¢ -1,5 

Tod, b7E -3,5,10 
Subject: Fwd: Fw: CBS report ve: threat to Capital? 

  

  
  

See below. Sen McConrell office is sending inquiries to FBI DOD and IC community. 

  

      

  

Date: Jan 5, 2021 7:11 PM 

Subject: Fw: CBS report re: threat to Capitol? 

To 

Ce! 

  

      

  

      

Just an FYI that this just came from Leader McConnell’s office. 

If you find out that the Sergeants at Arms were briefed, please let me know! 

Thanks 

[ 
  

    

  Subject: FW: CBS report re: threat to Capitol? 

FYI 
  

  
might want to start preparing sn approved statement. 

  

I’m sure Tyson will be calling Sanborn sny minute. 

  

      

  

From: 

Sent: Wary 2, 2021 7302 PM 

LA } Tyson, Jill C. {OCA} {FBI} 

° FBI(2 1-cv-572)-6203 

  

  

     



  

From: b6 -1,4 

Sent: 331:11 PM b7c -1,4 

To: b7E -1,3,5,8 
Ce: 

Subject: Re: Capitol West Front 
  

    
  

From 

Sent 

To: 

Subject: Capitol West Front 

    

    

West front of Capitol has been overtaken with hundreds of demonstrators still climbing on the inaugural platform. 
USCP and MPD units are addressing the issue. 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6205



b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,10 

    

  

a waiting for an answer from my managerent| I'mnot sure ifhe 
brie SAA or SSAA. 

[| 
On Jan 5, 2021 7:16 PM] hwrote: 
Thank you! | appreciate the assistance. 

  

  

  

  

    

From b6 -1 

Sent: bic -1 

Ta bITE -3,5 

Subject: Fw: Cbs report re: threat to Capitol? 

  
Sure thing, I already reached out to my management at USCP and will let you know when I hear back. 

Thanks, 

  

      

  

  
On Jan 5, 2621 7:11 PM wrote: 

    

  

      

Just an FYI that this just came from Leader McConnell's office. 

If you find out that the Sergeants at Arms were briefed, please let me know! 

  
  

      

  

  

~ 

b6 -1,5 
From 

7c -1,5 Sent: yay 5 2001 704 PM bic ~-1, 
To b7E -3,5 
Subject: FW: CBS report re. threal Lo Capitol? 

FYI 

  

    
might want to start preparing an approved statement. 

  

I’m sure Tyson will be calling Sanborn any minute. 

[| 
Fron 

Sent: uesday, January >, 2021 /:02 PM 

To 

Tyson, JUNC. {OCA} {BI} | 

  

  
  

  

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - CBS report re: threat to Capitol? 

FBI, DoD, and IC colleagues: 

What can you tell us about this? Also, if the Pentagon and other agencies were briefed, can you please let us know if anyone with Senate or House 

Sergeant at Arms were briefed today? 

Forgive formatting, this is from CBS but came via our press office: 

CBS NEWS LEARNED THE F.B.1. AND F.A.A. ARE LOOKING INTO A BREECH OF THE AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEM 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6207



  

From: | b6 ~-1 
Sent: uaa —_ am “ee PM b7c -1 
To: b7E -3,5 
Ce: 
Subject: Re: CBS report re: threat to Capitol? 

  

Sent: : 

Tq 

Subject: Fw: Tepon re: teat to Capitol: 

Sure thing. I already reached out to my management at USCP and will let you know when I hear back. 

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

    

Thanks, 

On Jan 5, 2021 7:11 PM, wrote: be -1 
b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

Just an FYI that this just came from Leader McConnell's office. 

If you find out that the Sergeants at Arms were briefed, please let me know! 

From| 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:04 PM 

Ta | 

Subject: FW: CBS report re: threat to Capitol? 

FYI 

[fight want to start preparing an approved statement. bé -1,5 
b7c -1,5 

I’m sure Tyson will be calling Sanborn any minute. b7E -3,5 

  

      

  

Fron} 

Sent: Tuesday, January >, 2021 7.02PM 

Tol | 

Tyson, Jill C. {OCA) {FBI} | 

Cc 

Subject: - CBS report re: threat 10 Capitol? 

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

CBS NEWS LEARNED THE F.B.]. AND F.A.A. ARE LOOKING INTO A BREECH OF THE AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEM 

TONIGHT AFTER SOMEONE BROADCAST A THREAT TO ATTACK THE U.S. CAPITOL OVER THE RADIO FREQUENCIES 

USED BY PILOTS. CBS'S JEFF PEGUES HAS EXCLUSIVE NEW REPORTING TONIGHT. >> Reporter: THE CHILLING THREAT 

OBTAINED EXCLUSIVELY BY CBS NEWS WAS HEARD BY MULTIPLE AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS MONDAY AFTERNOON 

IN NEW YORK. 

WE ARE FLYING A PLANE INTO IS IT CAPITOL WEDNESDAY. SOLE]MANI WILL BE AVENGED. >> Reporter: SOURCES TELL 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6209



b6 -1 
From: 
Sent: -28 PM bic -1 
To: bIE -3,5 
Ce: 

Subject: Re: CBS report re: threat to Capitol? 

ki 
USCP managerrent advised Congressional Leadership were notified as well as Senate Sgt. at Arms and House Sgt. at Arms. 
Thanks 

  

  

      

  

On Jan 5, 2021 7:16 PM wrote: 
Thank you! | appreciate the assistance. 
  

From} | 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:15 PM 

  

  

      

  

    

  

  

        

    

  

  

  

  

  

      

Ta 

Su 

ii be -1L 

Sure thng. [ already reached out to my management at USCP and will let you know when I hear back. bIC 1 
bTE -3,5 

Thanks, 

On Jen 5, 2621 7:11 PM wrote: 

Just an FYI that this just came from Leader McConnell's office. 

If you find out that the Sergeants at Arms were briefed, please let me know! 

—_ 

From| | 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:04 PM 

Tol 
Subject: FW: CBS report re: threat to Capitol? 

FYI 

might want to start preparing an approved statement. bé -1,5 
b7c -1,5 

I’m sure Tyson will be calling Sanborn any minute. b7E -3,5 
  

      

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

Fron 

Sent: Tuesday, January >, 2021 7.02PM 

td 

| Tyson, Jill C. {GCA) {FB} | 

7 J 
Subject: - CBS report re: threat tO Capitol? 

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-6211



  

    
  

      

Thanks, for the update. Stay safe. 
  

      

  

From 

Sent     

  

  

To 

Ce;       

Subject: RE: Intelligence on Potential Threats Tomorrow 

Perfect, | 

[_]iet us know if you need anything else. 

S: 

Task Force Officer 

FBI/JTTF 

Ly | 
(d 

Leer ——! 

  

  

      

  

  
  

  

From 
  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1,5 

b7¢ -1,5 

b7E -3,5,10 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

BITE -2,3,4,5 

  

Tg 

Ce       

—_ Re: Intelligence on Potential Threats Tomorrow 

Good Afternoor__| 

  

  

  

Twill be sure to send it te you, along with any information we may receive. 
      

As always, please don't hesitate te contact us with questions/concerns. 

Be safe and stay healthy. 

  

      

  

      

VIR, 

Special Agent 

WFC Ero 

desk} 

BU Phons}       FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6217



  

b6 -1,5 

b7C -1,5     

esse ef ef ea eas eas eae aa eae b7TE -3,5,10 

  

  
  

  
cell} 

    

  

      

From b6 -1 

a b7¢ -1 
a b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

Subject: Intelligence on Potential Threats Tomorrow 

  

      

  

I'm going to 
  

  

1 

fe agvise Them, 
  

  

  
  

      

  

On Jan-5-202412-46 pas wrote: 

TFO’g 
  

      

Good afternoon, | have received a request from a HPSCI Staff member regarding a matter of high interest to the Committee, especially in light of 

recent press reporting suggesting that individuals, possibly with links to violent extremist groups, may be involved with violence or criminal 

activity in the vicinity of the U.S. Capitol or in relation tc the event tomorrow (01/06/2021). | am checking with our units here at FBIHQ. If | 

receive any positive intelligence. | will advise you. 

However, | am checking to see if your department or WFO has any intelligence on the subject? 

Thank You 

SS. FBI/OCA 

Des 

Mabile 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6218



  

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

Ce: 

Subject? Re_ Per Or CONeFSAIRT 

SONNELELEE OER EEEE RR EIENRELERLINEUIRLURIRLURRSRRURIRRRRRERRRRLRRRN NR Rie INN bb i ieee ééoiééééée b6 -1 , 5 , Ge 

It is confirmed that [wilcontactSG fo touch base. b7A -1 
b7c -1,5,6 

Ss b7E -3,5,8,10 

Task Force Officer 

FBIN 
(O [Temporary) 
(C       

      

  

wi 
  

    
  

On Dec 30,2020 
SSA   

  

548 PMI 
    
  

To follow up on what we discussed. 

  

wrote: b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,10 

  

    

    
  

  

      

  

      

——Erom what Lunderstand: 

B 

b6 -1,3,5 

bTA -1 

b7¢c -1,3,5 

b7VE -3,5,8,10 

| 
Task Force ificar 

EBLING vd 
iG iTamparary} 

if 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6219



  

  

  

  

      

b6 -1,5 

  

  

      

vesesossevessesenasasstssnsnanitasenssensssanissasisssanstaniissanassansssiasssusanistssiisesiussiussesussasussesissssusssusssniisssiesssisasiusssnitssussasitssissssssee BIC -1,5°°" 

Fror b7E -3,5,10 
Sent: [hursday, December 24, 200 11: 
To: 

Ce:       

Subject: Per our conversation 

Per our phone conversation here is the summary of what was discussed. 
  

        

Per our discussion oA fm contact the Fel case Agent on Monday to discuss the case turther and [ooo in SAl } 

  

b6 -1,3,5 

SA b7A -1 

Ta b7c -1,3,5 

FBI b7D -1 

oO Temporary} b7E -1,3,5,10 

  

  
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6220



  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

    

  

  

      

  

  
  

      

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

From: 
b6 -1,3,5 

Sent: “18 PM b7A -1 

To: b7C -1,3,5 

Ce: b7D -3| 
—— b7 hep py 

Subject: Ke: Per our conversation E -1,2,5,10 

To follow up on what we discussed. 

From what Lunderstand: 

b6 -3 

b7A -1 

b7c -3 

b7£ -5,8,10 

3 

TRsk Parcs 

FREENEYT? 

iG Femparsry} 

Ld 

b6 -1,5 

| DTA -1 

bTE -3,5,10 

From | 

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 31:07 AM ; 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: Per our conversation 

Per our phone conversation here is the summary of what was discussed. 

FBI(Z1-cv-572)-6221  



  

From: | 
Sent: ; 12. 
To: 
Ce: 

  

b6 -1,5 

b7C -1,5 

b7E -3,5,10 

  

Subject: Ke: Per our conversation 

  

  

      

  

      

    
  

    
  

      

  

  

    
lo touch base. 

    

  

{desk} 
(BU Phone) 

[feet 

On Dec 31, 2020 10:59] beg 
It is confirmed tha! GT 

. 

FBIANJI na 

(0) (Temporary) 
(C}       

      FREER EEE EEE EE 
  

  qd 
  

      

  

On Dec 30, 2020 5:48 PMI 
        SS 

      

To follow up on what we discussed. 

—Emm what understand: 

  

wrote: 

b6 -1,5,6 

BTA -1 

b7C -1,5,6 

DIE -3,5,8,10 

b6 -3 

b7A -1 

b7¢ -3 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,8,10 

    Teor cr rez 223



  

  

b6 -1 

  

    

From: 
Sent: z 52-44 Bhs b7C -1 
To: b7E -1,3,5 

Ce: ] 

Subject: Re: 
      

  

Tani{ | it just went out on the inte! distro for WFO too, so my squad and SSA have it now as well 
      

  

From 

  

Sent: Wednesday, January & 2021 10:50AM 
Ti ps Wednesday. tat 

Ubject: Fw 
  

      

Good Morning, 
I just passed the below information to the SSA on my squad. 

Be safe today. 

pec 
WF 0     

      

      

  

  

> Below is what was reporred 
>     

b6 -1,2,5 

b7¢ -1,2,5 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,3,5,8,10 

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6225



From: b6e -1 

Sent: 342 PM b7¢c -1 

To: b7E -3,5,8 
Ce: 
Subject: RE: Source reporting 

WHidol ivhen you get the info on why hes a suGlect of inzerass int me knoe, 
  

      

Se rectivd | 

| 
Task force Officer ES Bt —HTFF| | 

Bes 

fed 

Fron) | 

Sent: ‘ 

To 

Subject: RE: Source reporting 

  
  

  

  

Best of our knowiedge| i will get back to you. re 1 fi 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,3,5,8 

  i 

  

  On Jan 5, 2021 12:01 PM] wrote: 
= ~ Siest | ip there any adationai/reatan for concern? 

    

      
  

  

     

b6 -1,3,6 

b7A -1 

b7C -1,3,6 

b7D -2 

b?7E -1,3,5,10 

  

   Sank FOS UTIEOE Prot iy tt 

Des 

tet 

  

      

4, AM 

  

  
  

  
fomd  rtansource Is in contact with the source and may be able to provide 

availaDK. 

Ths information ss bemg pro for situational awareness. 

  

    

See attached PDF. 

  

Additional nfo obtained 
      

    FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6226 
 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: RE: Source reporting 

  24 PM 

b6 -1 

b7A -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,3,5,8 

  

      
  

      

   Task force Ohficer PEBES FTYF 

Bes 

te 

  

  

      

  

is there any additionat/reason for comeeen? 
  

b6 -1,3,6 

b7A -1 

b7C -1,3,6 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,3,5,10 

  

  

     ubject: Source reporting 

Cs gathered infomation fom 
additional mformation as it becomes availa 

  

‘This mformation 3s bemg provided for situational awareness. 

See attached PDF. 

ea 
  

    
  

a in comact with the source and may be able to provide 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6228



  

  

b6 -1 

  
From: 

Sent: 0U PM b7¢ -1 
To: b7E -3,5,8 
Ce: 

Subject: RE: Source reporting 

  

On Jan 5, 2021 1204 PM bwrote: 
Wil dai When you get the info an why hes a sutiect of interest ist me know. 

LI 

Betectivd I 

PBSH FOSS CTH, EMGE- TTTS | | 

Bes 

} 

  

      
  

  

  

    

  

      

  

      

  

  

      
  

      

  

     

  

      
  

  

  

Fron] be -1 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 12:03 PM b7A -1 

To b7c -1 
Subject: RE: Source reporting b7E -1,3,5,8 

Best of our knowledge, I will get back to you. 

On Jan 5, 2021 12:01 PMI Wrote: 
Theaks benther! s there any addhinnalreasan far concern? 

Getertivd l 
b6 -1,3,6 

ask Ore wt BIA -1 
Bes b7c -1,3,6 

Cel b7D -2 

bI7E -1,3,5,10 

From| 

Sent: luesday, January U5, 2027 11:47 AM 

Ta 
  
  

  1 
Subject: Source reporting 

a Is in contact with the source and may be able to provide 
mformation as it becorres availabe. 

  
  

‘Ths information is bemg provided for situational awareness. 

See attached PDF. 

  

Additional info obtained) 
      

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6229



  

  

  Sent: n2f.11 PM 

b6 -1,5 

b7e -1,5 

b7E -1,2,3,5,10 

  

  

      

Copy, thank{ | 

  

    

  

SAI 

Task Fore r 

FBI 

{0} {Temporary} 

be 
          

  

Fron 
  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 a.57 OM 
To} 

bé6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
  

      

Subject: Re 

Thank | passed ‘if | 

  

SA 
      

Task Force Officer 

FBIATIF 
  

      

    

.S) 4 

(}       

  

      

Fk ic ie a ai ic a a a 2 a ok 

  

    

  

  
(C 

    

        

  

From| 
  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6 2021 3:47 PM 

T¢   

b6 -1,5 

b7¢e -1,5 

b7E -1,2,3,5,10 

  

    
  

Subject: wy FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6233



  

  
  

[eset smi So human source] is In contact with the source and may be able to provide 
  ration as it becorres availabe. 

  b6é -1,3,6 
This information is being provided for situational awareness. b7A -1 

b7c -1,3,6 
See attached PDF. b7D -2 

b7E -1,5,10   

Additional info obtained 
      

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6242



b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 
  

  

    

From: | | b7E -5,10 
Sent: “30-57 PM 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: Threat report 
  

        Thanks Tor reaching out. USCP TFO's (CC'd} and USCP managerrent] 
As far as congressional leadership beng briefed on the reporting, I have no insight if that has or has not occurred. | wil reach out to USCP managerrent 
and attempt to get an answer on that question. 
Thanks, b6 -1,2 

b7c -1,2 

OTE -1,3,4,5,10 

  

  

      

  

On Jan 5, 2021 6:31 PMI wrote: 
ri 

In the course of getting 2 response together from CIRG and CTD today for HPSCI, we were told about a threat report against the Capitol tomorrow. 

    

  

    

  

  
CTD's exec staff indicated that] 

™m C a Wit nonce was piven to Congressional leadership. J don't know what the tipwires are for notification 
to leadership, though. 

OCA is trying to stay ahead of any issves/requests from the Hill so ifteadership is made aware of the threat, could we get a heads-up? 

  

  

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6317



From: WFO FOQUO be -1 
  

      

Sent: bic -1 
To: b7E -3,5,8,10 

Ce: 
Subject: Update + Notifications 

      

  

[_Fequest those responding to call 
      

  

  

  
  

      

    

From: WEO FOUO 

Sent 

Ta 

Subject: Notifications 
      

Good evening, 

  

  
  

Nothing further. 

  

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-6318



  

  
From: 

Sent: pee PM 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: Assessment 

  

  

bé6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

  
  

In light of what appear to be cnmmal vigkts f civil rights and election-related cn we will an with DC USAO to 
identify specific persons and violations} Iwill 
get formal EC drafted when we are back mm the office. Please let me know tf you have any questions or concems. 

SSA 
WK   
  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6322



  

  

    
From: 

  

  

    

  

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:30 PM 

To: | 

Subject: Fwa: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] 4 

      

  

      
  

  

  

  

      

    
  

  

    

    

  

  

  

  

b6 -1,7 
- 

b7c -1,7 

b7E -1 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From 

Date: Jan 4, 2021 4:41 PM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] | 

To: "D'Antuonoe. Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)' fMoore, Jennifer 1.. (WF) (FBI)" 

ci 

ADC D'Antuono — 

Happy New Year! | hope this email finds you welll b6 -7 

Please feel free to reach out should you have any questions or issues. ee 1 
    

  

      

Stay well and stay safe, 
  

      

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6326



  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  
  

b6 -1 

- b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

wana------ Forwarded message ----------~ 

From "Akoke, MatthewR (WF)(FBD[ 
Date: Dec 22, 2020 11:31 AM 
Subject: Upcoming Local Events 
To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WEL FRM 

: "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBD) 

Steve, FYSA: 

~-Matt bé -1,3 
b7A -1 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7D -4 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6328



  

    

In light of the current demonstration activity n DC and around the Capitol, please stay close to your phoned To 
be clear, 

  

  

Please confirm receipt of this email 

Thanks, 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6330



  

From: 
Sent: 
To: | 
Ce: 

    
  

Subject: Fwd: READ ME-ACTION REQUIRED] 

  
  

  

  

  

  

    

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

      

All-pkase keep your Samsungs handy. 

Any questions, please let me know. 

  

      

  

      

  

  

      

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6339



  

From: | b6 -1 
Sent: Wednesday, Jan 2021 10:13:00 PM b7C -1 
To: | b7E -3,5 
Ce: 
Subject: Fwd: FBI[__ ime Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction of US Govemment Property 

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

FYI 

ss PM 
INTELLIGENCE pivision _ | 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

WORK) 
SAMSUNG) 

b6 -1 
b7c -1 
bIE -3,5 

! IPC 

| [Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FED pore, 
(FBD} [Vormdran, Kevin (CTD) (FBD} | 
  

    G i ‘ i a Kwame (D}} 

(FBI i | 
  

|Moore, Jenntler L-(WF) (F Bly" 
  

{3} Good Evening, 

  

b6 -1 

b?7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8     
  

(UV RORS) Questions afould be diracied fa the POCs Esisd in ihe TSIN below. 

tier 

    
  

— 
Desi 

Cell 

  

      

  

  
bIE -1,2,3,5,8,3 

  
  

{U} Executive Sumrnary/Background 

{U} Executive Summary 

{U/7FOGS On 6 janusy is a ho had taken part in the "Stop the Steal" rally forcibly entered the US Capitol during a joint session 

af Conpress. The FB repared this TSIN in an effort to obtain information related ta acts of violence and unlawful activity 

in violation of federal law arising from, associated with, or in response to the forcible entry and destruction of US government property and any 

fottow-up acts of violence in and around the federal district. FBI(21-cv-572)-6343 

 



  

bb -1 

-56 PM b7c -1 

b7E -3,5        

Subject: : PW. rs SITKEP 
Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap}; Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) 4 

FYI - see sit rep below 

  

From! 

Date: Jan6, 2021 637 PM , 

Subject: Fwd: Fw: 1866 Hours SITREP 

To 

  
  

    

      

  

Cc: 

FYSA. Stil waiting on guidance for tomorrow, | hope to have clarification this evening to send out. 
  

  

  wocanecnn= Forwarded message 
From "Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI) b6 -1 

Date: Jan 6, 2021 1833 b7C -1 

Subject: Fw. 1800 Hours SITREP bIE -3,5 

To 

      

  

  

From:| 

Sent: Wednesday, “peu o Due ope 

To: WE-EXEC-MG 

ce | 

Su Le LOWY OUTS GIT ALE 

> Law enforcement and partner agencies continue to mobilize necessary resources to address the dynamic situation at the Capitol and throughout the 
larger DC-area. Efforts to safely evacuate all individuals at the US Capitol and clear the grounds continue to evolve rapidly precluding exact estimates 

pertaining to crowd size and moverrent, 
> b7A -1 

> IOC INTELLIGENCE: b7E -1,2 

> 

  

  

  

      

> 

> 

> (U/FEEC) Update: As of 1700, MPD reported protestors pointing lasers at law enforcement and throwing various projectiles. 
> 

> OPERATIONAL UPDATES: 

> 

> (U/FE8C) Curfew wil remain in effect in the District of Columbia until 06600. MPD has begun enforcing curfew violations. 
> 

b7A -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

    p349  



  

  

From: bé -1 
    
  

    

Sent: “Wednesday, January 6, 2027 F24 PM BIC -1 
bTE -5 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: Fw: 2000 Hours SITREP 

FYI latest sit rep. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: b6 -1 

Date: Jan 6, 202T 3 T4 PM b7c -1 

Subject: Fwd: Fw: 2000 Hours SITREP b7E -3,5,12 

To: 

  

      

    

      

Cc: 

Last update for tonight | I Current mission! 

[ASAC 

  

  
  

  

ASAC           

  

    

    

  

    
Here is the latest update from! 

  

> Law enforcement and partner agencies continue to mobilize necessary resources to address the dynamic 
situation at the Capitol and throughout the larger DC-area. Efforts to safely evacuate all individuals at the US 

Capitol and clear the grounds continue to evolve rapidly precluding exact estimates pertaining to crowd size and 
movement. 
> 

> IOC INTELLIGENCE: 
> 

> (U/AFOBU0) Law enforcement identified a suspicious vehicle parked in the 300 block of First St SE at 

approximately 0915. The owner of the vehicle was identified as Alabama-resident Lonnie Coffman. USCP 
recovered two firearms on Coffman’s person and arrested him on weapons violations. A safety search of the 

vehicle by USCP revealed a cooler with 11 mason jars filled with an unknown liquid; a pistol, rifle, M4, 
machetes, crossbow, and various types of ammunition; and rags. USCP bomb techs on the scene believed the 

mason jars and rags were components for Molotov cocktails. Coffman later informed FBI personnel on scene 

that the mason jars were filled with a mixture of melted Styrofoam and gasoline. FBI ERT_and HERT remain on 

    

  

  

scene processing the truck and weapons. A cursory review of FBI renorting reveals FBI b6 -3 
b7c -3 

b7E -5     

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6353



  

  

b7A -1 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,8 

    

  

      

> (U/FOUO) Update: MPD has initiated mass arrests to enforce curfew violations throughout the city and clear 

remaining crowds. 
> 

> OPERATIONAL UPDATES: 
> (U//FOUC) The US Marshals Service is also joining other law enforcement agencies in supporting the USCP 

during operations in Washington, DC. 
> (U//FOUS) Virginia Governor Northam has declared a State of Emergency and imposed a curfew in 

Arlington and Alexandria from 1800 - 0600 tomorrow morning. 
  

      

>] UPDATES: b7E -1,2,4,5 

5 (U/FORS) No significant updates as of 2000 hours. 

: PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 

: (U/FFOUO) No significant updates as of 2000 hours. 
> 

> PLANNED EVENTS: 
  

      

-“ 

> (U/AFBU8) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a 

comprehensive review of the investigation. The information contained in this communication is NOT to be 
incorporated into any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special 

Agent in Charge, Washington Field Office. Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive 
national security investigations, result in the possible identification and/or physical harm of human sources, or 

create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target. 
> 

> (U/BOU80) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside 
or around U.S. Government property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may 
exploit this otherwise protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. 
Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of 

facilities and personnel. As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from 

government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity 1s to 
be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unless some indication of criminal or terrorist activity is 

  

      

present. 
> 

> b6 -1 
b7c -1 
bIE -3,5 

On Jan 6, 202] 19:27, wrote: 
Team, 
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From: 

  

    

Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 
Subject: — UNCLASSIFIED 

Attachments: Home.msg; hsgj lnsg; Fwd_ b6 -3 
2200 SITREP.msg; Tomorrow.msg; Tomorrow.msg; Tonight.msg; Link up.msg; bi7c -3 
Fwd_ Crisis Response Plan Activation.msq; Crisis Response Plan b7E -1,2,5 

ivation.msg; Fwd_Fw_ 1500 SITREP.msg; Reminder 
: Fw_ 1400 SITREP.msg; Fwd_ Fw_ INFO 

sg; Wednesday.msg; Fwd_ FBI WFO Update for January 
~ 6th Events.msg 
  

Classification: UNCLASSIPIED 

  

  
  

  

  
  

Classification: UNCLASSIPIED 
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On Jan6, 2021 11:19 PMI Wrote: 
SSA's 

I'm hore. 

  

Have a great night, 
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b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

8S. 
F uo mn 

On Jan 6, 2621 3:48 PM, MyTOLE: b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

Just got off the phone with We wil meef{ 

See you soon. 

On Jan 6, 2621 3:43 PM, yrote: 
      

[ 
Pease gathef =ss—=<“i«é‘ié‘;é*‘*i en endy and meet 

  
  

        

  
  

      

  
Be safe everyone, it pains me not to be able to jom you all, but I'mno good to anyone with one arm 
    

ae amensie 
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From: be -1 
  

  

    

  

      

  

      

  

  
  

          

  

      

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:23 PM bic -1 
To: DIE -3,5 

Ce: 

Subject: Tomorrow 

2-3 weeks...as in the Inauguration?!? Nice try I'll passit! @ 

On Jan 6, 2021 9:14 PM, Wrote: 

Team, 

With all the uncertainty and various shift work, we will have to cancel going away lunch. Thank you 
so much to for all your work, maybe next time though you could anticipate people storming the Capitol, 

lol. 

deserves a fantastic going away, and I hope we can try to find a way to do that in the next 4 weeks. Dee 4 

bIE -3,5 
Thanks everyone, 
  

      

  

On Jan 6 2021 3:43 PM, wrote: 
  

  
      

    

    

Please gather! iwhen rea y and meet 
    

  

  

  

    

  

| Be safe everyone, it pains me not to be able to join you all, but I’m 

no good to anyone with one arm. 
  

Thank you for answering the call, 
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From: 

Sent: 5-16:44 PM b7e -1 
To: 

  

  
  Ce: 

Subject: Tonight 

Hey guys! 

| hope yeu are all doing ok with the given situation. Please let me know if there is anything | can de to help from afar. 
Stay safe! 
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From: | b6 -1 

Sent: : “Tg729 PM b7c -1 
b7E -5 To: 

  

  Ce: 
Subject: Wednesday 

  
  

  

    
    

    
Also, feel free to join me in wearing Pirate attire that day if so inclined stated he would. 

  

Cheers, 
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From: | b6 -1 
Sent: ary 4, 2021 11:58:38 AM b7C -1 
To: bIE -3,5 
Ce: 
Subject: Fwd: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Traffic Advisory - Street Closures and Parking Restrictions in downtown DC Jan 5 - 7, 2021 

  

  

Please see the guidance below from executive management. BLUF-.| 
      

  

  

Date: Jan 4, 2021 11:54 AM 

Subjec! cd: A A 

    

To 
  

      

Thanks, 

Assistant Special in b7C -1 
b7E -3,5 

i Field Office 

Office) | Cell} 

Fy a) a 
Date: Jan 4, 2021 11:53 AM 

Suhiect : f A 

  

      

Vo      

  

  

  

      

- b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

wana------ Forwarded message ---------- b7E -3,5 

Subject: Fwd: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Traffic Ad - Street Closures and Parking Restrictions in downtown DC Jan 5 - 7, 2021 
To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "Da James A. (WF) (FBD" Ke, Matthew R. 
(WF) (FBI) neil, Moy, Stacey R. 
Cc: 

wanan----- Forwarded message 
Front “Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI' 
Date: Jan 4, 2021 1107 AM 
Subject: Fwd: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Traffic Advisory - Street Closures and Parking Restrictions in downtown DC Jan 5 - 7, 2021 
To: "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} (FBI)" 

Ce: 
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From: | b6 -1 
  

  

      

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:01 PM bic -1 
b7E -5 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Traffic Advisory - Street Closures and Parking 

Restrictions in downtown DC Jan 5 - 7, 2021 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

  

Upon further reading] 
      

FYSA: I will attempt to be in both days if I can make it through the closures. 

  

On Jan 4, 2021 11:58 AM wrote: 
Good morning, 
Please see the suidance below from executive management. BLUF.. 

      
  

  

  

      

    

  

      

  

Thanks 

b6 -1 
- b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: | 
  

Date: Jan 4, 2021 11:54 AM 

Subject: Fwd: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Traffic Advisory - Street Closures and Parking Restrictions in 
downtown DC Jan 5 - 7, 2021 
  

  

    
  

  

  

To: 

Cc: 

Fysa 

Thanks, 

b6 -1 

Assistant Snecial Agent in Charge bic -1 
bTE -3,5 

    

FBI Washington Field Office 
  

  

        
Office) Cell) 
  

  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI) 
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From: The Washington Post <email@washingtonpost.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:26:49 AM 
  

      
To: b6 -1 

b7c 
Cc: 

b7E -5 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [MARKETING] The Daily 202: Conservatives fear Trump's plot to overtum loss will ‘imperil the electoral college’ 

   
wk 2 

FPR Vag tesco Scdyertecys Shepard The Washington Past STITT SSID SI eee c cece eenseeeeeeeenneeeeeeees 

  

LILIIIN OTN SIT cece e cece cece eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeseeeeeseeeneeees 

Conservatives fear Trump’s plot to overturn loss will ‘imperil the 

electoral college’ 

Rep. Chip Roy (R-Tex.} was Sen. Ted Cruz's chief of staff before winning a House seat in 2018. This week, 

he has emerged as a leader of the conservatives who are fighting back against an effort to block the 

certification of President-clect Joe Biden’s victory ~ spearheaded i the Senate by his former boas 

~ that they see as a sacical, cynical and myopic. 

Roy, a member of the House Freedom Caucus, persuaded six of the most committed conservatives in the 

House to sign onto a statement he drafted Sunday that makes a blunt case for counting all the electors 

submitted by the states. The centerpiece of his argument is that failing to do so will create dangerous 

precedents and open a Pandora’s box that would eventually doom the electoral college. 

“From a purely partisan perspective, Republican presidential candidates have won the national nonW er 572)-6410



vote only once in the last 32 years,” Roy wrote in his stateyrex3t. “They have therefore depended on the 

electoral college for nearly all presidential victories in the last generation. If we perpetuate the notion that 

Congress may disregard certified electoral votes — based solely on its own assessment that one cr more 

states mishandled the presidential election — we will be delegitimizing the very system that led Donald 

Trump to victory in 2016, and that could provide the only path to victory in 2024.” 

  

The other signatories are Reps. Kelly Armstrong (R-N.D.}, Ken Buck (R-Colo.}, Mike Gallagher (R-Wis.), 

Nancy Mace (R-S.C.}, Thomas Massie (R-Ky.) and Tom McClintock (R-Calif.). 

Sen. Tom Cotton (R-Ark.) has also esypsasives the imperative for Republicans to safeguard the sanctity of 

the electoral college in aygastng Cruz and Co. “Congress would imperil the Electoral College, which gives 

small states like Arkansas a voice in presidential elections,” he said in a statement. “Democrats could 

achieve their long-standing goal of eliminating the Electoral College in effect by refusing to count electoral 

votes in the future for a Republican president-elect.” 

Sen. Mike Lee (R-Utah) forwarded Roy’s statement to the Senate Republican Conference. “With respect to 

presidential elections, there is no authority for Congress to make value judgments in the abstract regarding 

any state’s election laws or the manner in which they have been implemented,” Lee easiest his colleagues 

on Monday. 

This message was seen as giving cover to other Republicans because Lee, whose father was President 

Ronald Reagan’s solicitor general, helped devise President Trump’s impeachment defense strategy in the 

Senate last year. Lee even appeared at Trump’s rally in Georgia on Monday night, where he was chastised 

by the president for not trying to overturn the election results. 

Speaking at Trump’s Georgia rally, Kelly Loeffler — whose name appears on the ballot in today’s runoff — 

became the #20) GSP sexzatary to publicly announce that she will oppose certifying Biden’s victory. She 

FBI(21-cv-572)-6411



declared that she is going to try to get the legally certified electoral votes from her own state thrown out, as 

opposed to letting them be counied for Biden. The effort will fail. But it is notable that Loeffler is willing to 

effectively disenfranchise the 10.62 million people she is supposed to represent — since she has tied her 

political fortunes entirely to the lame-duck Trump. 

In this vein, Roy did something else clever on Sunday evening as the new Congress was sworn in. To make 

a point, he objected to the swearing-in of all members from the six states where Trump falsely claims the 

vote was rigged. This forced the House to vote on whether the lawmakers who were on the same ballot with 

the president — and won their races — should be allowed to take the oath. Naturally, Republicans wanted to 

seat their members from Georgia, Arizona, Michigan, Nevada, Pennsylvania and Wisconsin. The vote was 

“71 £3 & to say that all of their elections were legitimate. 

“Tt would confound reason if the presidential results of these states were to face objection while the 

congressional results of the same process escaped public scrutiny,” Roy said. “Those representatives were 

elected through the very same systems — with the same ballot procedures, with the same signature 

validations, with the same broadly applied decisions of executive and judicial branch officials — as were the 

electors chosen for the president of the United States under the laws of those states.” 

“On a conference call last Thursday, Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell told his caucus that, in his 36 

Senate years, he has twice cast votes to take the nation to war and once to remove a president, but that the 

vote he will cast this Wednesday to certify [Biden’s victory] will be the most important of his career,” 

legendary conservative columnist George WE reports. “The day before McConnell’s somber statement, 

Missouri’s freshman Republican senator, Josh Hawley, announced that on Wednesday, 14 days before 

Biden will be inaugurated, he will challenge the validity of Biden’s election. Hawley’s conscience regarding 

electoral proprieties compels him to stroke this erogenous zone of the GOP’s 2024 presidential nominating 

electorate. ... 

“Hawley — has there ever been such a high ratio of ambition to accomplishment? — and Cruz have already 

nimbly begun to monetize their high-mindedness through fundraising appeals,” Will continues. “On 

Wednesday, the members of the Hawley-Cruz cohort will violate the oath of office in which they swore to 

defend the Constitution from enemies ‘foreign and domestic.’ They are its most dangerous domestic 

enemies.” 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6412



Tune in for our live special report on the Georgia runoffs. 

I will join Libby Casey in The Post’s newsroom tonight from 7 p.m. Eastern until midnight to analyze and 

assess returns as they come in from the Peach State. Senate control for the next two years is on the line. 
cae aly "gs s me aye 
LAS send te Preacwtysreayes See ep Ys ‘< hs 
VY atcsd CALS EVESITSAK TESS GS YO SAH, 

The Washington Post names Olivier Knox as my replacement. 

After 5 1/2 years, I will hand over the reins of The Daily 202 later this month to Olivier Knox, a veteran 

political reporter and broadcast journalist, to start ysy next jo as a columnist for the Opinions section. 

Knox has covered every presidential campaign and administration in the last 20 years. He sss The Post 

from SiriusXM, where he was chief Washington correspondent and hosted a live, three-hour show each 

weeknight focused on politics, foreign policy, and the federal government. Before that, he reported for 

Yahoo News and hosted a weekly Yahoo-branded radio show. Knox got his start as a reporter at Agence 

France-Presse, for which he covered eight years of the George W. Bush administration. He served as 

president of the White House Correspondents’ Association from July 2018 to July 2019. 

Olivier received his B.A. in political science from Columbia University and a master's in Latin American 

studies and International Economics from the Johns Hopkins School of Advanced International Studies. 

He split his time between Vermont and Paris during his childhood and is a native French speaker and 

fluent in Spanish. He lives in Bethesda with his wife and son. 

More Republicans criticize Trump's attempt to pressure Georgia election officials. 

“Tramp is effectively sabotaging the Repubhean Party on his way out of office, obsessed with overturning 
FBI(2 1-cv-572)-6413



his election loss and nursing pangs of betrayal from allies whom he had expected to hend the instruments 

of democracy ta his will,” Philp Rucker, Ashicy Parker, Josh Dawsey and Seung Min Rim repent. “Tramp 

has created 2 divide m his party as fundamental and impassioned as any durmg his four years as president 

... Rep. Liz Cheney (Wyo.}, the No. 3 House Republican, said the call was ‘deeply troubling’ and urged all 

Americans to listen to the hour-long conversation, while Sen. Patrick J. Toomey (R-Pa.} condemned it as ‘a 

new low in this whole futile and sorry episode.’ Even one of Trump’s most loyal defenders, Sen. Marsha 

Blackburn (R-Tenn.}, said it was ‘not a helpful call.’ ... 

“The president is trying to mobilize a show of strength that could intimidate lawmakers who 

certify the result, exhorting his supporters to travel to Washington for mass protests Wednesday. He is 

planning to speak to the crowd on the Ellipse around midday Wednesday ... Trump is 

befuddled as to why many more Republicans are not falling in line with him, advisers said. ... SH, Tramp is 

not entirely bind to reality. He has asked several advisers in recent weeks for azivice on what he should do 

imstead of attending [ Biden’s] inauguration on Jan. 20." 

At a rally for the Senate candidates last night in Dalton, Ga., Trump opened by declaring 

that there's no way he lost the state: “The president also falsely said he had won reelection ‘in a 

landslide’ and suggested that he expects Vice President Pence to make it so when he fulfills his 

constitutional duty to preside over Wednesday’s joint session ... Trump has complained that he does not 

think he will get credit if [David] Perdue and Loeffler win but will be blamed if they lose ... Trump became 

the first Republican presidential candidate to lose Georgia in three decades. ... ‘Honestly, I think that he 

cannot handle being the sitting Republican president that lost Georgia,’ said a GOP official in frequent 

touch with the White House. ... Genrgia’s voting systems manager, Gabriel Sterimg, refuted Tramp’s voter 

fraud claims point by point at a news conference Monday in Atlanta. “This is all easily, provably false, yet 

the president persists,’ Sterling said.” 

Trump tried to reach Georgia Secretary of State Brad Raffensperger (R) at least 18 times 

before Saturday’s call, but the calls were patched to interns in the press office who thought 

it was a prank and didn’t realize it was actually the president on the line, according to 

Raffensperger’s deputy. White House Chief of Staff Mark Meadows arranged Saturday’s conversation after 

collecting all the participants’ cellphone numbers and connecting them directly. 

Quote of the day 

“The divide in the party is whether it’s appropriate to pull the pin on an electoral college 

: grenade, hoping that there are enough responsible people standing around who can shove it 
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/ an outside adviser to McConnell and his former chief of staff. 

Throughout the call, Trump displayed an extraordinary degree of reliance on lawyer 

Cleta Mitchell. 

Mitchell has stayed out of the spotlight, even as her behind-the-scenes role escalated. Her role as a Trump 

legal adviser has surprised some colleagues, particularly because she is a partner at a major law firm, n Foley 
ey, & Lardner, that immediately faced questions about whether it endorsed such work. “in a statement 

Monday, the firm said tt was ‘aware of and are concerned by, Ms. Mitchell’s participation in the January 2 

conference cali and are working to understand her involvement more thoroughly.’ The firm noted as a 

matter of policy, its attorneys do not represent ‘any parties seeking to contest the results of the presidential 

election,’ although it did allow attorneys to observe recounts voluniarily as private citizens,” Mishast 

st      Xrarish and Tom Narniuoger regs 

“Mitchell, 70, began her political career as a Democrat, helping win passage of Oklahoma’s Equal Rights 

Amendment for women ... Mitchel, then known by her maiden name of Deatherage, married Duane 

Draper, a fellow Oklahoman, and divorced in 1982. He later came out 4s a gay man, becarne director of the 

Massachusetts AIDS policy office and died in 1993; he had the disease when he died. Mitchell married her 

second husband, Dale Mitchell, chairman of the board of Fidelity National Bank, in 1984, taking his last 

name. ... Two years later, she ran unsuccessfully for lieutenant governor in the Democratic primary. In 

1992, Dale Mitchell was convicted of bank fraud, an experience that Cleta Mitchell later said was 

the result of ‘overreaching government regulation.’ She became increasingly disenchanted with the social 

liberal policies she had supported and moved to Washington to become director of the Term Limits 

Institute.” Then she started doing legal work for the Republican Party and the National Rifle Association. 

A Trump-appointed U.S. attorney in Georgia abruptly resigns, raising suspicions of 

untoward pressure. 

The top federal prosecutor in Atlanta left his position on Monday without warning. fn the call with 

Raffensperger, Trump referred to him angrily as the “Never Trumper U.S. attorney” in Atlanta as he 

complained that criminal charges were not being pursued over what the president claims, without evidence, 

is voter fraud. “Byung J. ‘BJay’ Pak, who was appointed by Trump, announced his resignation as U.S. 

attorney for the Northern District of Georgia in a news release. The statement did not say why Pak was 

leaving or what he plans to do next,” tse AS reports. “Pak was a Republican state lawmaker from 2011 to 

2017, had previously served as an assistant U.S. attorney from 2002 to 2008 and was working in private 

practice at the time of his appoiniment. ... A Justice Department spokesman did not immediately respond 

Monday to questions about what sparked Pak’s sudden resignation or whether acting Attorney General 

Jeffrey Rosen had sought the departure. Pak’s resignation comes nearly a month after the departure of 
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Charlie Peeler, who was appointed by Trump in 2017 to serve as U.S. attorney for the Macon-based Middle 

District of Georgia. Peeler resigned on Dec. 11.” 

¢ Dominion Voting System plans to sue Sidney Powell, another lawyer giving advice to Trump, for 

defamation. The company, which made the voting machine used in Georgia and elsewhere, is also 

pushing a similar suit against Trump himself, CEO John Poulos told Axis. 

e Pence and Trump were expected to hear a last-minute pitch from John Eastman, a Trump lawyer, 

after they returned from Georgia last night. The president has directly pressed his running mate to 

find alternatives to certifying Biden’s win, including preventing him from receiving 270 electoral votes 

and trying to force the election be thrown to the House, t&e fies yepcents. Pence actually has no 

unilateral power to affect the election’s outcome. Trump and his staff have also floated the idea of 

delaying Biden’s inauguration, even though it is set in stone by the Constitution, per tse N'YS. 

e Almost 200 of the nation’s top business leaders urged Congress to certify Biden’s win in a letter, 

arguing “attempts to thwart or delay this process run counter to the essential tenets of our 

democracy.” Signers included leaders of Goldman Sachs, Microsoft, Pfizer, the NBA, Mastercard, 

Blackstone Group, Condé Nast, Price Waterhouse Cooper and Deutsche Bank. (S.awsey)} 

e Trump made at least 29,508 verifiably false or misleading claims between taking office and Nov. 5. 

Senn Sessler, our chief fact checker, said it’s been difficult for his staff to keep up because Trump is 

peddling more falsehoods than ever. 

Biden and Pence also campaigned in Georgia on Monday. 

Pence’s event “was interrupted by someone who shouted a demand that Pence overturn the presidential 

election results,” CYeve Wootsen, Misael Scherer, Savid Weigel and Seis Thehauly soport. Biden “turned 

Trump’s efforts to overturn the November election results into a rallying cry to drive Democrats to the polls 

on Tuesday ... At the final public rallies for Loeffler, her loudest applause came not when discussing her 

background in business, or the ‘radical liberal’ agendas of the Democrats, but when discussing Republican 

challenges to the Nov. 3 vote. ... The Democratic candidates spent the closing days of the race trying to 

refocus the campaign on more local concerns such as health care and jobs, even as they brought in star 

power to help seal the deal and continued to Jab at Trump. A closing ad for [Jon] Ossoff featured narration 

by former president Barack Obama and a musical appearance by John Legend. ... Democrats, who have 

long considered themselves underdogs in the runoff contests, have been cheered by early vote numbers 

and clear signs in the state that many core Democratic constituencies, including suburban and urban 

voters, remained engaged.” 

The Georgia runoff has an explicitly racist history. In an hour-long special esisec&: of the excellent 

Post Reports podcasts, our colleagues Martine Powers and Ted Muldoon report the runoff system was 

conceived in the 1960s by a staunch segregationist who proclaimed that runoffs would "prevent the Negro 

bloc vote from controlling the elections.” You can find g S3!{ &ransems of their report here, but the part 

about the Jim Crow origins of the runoff system starts at about the 26-minute mark. Essentially, the 

Georgia system was invented to subvert the mandates of the Voting Rights Act and ensure White 

candidates for statewide offices would always have an edge. Even now, the runoff system essential serves. 7). 6416



to ensure many votes from Black, Brown, rural, and low-income people don’t ultimately get counted. It’s a 

fascinating, albeit depressing, story. 

« Anew Facebook ad from Loeffler’s campaign artificially darkens the skin of her Black opponent, 

Raphael Warnock. In fact, the campaign issued two different ads — one in which Warnock’s skin 

didn’t appear digitally altered — and spent 10 times as much money pushing the one where he 

appeared darker. (Saiow) 

* Thousands of Atlanta ballots are at risk of not getting counted because of Atlanta-area USPS delays, 

which Postmaster Louis DeJoy had promised would improve following last summer’s national 

slowdown. A court filing shows the agency is processing only 3 in 4 ballots on time in the metro area. 

(88O EN) 

D.C. is calling in the National Guard to prepare for pro-Trump protests. 

“The District has mobilized the National Guard and will have every city police officer on duty Tuesday and 

Wednesday to handle protests of the November presidential election, which h Mayor Muriel E. Bowser said 

may include people looking to instigate viclence,” Jue Sawemer, Marissa Lang and Ban Lamothe report. 

“Bowser (D) has asked D.C. residents to stay away from downtown Washington on both days while 

members of far-right groups, including the Proud Boys, amass to falsely claim Trump was reelected. ... The 

National Park Service on Monday night updated the crowd estimate on the permit for [the event on the 

Ellipse that Trump plans to address] to 30,000 people, up from 5,000. ... Members of right-wing groups 

have taken to social media sites such as Parler and Telegram to discuss how to bring guns into the District 

despite laws banning open carry throughout the city and prohibiting guns on federal lands such as the Mall 

and Freedom Plaza or anywhere within 1,000 feet of a protest." 

The leader of the Proud Boys, Enrique Tarrio, was arrested by D.C. police for burning a 

Black Lives Matter banner taken from a historic Black church during a demonstration last 

month. Police stopped a vehicle Tarrio had been in shortly after it entered the District. It is believed Tarrio, 

who lives in Miami, was coming into D.C. from the airport. A D.C. police spokesman said Tarrio is charged 

with one misdemeanor count of destruction of property and two felony counts of possession of high- 

capacity ammunition feeding devices, which were found during the arrest. Tarrio told The Post last month 

ayy andl Mastin Wed)    he was among those who burned the banner. (Peter Nes 

In a viral web video, a new lawmaker vows to carry her Glock around D.C. Rep. Lauren 

Boebert (R-Colo.) is seen strapping the Glock to her hip before appearing to embark on a walk around 

Capitol Hill. “A spokesman for Boebert said she was not carrying the gun throughout the video shoot, 

despite the opening scene. D.C. gun laws do not recognize concealed=carty licenses from other states, and 

yor reports. “Asked about the ad on nonresidents must register firearms with D.C. police,” Meagay 

Monday, acting D.C. police chief Robert J. Contee II said Boebert would have to follow applicable laws if 

  

she wanted to carry a firearm on city streets, and would be subjected to the same penalties as anyone else if 
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she does not.” 

  

The U.S. is shattering hospitalization records. 

“The United States again set a record for coronavirus-hospitalizations on Monday, with over 128,000 

people receiving inpatient treatment nationwide, according to data tracked by The Washington Post. That 

figure represents an increase of more than 2,800 patients from the previous day,” Antonia farsan reports. 

“The largest Jump was reported in California, where more than 22,000 patients were hospitalized with 

covid-19 as of Monday, more than any other state. Highlighting the dire toll that the surge is taking, 

ambulance crews in hard-hit Los Angeles County were told Monday to ration their use of 

oxygen due to widespread shortages at hospitals. Ambulances have also been directed not to bring 

patients to the hospital if they have effectively no chance of survival. ... Adjusted for population, Arizona, 

Nevada and Alabama saw the most patients hospitalized with covid-19 on Monday, followed by California.” 

U.S. health officials plan on sticking to a two-dose vaccine regimen. 

“The U.S. government's top infectious-disease doctor, a leading drug regulator and the Health and Human 

Services secretary are dismissing suggestions that the second shot of authorized coronavirus vaccines could 

be delayed to make more doses available faster to more people,” Carsiys Johnusox resorts. “In recent days, 

some public health experts have debated whether it is worth taking a scientific gamble by altering the two- 

dose regimen that proved highly effective in trials to maximize the number of people partially protected 

with at least one shot as the pandemic surges. The debate is playing out as the United States struggles with 

administering the doses it already has. More than 15 million doses of vaccine have been 

distributed, according to Centers for Disease Control and Prevention data updated Monday 

morning, but only about 4.5 million have been administered. ... Last week, the United Kingdom 

made the controversial decision to prioritize giving a first dose of its authorized vaccines — even if it meant 

there wasn’t enough to give people a booster shot within the recommended three to four weeks. U.K. 

authorities have said people could wait as long as 12 weeks. Limited data suggests a single shot affords 

some protection against disease, but it is not known how complete or long the protection lasts.” 
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Vaccinations are off to a sluggish start across the D.C. region. In Maryland, less than one-quarter 

of the state’s initial batch of 273,875 vaccines has been used. In Virginia, it's only one-fifth of the state’s 

allotment of 451,075 doses. In D.C., the number stands at about 17,000 of 40,075 delivered doses. In one 

D.C. case, two men who are not in priority to receive the vaccine were given their shots after first 

responders missed their appointments for a vaccination at a Giant Foods supermarket. A pharmacist 

approached the two men and asked if they wanted to get the Moderna shots since the product would go bad 

if it wasn’t used immediately. (srag Schneider, Michag! Sriog-Sacdler ari Erin Cox} 

e After a freezer broke, a Northern California hospital gave out 600 shots of the Moderna vaccine in the 

two hours before they would no longer be viable. ({.a8 Angeles Pimes) 

e Police said Steven Brandenburg, the Wisconsin pharmacist who tried to ruin hundreds of vaccine 

doses, was convinced the shots would mutate people’s DNA. Brandenburg is waiting for charges after 

he let spoil 57 vials of the Moderna vaccine, which officials said contained enough doses to inoculate 

more than 500 people. (AS) 

e There is compelling evidence that covid will have long-term effects on the brains and nervous systems 

of survivors as they age, and researchers announced a large international study to investigate the 

correlation between the coronavirus and cognitive decline, Alzheimer’s disease and other dementia in 

later life. (3's Syorprpedy) 

« Brooklyn Nets star Kevin Durant will quarantine for a week after coming into contact with someone 

who tested positive. (Ses (xNivex) 

¢ The pulse oximeters that clip onto a fingertip and pass red and infrared light through the skin to gauge 

blood oxygen levels are far less reliable in Black than White patients. Because the tools were mostly 

tested on Whites when they were first developed, they are calibrated for people with light skin. 

(Reuters) 

  

Britain is going into a third lockdown. 

“Prime Minister Boris Johnson on Monday ordered a third national lockdown for England amid a surging 

coronavirus outbreak driven by a U.K. variant that appears to be more contagious and may have greater 

implications for children,” Karis Adam, devwaiier Nassar and Guuarine report. “In a televised address to the 

nation Monday evening, Johnson said the new variant was 50 to 70 percent more transmissible, spreading 

at a rate he called ‘frustrating and alarming.’ ... The number of patients in London hospitals has more than 

doubled over the past two weeks. ... Under the new lockdown, everyone in England will be asked to stay at 

home except in special circumstances. Schools and universities will close for in-class learning with 

immediate effect.” 

e Community spread of the highly contagious strain has now been documented in New York. State 

officials detected the case in a man who had not traveled. He is associated with a Jewelry shop in 

Saratoga Springs. (OVS) 

« The TSAscreened more than 1.3 million people Sunday, the most since the pandemic began. ({.oxi 

Arata) 

¢ The Chinese government placed Xiaoguozhuang, a village in the Hebei province that neighbors 

Beyjing, under lockdown after detecting a new cluster of cases connected to recently held weddings. 
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(aly Sas) 

« Authorities in Egypt are investigating the deaths of four covid patients at a public hospital, following a 

social media furor over unverified claims that all patients in the ICU died when oxygen supplies ran 

out. (Parser) 

e France is expanding the number of people who are eligible to get vaccinated following criticism for its 

slow rollout. Only 500 people in France have received the vaccine, compared to 200,000 in Germany 

during the same period. (Parsax) 

e Police in Scotland arrested a member of Parliament who traveled from London to her home in 

Glasgow by train after testing positive — a journey that typically takes about five hours. She has 
s 

ignored calls to resign. (S'arzayy) 

The shift to online learning has widened achievement gaps in U.S. education. 

The pandemic has driven “drops in attendance, college applications and academic performance among the 

nation’s most vulnerable students: children who are low-income, Black or Hispanic, as well as those with 

learning disabilities and those whose first language is not English. All too often, homeless children — of 

whom there are 2.5 million every year in America — combine these factors,” Hays: Nalansoy wots. 

“Trying to learn inside shelters for the past nine months, students have faced spotty WiFi, crowded rooms, 

high noise levels and harassment from some peers who deduce, over Zoom, that they lack a home. ... 

School officials n Northern Virginia, and nationwide, have gone to great lengths to reach vulnerable, 

struggling and low-income children. They have expanded Internet into schoo] parking lots, provided 

families with WiFi hotspots and hand-delivered needed devices to households, including Chromebooks 

and iPads. ... But homeless children pose a unique challenge. Their parents are sometimes unwilling or 

unable to communicate their circumstances. Some shelters, for example those catering to victims of abuse, 

take pains to hide their location. So, if a homeless child drops off the screen, it can prove impossible to track 

them.” 

Months later, more than 1 million Americans are still waiting for unemployment aid. 

“The Post's calculation reflects 703,000 pending appeals across the country and 529,000 people waiting on 

a benefits decision in the states that publicly share that information or that responded to a request for 

comment,” Alyssa Fowers and Heather Long report. “People’s claims have been held up for months at 

times for something as simple as a typo or uploading a scan of a driver’s license instead of a photo. Most 

delays are the result of three key factors: extensive fraud prevention checks, antiquated computer systems 

and applications being flagged for extra scrutiny. Claims set aside for manual review often take months to 

resolve. The holdup in sending out unemployment aid has caused families to fall severely behind on rent, 

cancel medical treatments and struggle to buy food, according to interviews with more than a dozen people 

who have yet to receive any money despite applying for unemployment in the spring or summer.” 
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The lame-duck agenda 

  

USPS delays threaten small-town newspapers. 

“The U.S. Postal Service has been under siege for months as record volumes of holiday packages and 

election mail ran up against a spike in coronavirus cases within its workforce, leaving the agency severely 

short-staffed. Nearly 19,000 workers were in quarantine at the end of 2020 after becoming infected or 

exposed to the virus,” Jacot: Sagage reports. “That has left hundreds of small publishers struggling to 

deliver their products, according to the National Newspaper Association, undercutting their advertising 

revenues and subscriber bases, and depriving the largely rural communities they serve of crucial news 

coverage. Some news operations have even called on reporters and editors to deliver papers. They're also 

staring down rate increases of as much as 9 percent in 2022 and for years thereafter. Mail service is already 

one of their biggest costs, industry insiders say, and such a scenaric could force hundreds of small 

publications out of business given their already bite-size margins.” 

The EPA finalizes a rule to limit the science behind public health safeguards. 

“The Environmental Protection Agency has finalized a rule to limit what research it can use to craft public 

health protections, a move opponents argue is aimed at crippling the agency’s ability to more aggressively 

regulate the nation’s air and water,” S:3ies SYneriy and Sealy Gays repost. “The ‘Strengthening 

Transparency in Regulatory Science’ rule, which the administration began pursuing early in Trump's term, 

would require researchers to disclose the raw data involved in their public health studies before the agency 

could rely upon their conclusions. It will apply this new set of standards to ‘dose-response studies,’ which 

evaluate how much a person’s exposure to a substance increases the risk of harm. ... Many of the nation’s 

leading researchers and academic organizations, however, argue thai the criteria will actually restrict the 

EPA from using some of the most consequential research on human subjects because it often includes 

confidential medical records and other proprietary data that cannot be released due to privacy concerns." 

EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler — a former lobbyist for the coal, chemical and uranium industries ~ 

will announce the final rule at a virtual session hosted today by the Competitive Enterprise Institute. That 

think tank disputes the idea that climate change poses a major threat. Although Biden will probably seek to 

overturn this, such an effort will take months, if not longer. 
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A lawyer for Paul Manafort says a bid to revive a fraud case against him is 

“unsupportable.” 

“Manhattan’s district attorney, Cyrus R. Vance Jr., has signaled that his 16-count indictment is intended to 

ensure Manafort is held accountable for his crimes regardless of the presidential pardon he received late 

last month,” Shayna Jacohs reports. “Vance brought his case against Manafort in March 2019. New York 

Supreme Court Justice Maxwell Wiley dismissed it later that year, saying the charges too closely overlapped 

with the federal conviction. The dismissal was upheld in October by a state appeals court, a decision Vance 

now hopes the New York Court of Appeals will agree to review. Manafort’s lawyer, Todd Blanche, wrote in 

Monday’s letter to New York’s top judge that the state court charges dismissed more than a year ago ‘allege 

the exact same fraud, causing the exact same harm.” 

A Florida state representative wants Mar-a-Lago shut down for violating coronavirus 

safety restrictions. 

“Social media posts from the New Year’s Eve event show a crowd of maskless revelers, including Trump 

attorney Rudolph W. Giuliani and Donald Trump Jr., dancing and listening to bands in the Donald J. 

Trump Grand Ballroom at the club,” Lar Nossa repens. “Palm Beach County officials said Monday they 

were reviewing the complaint from state Rep. Omari Hardy, a Democrat from nearby Lake Worth Beach. ... 

The county mask ordinance mandates facial coverings for anyone ‘visiting or working in any business or 

establishment, including entering, exiting, and otherwise moving around within the establishment.” 
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Social media speed read 

Passions run high in Georgia: 

Army Lt. Gen. Mark Hertling (Ret.} criticized Florida Gov. Ron DeSantis (R) for being a jerk to a journalist: 

Videos of the day 

Seth Meyers attacked the Republicans in Congress who are “actively trying to destroy democracy”: 

And Stephen Colbert said 2020 is “dropping some bonus tracks”: 
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From: | b6 -1 
Sent: | January 6, 2021 3:26:39 PM b7C -1 

To: BITE -3,5 
Ce: 
Subject: Fwd: Fw. SIOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO 

    Date: Jan6, 2021 325 PM 

  
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

    

From: sof bvE -3 
Sent: SoC ay, Janua 3:23PM 
To HO-ALl. Liserel | wro rout a CRITICAL_INCIDENT 

Ce: SIO"d 
Subject! STOU NOTIFICATION? SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO 

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUG 
<< RTF: Rich object >> 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATERHC INFORMATION 
& OPERATIONS CENTER 

<< RTF: Rich object >> 
SIOC NOTIFICATION an 

SYNOPSIS: The following message is being sent on behalf ofthe FBI Police: b7E -1,2,3,8 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Police, Colonel Scott Giroux 
  

    
  << RTF: Rich object >> 

Strategic Information & Operaty } Boon S712 | | 
ion - 

<< : i 

SINS ISNT. SIENY ES EN YERNWAL ANS MAY Nv¥ 

‘This message and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential and/or or pally privleped. If you received this in error, +, please 
delete, do not dissemmate firther, and notify SIOC mmediately. 

UNCLASSIFIED/BQUG 

  

  

      
      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6435



  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  
  

  

From: | b6 -1 
. * b7C -1 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:04 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment 

Demonstrations 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From 
Date: Jan 4, 2021 1:30 PM 

Subject: j Upcoming First Amendment Demonstrations 
To: 

Ce: 

KK KKK KKK KKK KKK KKK KKK KKK 
b6 -1,5 

: i; yst b7c -1,5 

b7E -3,5,13 

WEO | 
desk} 

cell}       

From: AlertDC <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:05 PM 

Tos 

Subject: Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment Demonstrations 

  

      

This is an important message from the District of Columbia AlertDC system. 

Mayor Bowser is continuing preparations for this week’s First Amendment activities. She had previously 

directed the DC Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency (HSEMA) to stand up the District’s 
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) beginning Monday, January 4, to coordinate the response for the 
upcoming First Amendment demonstrations, permitted by the National Park Service, scheduled for January 5 
and January 6. The EOC serves as the coordination hub between District agencies and regional and federal 

partners. On Tuesday, the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) begins its full activation with all staff 
reporting for response on Tuesday and Wednesday. 

Mayor Bowser instructed District agencies to create a comprehensive public safety response to ensure residents’ 

safety. Additionally, HSEMA and MPD are conducting event overviews for the Council of the District of 
Columbia, faith leaders, and the downtown business community. Residents are encouraged to report suspicious 

activity by making a report through iwatchde.org or by calling 911 for immediate threats or emergencies. 

“MPD and HSEMA are coordinating among District agencies and with federal authorities to ensure our 
residents and businesses remain safe,” said Mayor Muriel Bowser. “J am asking Washingtonians and those 

i 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Hey 

  

      

Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:28 PM 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -5,8 

  

Fwd: READ ME--ACTION REQUIRED-| 
  

  

      

  

alll! 
      

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: | 

Date: Jan 6, 2021 2:25 PM 

  

  

  

      

  

a: 
  

Subject: READ ME--ACTION REQUIRED-4 

    

Ce: 
  

    

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

      

All--please keep your Samsungs handy. 

Any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you! 
    

(sent as Acting for 
          

  

      

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst 

Domain Management Coordi 

Desk   

Cell 

FBI Washington Field Office 

      

nator 
  

      

best contact) 

be -1 

b7C -1 

DTE -3,5 
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be -1 

b7C -1 

bITE -3,5 

43 AM 

  

  

      

  

Okay I'll keep brainstorming. thanks! 

fice 

  Ce 

  

On Jan 6, 2021 828 AM, 
Makes sanse to me!   

wrote: 
  

  

you get bored with trstning and think af any varisdie ideas- let me know! 

Sent: O68, 2021 8:22 AM b7C -1 

To: bIE -3,5 

Subject; 

Hey 

  

  

  

      

      

  

  

  

[fll be working toward my 40 hour training requirement. If anything else comes up 
today I'm around! 

a Mriek Olive 
Cel 
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From: eee 4 

Sent: bIE -3,5 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: Response 

On lwrote: 
All, please send me an email 

On| wrote: nn 

BAC  p7E -3,5 
Dawson 

Onl WWTOte: 

On krote: eee od 

All ir you havent seen It yeL| bIE -3,5 
  

  

  

    

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
  

From 
    

  Date] | 

Subject: Fwd: Resnonse 
  

To 
      

Cc: 
  

      

  

  
  

Thx 
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b6 -1 

b7C -1 

wa-------- Forwarded mes a--------- 
From = b6 -1 
Date: Jan 3, 2021 1031 AM b7c -1 

Subject: FBI WFO Update for J b7E -1,3,5 

To: "M Jennifer L. FBI) Akoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) 

(FBD 

2 Following list of events is being mamtamed per request o. xecutive Management the ems on this list are compiled by FBI 

partner agencies. FBi WFC does not have any information to suggest these events will involve anything other than first amendment protected 

activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality ora : - Their inclusion here is not intend L 

jin the event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal iaw 

  

  

aictates that no further recora be made of the protected activity. 

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at O800. Ts is. fos SN 

  

Istesss 

  

  

b7E -1,2,8 

  
  

  
DIE -1,2,4,5,8,10,13 

7   
 



Seat LR ER OT ae Sent: ua °49:25 PM b7c -1 
To: | b7E -5 
Ce: 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment Demonstrations 

  

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

Below is an email | received regarding the upcoming demonstrations. There is a comprehensive list /map of street restrictions (pretty much all of 

d n}in effect Tuesday, January 5 @ 12:01a.m. through Wednesday, January 6 @ 11:59 p.m. I have also printed out and hung a map 

i s you exit and on the front door of 
  

Thank you and Stay Safe, 

LJ 
From: AlertDC <noreply@everbridge.net> 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:05 PM 
To b6 -1 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment Demonstrations b7C -1 

Db7E -3,5 

  

This is an important message from the District of Columbia AlertDC system. 

Mayor Bowser is comtinumng preparations for this week’s First Amendment activites. She had previously directed the DC Homeland Security and 

Erergency Management Agency (HSEMA} to stand up the District’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC) begrmmg Monday, January 4, to 

coordimate the response for the upcommg First Amendment demonstrations, permitted by the National Park Service, scheduled for Janmary 5 and 

Jamary 6. The EOC serves as the coordination hb between District agencies and regional and federal partners. On Tuesday, the Metropolitan Polke 

Department (MPD} begins its full activation with all staffreportng for response on Tuesday and Wednesday. 

Mayor Bowser instructed District agencies to create a comprehensive public safety response to ensure residents’ safety. Additionally, HSEMA and 

MPD are conducting event overviews for the Council of the District of Columbia, faith leaders, and the downtown business community. Residents are 

erxcouraged to report suspicious activity by making a report through iwatchdc.org or by calling 911 for immediate threats or emergencies. 

“MPD and HSEMA are coordinating among District agencies and with federal authorities to ensure our residents and businesses 

remain safe,” said Mayor Murel Bowser. “7 am asking Washingtonians and those who live in the region to stay out of the downtown area 

on Tuesday and Wednesday and not to engage with demonstrators who come to our city seeking confrontation, and we will do what we 

must to ensure all whe attend remain peaceful.” 

Members of the public and anyone attending the events are reminded that District law prohibits anyone from carrying a firearm with 1,006 feet of any 

Frst Amendrent activity. Under federal law, it is legal to possess firearms on the U.S. Capitol grounds and on National Park Service areas, such as 

Freedom Plaza, the Ellipse, and the National Mall Additionally, members ofthe public are reminded that the District of Columbia does not have 

reciprocity with other states’ concealed pistcl lkenses; unless a person has been issued a concealed pistol kense by the District of Columb, they 

camnot corceal carry a firearm in the city. Finally, it is illegal to open carry firearms m the District. 

Residents and commuters are encouraged to register for Important alerts from the District by signmg up for AlertDC at sioxsikc.dko. gy. 

  

Acomprstesne is ist oft traffic adjustments and street closures in effect ese Jamary 5, and Wednesday, Janary 6 can be found 

ry: fist ares Sub-antive is 

  

While the Metropolitan Polke Department does not anticipate additional street closures on Tuesday, January 5, 2021 and Wednesday, January 6, 

2021, there is the potential for mtermittent closures in the downtown area. Additionally, while the Metropolitan Police Department does not antkipate 

street closures on Thursday, Jamuary 7, 2021, there is et pearempaarssmarcabeniiad in the downtown area. Any decision to close a street will be 

based upon public safety. For timely traffic information, visit: twster.couyT NS 

  

The public should expect parking restrictons along the street and should be guided by the posted emergency no parking signage. All vehicks that are 

parked in violation of the emergency no parking signs will be ticketed and towed. 

Motorists could encounter possible delays if operating in the vicinity of downtown area and may wish to consider alternative routes. The 
Metropolitan Police Department and the District Department of Transportation also wishes to remind motorists in the vicinity of this event to 

proceed with caution as increased pedestrian traffic can be anticipated 

Glos Here to aadiate yuu grove. 
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From: 

To: b7c -1 

Subject: FW: Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment Demonstrations b7E -3,5 

Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:54:17 PM 

      

  

Ag said, let me know if you need to adjust schedules or if you have any other concerns. | am 

lik |so | will be adjusting my travel in/out of the city as 
      

  

  

From 

Sent: Monday, January 4, ZOZT 1:51 PM 

Tod | 
Ce 

Subject: Fwd: Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment Demonstrations 

      
  

  

      

All, 

For those of you reporting to WFO main tomorrow or Wednesday, please be prepared for significant 

disruptions to your commute based on road closures starzing at midnight tonight. The link to the 

road closures is in the article below. 

You will be allowed access if you work in the area so please make sure to have your credentials with 
  

    

  

  
  

    

  

      

  

      

  

      

you should MPD ask for identification. b6 -1 
b7c¢ -1 

b7E -5 

If you have any concerns, please talk to your SIA 

Thanks, 

wn ----==-- Forwarded message ---------- 

From bre 1 
Date: Jan 4, 2021 1:30 PM BIE -3,5 

Subject: Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment Demonstrations 

To 

Ce: 

  

      

KIMMIE 
  

      

SUPETVISOry mrenigence Analyst 
  

    

WFO | 
  

  
desk) 

cell}     
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From: 

To:     
  

  

  

      

  

      
  

  
  

  

  

    
  

  

      

      
  

  
  

        

  

  

Subject: “Fwd: URGENT RESPONSE REQUESTED 
Date: 

Folks see below fromm please reach out to him directly 

: bé6 -1 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- en 3 5 
From 

‘ 

Date 

Subject: URGENT RESPONSE REQUESTED | _| 

To 

| 
Co] | 

SIAS- 

In light of ongoing events | BIE -5 

Please push this Lo your squads ASAP 

Thanks for your assistance! 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
bIE -5,8 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-6458



  

From: b6 -1 

To: bic -1 

Subject: Ewd: URGENT RESPONSE REQUESTED bTE -3,5 

Date: 

      
  

  

    
Sorry reach out to pnd please Ce me. 

  

  

  On wrote: 
Folks see below from] please reach out to him directly 

    
  

      

---------- Forwarded messave ---------- 
  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

      

  

Fron <a 
Date bIE -3,5 
Subject: URGENT RESPONSE REQUESTED 

To 

| 
Cel 

SIAS- 

; , b6 -1 
In light of ongoing events BIC -1 

Please push this to your squads ASAP| bIE -5,8 
      

  
  

Thanks for your assistance! 
        

  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-6461



  

    
  

From: 

To: 

Subject: Re: Personnel accountability 

Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:42:36 PM 

Thanks, how are you feeling? 

  

  
On Jan 6, 2021 3:18 PM wrote: 

Hello, | am accounted for 
    

    
  

  

From 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:17 PM 

Tq | 
Subject: Personnel accountability 

    
  

  

  

  
Hey folks can everyone shoot me an email and let me know that you are accounted for. 

    
  

  
please let me know. 
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From: | be -1 

Sent: 15 AM b7c -1 

    

To: 
b7E -5 

Ce: 
Subject" PF (id subject; SSS 

  

      

In response to the All Employee FOIA Litigation Search request, I'm forwarding the email below, which | received on 1/6/21. | believe this 

broadly falls under 1486993-000 (point #4 in the office-wide email}. I did not see any form attached to that email as was indicated in the 

body of the email. | also don’t have the capability on this computer to save the email as an eml file and produce it to you, so I'm forwarding 

it in this fashion. 

Please Jet me know if you need anything else from me. 

Thanks 

b7C -1 

Special Agen b7E -3,5 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
  

Washingion Field Office 
  

[office} 
      

  

Fromj 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4.20PM 
To 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

      

——— -=-- Forwarded message ---------- 
From] b6 -1 

Date: Jan6, 2021 404 PM b7C -1 

Subject: (no subject) bIE -3,5 
  

  Ti 

Cc: "Dawson, James A. (WF) {F BN'| | 

Dawson 

Ld 
| ASAC 

  

  

  

      

Washington Field Office 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

  

On Jan 6, 2021 3:48 PM | wrote: 
ASAC] 

LJ 
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b6é -1 
From: 

Sent: , 40:58 AM b7c -1 
To: b7E -1,3,5 
Ce:   

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//bhES 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

rrred 
  

    

  

      

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /L=& 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//bES 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6479



  
  

    
  

    

To: 
b7D -1 

Ge: bIE -3,5 
Subject" RE FUNCLASSIFIEU , 

      

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

      

  

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

b7D -1 

bIE -3,5 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

bans forwarding ine below for your sihuatinrial awareness. 

‘thnks, 

Sent: Wednesday, January Co, :06 PM 

To 

Cq 

Subject: Fw| I UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Heo 

: wanted te give you a heads ul 

|! you Have any adsitions! questions, don't hesitate te reach out. 

Thanks. b6 -1,2 

b7e -1,2 

b7D -1 

b7TE -3,5 

From 

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 2:57 PM 

To 
Subject UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

    

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

      

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
FBI(21-cv-572)-6506



  

  

From: b6 -1 
  

  

      

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:35 AM bic -1 
b7E -5 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: FW: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN} - US Capitol Forcible Entry 

and Destruction of US Government Property --- UNCLASSIFIED/7FOGO 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

SentinelCaseld: NON TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO SENTINEL 

SentToSentinel: 8/4/2021 12:35:00 PM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Feu6 

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case NON-TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO 

SENTINEL 

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

    

From be -1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 10:39 PM ee ae 
To: HQ-DIV19-COLLMd IHQ-DIV19-IPC ' 

Cel IREDDAN JR, PATRICK E. (CTD) (FBI) 
MOORE, JENNIFER L. (WF) (FBI] VORNDRAN, KEVIN (CTD) (FBI) 

| IBYRON, PAMELA (Dl) (FBI) LEws, 
KWAME (DI) (FBl| [HARDIMAN, KELLIE M. (D1) eit 
  

      

Subject: FW: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need {TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction of US 

Government Property --- UNCLASSIFIED//Foter 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ / reve 

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case NON-TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO 

SENTINEL 

Good evening, 

The below email went out this evening on the unclassified side and is being disseminated here on FBINet FYSA. 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6526



  

  

be -1 

b7C -1 

bITE -3,5 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, August 4.72027 3:55 AM 

To: 

Subject: Fw: 6 Jan 2021 Update 

  

  

      

From 

Sent: Wednesday. December 30, 7070 7:24 PM 

Te 

Cc} 

Subject: Fwd: 6 Jan 2021 Update 

  

      
  

      

  

Awesome! Thanks authored and spearheaded the coordination and effort to get the CPM out the ee 71 
: 7c -1 

, door. Thanks again b7E -3,5 
    

      

  

On Dec 30, 2020 7:22 PM] wrote: 
Emailed the CPM on FBINet to the SAC, SSTAs| 

    

  

  

| 
SSIAL___]IPM 
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION___| 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

WORK) 
SAMSUNG) 

  

      
  

  
On Dec 30, 2020 7:19 PM, wrote: be -1 
Hey Here is a SITREP for 6 January eae 3 5 

  

  

  
      

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From 

Date: Dec 30, 2020 7:17 PM 

Subject: Fwd: 6 Jan 2021 Undate 

To:| 

  

      

  

    

Cel 
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:45 AM 

To: 

      
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

  

Subject: Fw: 6 Jan 2021 Update 

  

From} 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 7:24 PM 

Ta; 

Ce: 

Subject: Fwd: 6 Jan 2021 Update 

  

      

Adding to the weekly © 

  

      
SSIA iPM 
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

(WORK) 
(SAMSUNG) 

  

      
  

      

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b?7E -3,5 

  

wrote: 
    

On Dec 30, 2020 7:24 PM 

Awesome! Thank futhored and spearheaded the coordination and effort to get the CPM out the 
  

door, Thanks again 
      

  

On Dec 30, 2020 7:22 PM, 
  

b6 -1 
WT" : 

ote b7C -1       

  Emailed the CPM on FBINet to the SAC, SSTAs, 
      

  

L_ 
SSTA IPM 

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

(WORK) 
(SAMSUNG) 

  

  

      

      

  

      

bTE -3,5 

  

On Dec 30, 2020 7:19 PM] 
  

|wrote: 
  

  
Hey Here is a SITREP for 6 January 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6534



  

  

From: | 
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

    

      

  

  

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:39 AM 

To: 

Subject: Fw: January 6th events updates 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 
b7E -3,5 

From 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30,2020 7:01 PM 

Te: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} {FBI 

ubject: Re: January 6th events updates 

Sorry Boss...one oopsy! We meany no Seems I always hav¢__ in my mind, hahaha! That 
        

dang backlog. 

Cae 
INTELLIGENCE pvision{ | 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFF b6 -1 

WORK) b7C -1 
SAMSUNG) b7E -3,5 

  

      

From 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 5:57 PM 

To: Moore, Jennifer L (WE! {FBI 

Cc 

  

      

  

      

Subject: January 6th events updates 

Boss, 

Lam told that! | 

ler aA | 

  

  
  

  

Based on this information, we do not recommend 
      

ill be disseminating their own CPM (in coordination and collaboration with WFO}. I spoke with the 

A/UC today. I do not have a timeline for dissemination tho. But i and if 

they are disseminating prior to 6 January 2021, we can sugges 
  

  

    

  

      

. . . b6 -1 
and I are available if anything is needed. p7c -1 

b7E -1,4,5,8 
Thanks! 

SSIAl PM 
  INTELLIGENCE DIVISIONE sd 

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6543



  

      

  
  

  

  

      

  

      

(WORK) b6 -1 
(SAMSUNG) b7C -1 

PPUTTTETTTTETTT TTT TTT TITTLE TT TTT TT TTT TTT Te Tiere ri rieee rere ieee Per eee rer rarer er errr rer errr rer reer rer errr rer er re rr ere rr ree re rr rre rere reer ee rere eee rr rr eeeereerererreerrrr rere ree rr rere rire ire ri rei ri rire rrr rr ree rie reir rere rie rir reir irri rire tet bIE -1 f 3 f 5 

From: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI| 

Sent: Wednesday. December 30.2070 6:06 PM 

Toj | 
Subject: Fwd: Re: January 6th events updates 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI ae : 
Date: Dec 30, 2020 5:11 PM b7E -2,3,5 

Subject: Re: January 6th events updates 
  

To "D'Antuone Steven Michael (WF) (FBD" 
  

  

    

      

Cc. "Moore, Jennifer L. (WI) (FBI)" 
  

  
  

    

    

Dawson, James AT (WT) (FBI)" 

nutes ago on the topic off 

-—— 

| He has a call scheduled 
  
  

Bosg nd | spoke a few m 

wit | think tomorrow         

    
  

  

  
From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI] 

    

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 15:59 

To} 

Ce: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) {FBI} 
  

      
Subject: Ke: January oth events updates 

oe 
wson, James A. 

b7E -2,3,5 

Td 
  

Icoke, Matthew R. (WE) (EBL 
(WF) (FBI) 
  

      

  

Thankq 

  

Steven M. D’Antuono 

Assistant Director in Charge 

_FBI-— Washington Field Office 

mobile} 

| office}   

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:28 PM 

To: D’Antuono, Steven Michael (WE) (FBI 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

      

Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) {FBI} 
  

  

ATcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI} 
    

  

2 
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Bawson, James A. (WF) (FBI] b6 -1 

      b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

Subject: January 6th events updates 

Afternoon, 

Below are some highlights regarding the 6 January events, As with the events previously 

      

> 

> Overall Highlights: 
  

    

  

  

b7E -1,2 

  

> There is anticipation for large numbers at the 6th January event, especially as POTUS has discussed and 
promoted it. 

> POTUS is expected to arrive in DC on 1 January and then a trip to Atlanta on 4 Jan: it does not appear at this 
time that he or the family was invited to these events or will attend. 

> Anticipated WMATA stations to see increase in ridership are Metro Center, Gallery Place, and Union Station, 
this is based on similiar events from 12 December. 
  

  

b7E -1,2,8 
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From: 

  

      

  

  

  

    

  
    

    

  

    
  

  

  

      

      

  

  
  

  

      

  

      

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 20271 8:54 AM 

To: 

Subject: Fw: READ ME--ACTION REQUIRED- 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

NOONE EOC TOTO EO ECONO EOE O OEE ONE OCO COCO O EO EOCONCO NE OEOC  CCO NC O NE OECCOCO NE CEOCEO NC O NE OEOE NE OECO EC EE O M EC O EE O NE OEOEOEO EE O EE O NE OOEE EE O NE O NE OOEOCO EE O EE OEOCO MEOCEOEOCOCCOCC Ce b7E -3 ; 5 : 8 

From 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:25 PM 

To| | 

Subject: READ ME--ACTION REQUIRED 

bIE -5,8 

All--please keep your Samsungs handy. 

Any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you! 

sent as Acting for be -1 
bIC -1 
bIE -3,5 

  

      

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst 
Domain Management Coordinator 

FBI Washington Field Office, 
Des | 
  

    

  

      

Cell best contact) 
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6546



  

  

b6 -1 

    From: 
  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

bic -1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:57 AM DIE -3.5 

To: 

Subject: Fw: Re: January 6th events updates 

From] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 7:05 PM 

To| 

Subject: Re: Re: January 6th events updates 

Hahaha! It is the best to have the best team! I echo that! 

b6é -1 

b7c -1     

  
SSI [PM 
INTECOIGENCE DIVISION __| b7E -1,3,5,8 

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 
(WORK) 
(SAMSUNG) 

  

      

  

On Dec 30, 2020 7:04 PM lwrote: 

Oh good lord I'm sorry for the miscommunication! 
      

      

This is why my team is phenomenal! Not only do they do great work but they keep me out of trouble lol. 

  

      

  

  

          

      

  

On Dec 30, 2020 6:59 PM] wrote: 

One last clarification. | fworkg jnoq |.. sorry all! 

b6 -1 
- b7C -1 

b7E -3,4,5 

On Dec 30, 2020 6:58 PM] wrote: 

ae confused too. Thank you I cc'd you both in my response to the SAC. 

SSI PM 

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

WORK) 
SAMSUNG) 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6547



  

From 
      

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 6:54 PM 

Tod 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

  

Subject: Fwd: Re: January 6th events updates 

No worries, 1 gave you a really fast run down haha 

  

On Dec 30, 2020 6:53 PMI 
Ha thank I still get the ops squads messed up. Lol 

wrote: 

  

On Dec 30, 2020 6:52 PM 
Hi all! One clari ication] 

[ | don't believa   

lwrote : 

  

  

Thanks! 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  

      

    
  

    
  

  

    
  

  

      

  

On Dec 30, 2020 6:48 PM wrote: 
He spoke ta Bnd it sounds like] | 

Also, 

As of now I think we have it covered. 

b6 -1 

Please let us know if the SAC has additional questions. b7¢ -1 
b7E -3,5,8 

On Dec 30, 2020 6:29 PM] wrote: 
          

I need to get on a computer. So not sending yet. [am sure 

  

said they are working on one. 
    

  

      

    

    SSIA IPM 
INTELLIGENCE DIVISIO 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

WORK) 
SAMSUNG) 

  

  

      

    
Will respond shortly. 

  

FBI(21-cv-572)-6548



  

On Dec 30, 2020 6:28 PM] wrote: an 
By —_     

  

      

  

  

  

      

  

  

      

I'll let you know what thinks but what I sent was my recommendation b7E -1,2,3,5 

On , 2020 6:26 PM 

He I just reached _out t The CPM| [wanted to put out focused] 

I think hould put out their as it was much more| | | asked] Ithe 
    same thing. We then put out} [ 

| | This would have to be coordinated with| | 
  

  
That would be my recommendation. 

    

  

On Dec 30, 2020 6:16 PM, wrote: eae od 
Db7E -3,5 

    
  

See below. Should we adjust? 
  

      

  

  

        

    
SSIA iPM 
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

(WORK) 
(SAMSUNG) 

  

  

      
  

      

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From] 
Date: Dec 30, 2020 6:11 PM 

Subject: Fwd: Re: January 6th events updates 

To: "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

Ce: 
We have one CPM for Inauguration that should be going out soon; | reviewed it today. Let me get on my P€ -1 
computer to send it to you. an 

b7E -1,3,5 

I will discuss with on this matter and get back to you Boss. 

SSIA VIPM 
  

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

(WORK) 
(SAMSUNG) 

      

  

      

  

On Dec 30. 2020 6:06 PVL "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI}' wrote: 
        

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6549



  

  

    From: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:56 AM 

To: 

Subject: Fw: Weekly breakdown 

From| 

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 7020 3:58 PM 

To 
    

  Subject: Re: Weekly breakdown 

  

Hey 
      

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,3,5,8 

  

  
This week [have heen finishing up the compiling 
  

  

  drafting a CPM for threats to the upcoming inauguration] 
  

      

Thanks, 

  

      

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:00 PM 
  

      

Subject: Weekly breakdown 

Hey all! If you haven't already please send me what you've worked on this week by the end of today so I can put 
together the weekly. Also, since I've been speaking with you all one on one this week, we won't have a team 
meeting tomorrow morning as I don't really have anything new to share with the group. My supervisors meeting 

is tomorrow at 11 so if anything comes out of that I will let you know. 

Thanks! 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6552



  

  

  

From:       

  

  

  

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2027 8:59 AM 

To: 

Subject: Fw: Weekly Report 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

From 
      

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20271 4:25 PM 

  
  

    
  

Subject: Weekly Report 

  

      

Hey all! Below is weekly report. | drafted it up while glued to the news with everything going on, so eee od 

hopefully it makes sense. b7E -1,5 

Personnel Matters: 

IA last day in the office wat | 

| ompleted her new IA 30 day rotation. 

Production & Dissemination: 

ssif_sibpproved———Ss=~S~*~SC@raaftee by IAs It will 

be uploaded and approved in Sentinel this week. 

SIA feviewed and provided edits of __|drafted by 1As| [he edits 
were addressed and sent to ssid for review who provided additional edits. lAs| 

addressed SSIA la nd uploaded to Sentinel. 

If has begun working on the next 

| Hrafted| |to which SIA reviewed and provided edits. IA 
ddressed the edits and sent it back to SIA jor another review to which he plans to review by 

Friday. 

A Fontinues to work of 

  

      

  

  

  
  

  

    

          

  

        

b6 -1 

b7C -1     

bD7E -1,5,16 

  

  

    
  

  
  

          

  

              

  

  

Coordination & Collaboration: 

lA reviewed 

SIAg tompleted a SOP, which was approved by SSIA 

| 
| This SOP was coordinated with and provided to WFO SIAs and personnel off for 

review. 

SIA serialized the SOP 
            

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6553



  

A 
management role, peer reviewed IA] 

  

   

  

Jas IA 

  

  
poke with SSIA 

  

land answered questions. 

  

plans to begin working on a joint bquad 
    

Inentor, met with lal land discussed the collection 

  

in FBI New Haven about 
  

[Aq 

  

  
IA 

| 
  

  met to discuss| 

  

  
worked with IAg las IA] 

  
is currently 

    

completing her Domain rotation. IA 

Training: 

I 

Techniques atl 

  
RIso continues to work with [A 

    

  

  
Orn al 

      

S attending) —_ICAAP course Essentials of Critical Thinking and Structured Analytical 
  

      

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,8,13,14 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6554
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From: b6 -1 
rom: bIC -1 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:55 PM b7E -5 

To: 

Ce: Dawson, James A. (LR) (FBI} 

Subject: (no subject) 

On Jan 6, 2021 3:50 PM,| bvrote: b6 -1 
b7Cc -1 

b7E -3,5 

Washington Field Oftice 

_Federal Bureau of Investigation 
ell 

Qn Jan 6, 2021 3:48 PM | wrote: 
  

      
ASAC| 

  

LC] 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6565



  

  

From: b6 -1 
  

  

      

  

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:21 AM B7C -1 
To: b7E -5 9: 
Ce: 

Subject: Fw: Events Updates 

Thanks 
      

  

    
please read below for awareness. No specific tasking as of now. 

  

  

      

  

    
  

      

  

      

  
  

    
  

      

  

      

  

  

  

Thanks, 

On Jan 3, 2021 9:49 AM] wrote: 

Plegse see below information being tracked for activity anticipated to occur this Wednesday. Please also note 

SA Contact him, and copy me fer awareness, with 

anything you need. 

b6 -1 

b7c¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

ss 
2B) Ypaslunaion Field Office 

Squac 

WUE 
C} 
O) 

From) be -1 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 9:36 AM b7Cc -1 
Ta; DIE -3,5 

      
Subject: Events Updates 

Information regarding this week which is being discussed between WFO EM and HQ EM. This has the same 

visibility as previous events..... 

(BI Washington Fie thice 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6587



  

  

  

  

  
  

  

    
  

  

  

b6 -1 
From: b7C -1 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 11:27 AM b7E -5 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

Fysa 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Moore, Jennifer L. {WF} {FBI} 

Date: Jan 3, 2021 10:08 AM 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

To: "Dawson, James A. (WE) {FBI ‘Oneill, Christine E. (WF) (FBI ‘Moy, Stacey 

R. {WE} (FBI 

Cd 

| | 
Fyi. The 6th is beginning to get a lot of attention. Just to keep everyone in the loop. 

  

      

  

      

    

b6 -1 
- 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

From 

Date: Jan 3, 2021 10:01 AM 

Subject: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

To: "Moore, Jennifer L. {WF} i) a Matthew R. (WE) (FBI)" 
| Ip'Antuone teven Michgse {FRLY 

      

Ce 
  

  
  

{U//FOLQ) The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this 

list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve 

anything other than first amendment protected activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion 

here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that 

such protected activity itself violates federal law| | 

  

In the event no violent 

reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity. b7E -1,2,8 
    
  

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at O800. This is far FB! internal use oniy. 

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6596



  

From: 
Sent: b7C -1 

To: | | b7E -3,5 
Ce: 

Subject: RE: For Awareness 

      

No - you reported to your supervisor, so you're good. 

Double check your HR Source information, make sure t's all correct 

  

On ; 
Ok, thanks. Odd, l received a different message. Dol need to check on anything Furthel 
  

  

Yes, | heard the National Guard was activated. The curfew was set for 6pm and metro is also closed downtown. Stay safe as well. 

  

      

Thanks. 

From be -1 

Sentg b7C -1 
To bIE -3,5 
    

Subject: RE: For Awareness 

  

But, should | get notified | will call you on your personal cell, so 

keep it nearby. The national guard has been activated so HOPEFULLY this will calm down soon. 
  

  

    

Stay safe 

b6 -1 
On wrote: bic -1 

bIE -3,5 

Thank you. 

  

  

  |! am headed out of the office shortly. 

Please contact me on my personal cell directly, 1 needed, or as to any changes In reporting please, as necessary. | hope you have a nice evening. 

L 
Fron 

Seng 

Tod | 

  

  

    
  

  

      
Subject: For Awareness 

All, 
  

    
  

Be safe everyone. 
  

| however if things change | will reach out again. 
  

Thanks, 

[| 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6607



b6 -1 

b7¢ -1   

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

From: 

Sent: saturday December 12 2020 Ioan AM BIE 318 
To: 

Ce: 
Subject: FW: 12/12 1000 hrs SITREP 

From] 

Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 9:57 AM 

Ta 

Ca 

Subject: 12/12 1000 hrs SITREP 

{U/A-OY8} The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. 

The items on this list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to 

suggest these events will involve anything other than first amendment protected activity and is being B7E -1 

distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected 

activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that such protected activity itself 

violates federal jaw. 

| in the 
event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal faw dictates that no further record be made of 

the protected activity. 

b6 -3 
The next SITREP will be at 1200 and every two hours until further notice. b7c -3 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

RELEVANT INTELLIGENCE: 
  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6614



  
  

From: | | be -1 
Sent: | OG AM b7c -1 

    
  

  

      

  

  

Te b7E -5 

Ce: 
Subject: Fwd. Fw. FSI WFO Update for January ain Events 

Hi Team! Please see what was pushed up. Thank you so much for all your hard work last night. Everyone was up so late. | appreciate you all so 
mich. 

wana--2--- Forwarded message ---------- 

Date: Jan3, 202T 1007 AM b7C -1 

  

Subject 
b7E -3,5 

ta | 
  

    
  Uc: 

Good morning Team, 

This is what was just pushed up to the ADIC/SACs for the Deputy Director‘s meeting this afternoon. 

Thanks to everyone for the quick response and turnaround on this. And thanks tol _ ior putting it all together. Hopefully you get to 

enjoy the rest of your Sunday. 

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

Take care, 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge bé -1 

ington Field Office b7c -1 

| b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

2 

Bes 

From| | 
  

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:01 AM 

To: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF} (ref fAlcoke, Matthew R. {WF} (Fey —_—«d‘Antuono, Steven Michael {WF} (FBI} 

E | 
Subject: FB! WFO Update for lanuary otn Events 

(U//POU8} The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI 

partner agencies. FBi WFC does not have any information to suggest these events will involve anything other than first amendment protected 

activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality ora cr inclusion 
| 

| jin the event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law 

dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity. 

  

  

  

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at O800. Ysis $s Sav SAM teed aye any. 

  

  Hols   
 



  

  

    

  

    

Good Afternoon, 

FYS IP i y the United 
States Capitol Polic 

Thank you very much, b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 
; b7E -1,2,3,5,10 

sof 

Fedéral Bureau nvestigation 

Washington Field Cffice 

Desk 

Mobile 
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b6 -1 

b7C -l-   

  

  
From: 

    

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 1:12 PM 

b7E -1,3,5,8 

  

To: 

  Cc:   
  

Subject: 

Attachments: 
  

|-- UNCLASSIFIED/EEOUe- 

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Foye 

Good afternoon, 

  

  
b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4   

po aeonescanesone sia 

  
b7E -1,8 

  

    
  

  

    

b6 -1,3,4 

b7c -1,3,4 

b7E -1,2,8 

    

    

if you have any questions. 

  

      

wanted to pass along this information and the attachments for your situational awareness. Please let me know 

FBI(21-cv-572)-6664



  

b6é -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,3,5,8 

      

Hetigeree Snolyst 

“é 

  

    
all: 

secure] 

Wi Anatyst notel | 

CN
 

  
  

  

      

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Fete- 

b6é -3 

b7¢ -3 

b7E -1,8 

  

11) {U} Analyst notes 

: 
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From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: RE: (U/AHES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 15 JAN 2021 

To: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 5:03 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Covered 

weneen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: “Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) gay 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 4:51 PM b7E -3 

Subject: RE: (U/AEESS NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 15 JAN 2021 
To: "Young, Ryan T. (DI) Fey, 
Ce: 
My bad | had it 

From: Young, Ryan T. (Dl) cays 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 4:48 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B) caps b7E -1,3 

Subject: Fwd: (U//ES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 15 JAN 2021 

  

    
Nothing imminent... 
  

woeeeceeee Forwarded message ---------- 

b7E -3,5 Date: Jan 15, 2021 12:30 PM 
Subject: (U//tES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 15 JAN 2021 
Tof JHQ-DIV22-sloc-DD-ADD-EADS| sd 

| 
Ce: siod | 

  

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

  

  

  

  

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 5712 | IC -1 
Emergency Action Specialist: | Watch Commander: SSAl | b7E -3 

FBI(21cv1168)-2577 

  

 



  

      

  

From: 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:52 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) {FBI}; Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI), | 

IGray, Edward J. {CIRG} (FBI}; Downey, Jeffrey R. {CIRG} (FBI}; 

Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI};| 

  

  

    

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI); [Tyson, 
Jill C. (OCA) (FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI}; Jones, Jason A. {OGC) {FBI}; Hale, Brian 

Patrick (OPA) (FBI);| |Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Jensen, b6 -1 
Steven J. {CTD} (FBI); Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) {FBI);| b7c -1 

| b7E -3,5 

|Dimos, Nicholas 
{FFD} (FBI}; Young, Ryan T. (DI} {FBI}; Carlisle, Travis D. (DI} {FBI} 

Ce: Meador, Stanley M. (DO} {FBI} 

Subject: RE: FBI’s Planning, Coordination, and Response to U.S. Capitol Breach: Detailed 

Timeline 6 January 2021 - draft 

Attachments: Detailed Overview January 6 2021 DRAFT U_LES 01152021 - EAD review version 

.docx 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the version that was transmitted to the EADs a moment ago. | will continue to take additional 

details and incorporate them, if any, so please send along as applicable. 

Thank you all, 

b6 -1 
b7c -1 

From:| | b7E -3,5 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:41 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)| IMoore, Jennifer L. (WE) (FBI)| 4 

|Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBIY IDowney, 
Jeffrey R. {CIRG} (FBI}| |Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI)| 

|Shivers, Calvin A. {CID} {FBI} 
[Tyson, Jill C. {OCA) (FBI) 

Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI}} Jones, Jason A. {OGC) {FBI} |Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} 
{FBI)I |Sanborn, Jill {CTD) (FBI) 

iensen, Steven J. (CTD) {FBI)| Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) {FBI) 
  

  
  

IDimos, Nicholas {FFD} (FBI) 
| |Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI)| |carlisle, Travis D.(DI(FBT   

FBI(2icv1168)-2582



From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 

  

  

Subject: RE: FBI’s Planning, Coordination, and Response to U.S. Capitol Breach: Detailed Timeline 6 January 2021 

- draft 

To: | | 

Sent: January 15, 2021 6:11 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Their timing 1s impeccable... 

  

~ b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Jan 15, 2021 5:52 PM, jwrote: bIE -3,5 
  

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

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF} {FBI 

  

     
   

  

   
   

oore, Jennifer L. (WF} {FBI 

  

Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) 

ch, Gearge P. {OPE} (FBI          

  

   

    
      

  

    
Jeffrey R. {CIRG} (FBI    Dow     

Shivers, Calvin A. (CID} (FBI 

n, Jill C. {OCA} {FBI 
   
   

    

    
   

   

, Jodi {NSB} (FBI 

ale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI 

Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI 

Brian T. {CTD) (FBI 

= 
        

Jason A. (OGC) (FBI     
nsen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI 

    

       mos, Nicholas {FFD} {FBI} 

Carlisle, Travis D. { 1} (FBI) 

Ce: Meador, stanley Mt. (DO) {FBI 

Subject: FBI’s Planning, Coordination, and Response to U.S. Capitol Breach: Detailed Timeline 6 January 2021 - draft 

oung, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI 

  

5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 
Hi all, b7E -3,5 

Thank you for your collaboration as we work through thd |Please find attached the draft 
  

_which will be provided for EAD review and concurrence later today —| know we're still working out a couple piece 

but | want to get it to folks now in case anything needs modifying in advance of it going to the EADs. 
  

    
  

In addition, | wanted to let everyone know that our oversight has started asking resource questions, which is standard 

following a large response.| 
  

    
  

FBI(21cv1168)-2595



From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 

  

  

Subject: Fwd: Thank you 
To: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI); Carliste, Travis D. {DI} (FBI); Pepper, Amy L. (Dl) (FBI) bé -1 

Ce: | | 
. : ne b7C -1 

Sent: January 16, 2021 6:44 PM {UTC-05:00) bIE -3,5 

FYSA 

weneen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Sanborn, Jil(CTD)(FBY'| 
Date: Jan 16, 2021 6:42 PM 

Subject: Thank you 
_To: “Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI"| l"Uoretz Tonya L. (CYD) (FBI)" 

"Alway, Donald (WMDD) (FBI)" "Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI)}" 

"Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI)” 'Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI)” 

"Otto, Caroline F. (RPO) (FBI) "Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI)” 

Ce] "Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBN"T 
Colleagues b6 -1 

b7c -1 

I want to thank you all for the resources you have dedicated to assisting CTD with the Capitol siege and threats P7E -1,3,5 
leading up to the Inauguration, | know you all have your own priorities, threats, and resource limitations, and 

despite that you still offered SSAs, IAs and MAPAs, as well as their time and expertise. The support your Divisions 
rovided to CTD have made a significant contribution] | 

es not only has assisted our investigations, but supplemented the CTD workforce, preventing 
them from burning out. CTD is extremely grateful and I will be happy fo return the favor in the future! 
Thank youl! 

Jill 

                

    
  

  

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

  

FBI(21cv1168)-2600



From: Carlisle, Travis D. {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: [__ Follow-Up BIE -1,2,5,8 
To: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI); Dimes, Nicholas {FFD} (FBI) 
Ce: Watts, Wendell A. (FFD) (FBI); Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Wendel, Jennifer C. (OCIO) (FBI); 

Yager, Howard P. (DI) {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 10:04 AM (UTC-05:00) 
  

lon questions below. 

On Jan 17, 2021 9:59 AM, “Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBD)"L______ wrote: 
Thanks Nick. I'll talk t{ __ pow 2 and 3 with Travis looped in. 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

On Jan 17, 2021 9:57 AM, “Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI)" hwrole: 

Hi Kristyn and Travis - below are additional notes on following a late night meeting with the 

  

      

  

  

  

  

vendor. 

bS -1 
A few thoughts from me: b7E -1,2,5,8 

| will keep working the summary doc for the ADD now so we keep the trains moving. 

Nick 

Notes from] 

| would like to apologize for the very lengthy email but there is a lot of content that came out of a phone call 

tonight that | had with hat | believe is pertinent to the decision and to answer the questions at 

hand. b5 -1 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 | 
b7E -1,2,5,8 

| 

FBI(2 1cvi168)-2618



From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 

  

  

Subject: Follow-U 
To. Carlisle, Travis D. (Dl) (FBI) BIE -1,2,8 
Sent: January 17, 2021 10:07 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Thanks Travis.... 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:05 AM, “Carlisle, Travis D. (DD (FBD"|__ wrote: 
Jon questions below. 

b7E -3,5 

On Jan 17, 2021 9:59 AM, "Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBD"[_ wrote: 
Thanks Nick. I'll talk tof __| about 2 and 3 with Travis looped in. 

On Jan 17, 2021 9:57 AM, “Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI)" hwrole: 

Hi Kristyn and Travis - below are additional notes on following a late night meeting with the 

vendor. 

b5 -1 

A few thoughts from me: bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  

| will keep working the summary doc for the ADD now so we keep the trains moving. 

Nick 

bS -1 

Notes from| b7E -1,2,8 
| would like to apologize for the very lengthy email but there is a lot of content that came out of a phone call 

tonight that | had with[__|that I believe is pertinent to the decision and to answer the questions at 

hand. 

  

FBI(21cv1168)-2621



From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 
To: Lewis, Kwame {DI} (FBI); Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 10:24 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Pan/Kwame- let me know your thoughts on production for Tuesday? | didn't think there was a morning brief on 
Wednesday. 

b7E -1 
  

Could we push scheduled products to Thursday and only run products related to 
      

Any thoughts on PDB going those days. I know Wednesday will be most challenging. 

Ryan 

weneen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: “Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FByL b6 -1 

Date: Jan 17, 2021 10:08 AM b7c -1 
Subject: Next week briefs BIE -3,5 
To: "Meador, StanleyM.{DO)(FBI)"[ ‘Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI)" 
Ce: 

Hey Stanley. When the time is right can you see what the DD is thinking about intel brie[S tueaday and Wed. I 

recommend we only do if the products are related to inauguration. Not sure if] _|needs to do it. Ryan what are 
your thoughts there. Also for the pdb- thoughts on just drop or continue to have. 

  

      

Thanks 

FBI(2icv1168)-2627



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 
To: Lewis, Kwame {DI} (FBI); Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 10:44 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Not sure if PDB was scheduled for Wed since technically a holiday - Kwame may know from planning meetings. 
Also, will there be a morning meeting? Same thing - technically a holiday. b7E -1,8 
  

    

  | Kwame - what are your thoughts? 
  

Pam 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:23 AM, "Young, RyanT.(DD{FBD"[ wrote: 
Pam/Kwame- let me know your thoughts on production for Tuesday? | didn't think there was a morning briefon 

Wednesday. 
b7E -1,3 

  

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

From: “Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) rBpT b6 -1 
Date: Jan 17, 2021 16:08 AM b7c -1 

Subject: Next week briefs b7E -3,5 

To: "Meador, StanleyM.(DO)(FBD'[T sd" Young, Ryan (DN CFBD"T 
Ce: 

Hey Stanley. When the time is right can you see what the DD 1s thinking about intel briefs tueaday and Wed. | 
recommend we only do if the products are related to inauguration. Not sure if{_ needs to do it. Ryan what are 
your thoughts there. Also for the pdb- thoughts on just drop or continue to have. 

Thanks 

FBI(2 1cvi168)-2628



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 
To: Lewis, Kwame {DI} (FBI); Young, Ryan T. (DI) {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 10:46 AM {UTC-05:00) 

  

    
Oops - meant 
  

b7E -1,3,8 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:44 AM, “Byron, Pamela(DI) (FBD)"|_ wrote: 
Not sure if PDB was scheduled for Wed since technically a holiday - Kwame may know from planning meetings. 
Also, will there be a morning meeting? Same thing - technically a holiday. 
  

    

  |Kwame - what are your thoughts? 
  

Pam 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:23 AM, "Young, RyanT.(DD{FB)"[ wrote: 
Pan/Kwame- let me know your thoughts on production for Tuesday? | didn't think there was a morning brief on 
Wednesday. 

b7E -1,3 
  

Could we push scheduled products to Thursday and only run products related to} 
  

Any thoughts on PDB going those days. I know Wednesday will be most challenging. 

Ryan 

wane nee nee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) rep, b6 -1 
Date: Jan 17, 2021 10:08 AM b7c -1 

Subject: Next week briefs b7E -3,5 

To: "Meador, StanleyM.(DO)(FB)"[_—siYoung, Ryan T.(DN(FBD"| 
Ce: 

Hey Stanley. When the time is right can you see what the DD is thinking about intel brie[S tueaday and Wed. I 

recommend we only do if the products are related to inauguration. Not sure if[_|needs to do it. Ryan what are 
your thoughts there. Also for the pdb- thoughts on just drop or continue to have. 

Thanks 

FBI(21cv1168)-2629



From: 

Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 
To: Kwame (NY} (FBI) Lewis; Byron; Pamela {DI} {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 10:46 AM {UTC-05:00) 

6+ 

b7E -1,3,8 
On Jan 17, 2021 10:44 AM, "Byron, Pamela(DI)(FBD"[ wrote: 
Not sure if PDB was scheduled for Wed since technically a holiday - Kwame may know from planning meetings. 

Also, will there be a morning meeting? Same thing - technically a holiday. 
  

    

  | Kwame - what are your thoughts? 
  

:Pam 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:23 AM, "Young, RyanT.(DD{FBD"[ wrote: 
-Pam/Kwame- let me know your thoughts on production for Tuesday? I didn't think there was a morning brief on 
Wednesday. 

b7E -1,3 
  

, Could we push scheduled products to Thursday and only run products related to 
      

“Any thoughts on PDB going those days. I know Wednesday will be most challenging. 

, Ryan 

t eeemnnnnne Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (BD"T b6 -1 
Date: Jan 17, 2021 10:08 AM b7¢ -1 

‘Subject: Next week briefs b7E -3,5 

To: "Meador, StanleyM.(DO)(FBD"[sYoung, Ryan TCDD CFBD"D sd 
‘Ce: 
| Hey Stanley. When the time is right can you see what the DD is thinking about intel briefs tueaday and Wed. I 

-Tecommend we only do if the products are related to inauguration. Not sure iff _ heeds to do it. Ryan what 
:are your thoughts there. Also for the pdb- thoughts on just drop or continue to have. 

, Thanks 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-2630



From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 
To: Lewis, Kwame {DI} (FBI); Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 10:47 AM {UTC-05:00) 

  

Will they be able to| 
  

b7E -1,3,8 
On Jan 17, 2021 10:45 AM, “Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBT wrote: = 
Oops | 
  

On Jan 17, 2021 10:44 AM, “Byron, Pamela(D) (FB)"L_ wrote: 
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

On Jan 17, 2021 10:23 AM, “Young, Ryan T.(DD(FBD)"[ wrote: 
Pan/Kwame- let me know your thoughts on production for Tuesday? | didn't think there was a morning brief on 
Wednesday. 

  b7E -1,3 

Could we push scheduled products 1o Thursday and only run products related to 
      

Any thoughts on PDB going those days. I know Wednesday will be most challenging. 

Ryan 

wane nee nee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Laycock, Stephen C. (IB)(FB)"T be -1 
c 

Date: Jan 17, 2021 10:08 AM b7 - 5 

Subject: Next week briefs E -3, 

To: "Meador, StanleyM.(DO)(FB)"L__—* "Young, Ryan T.(DNCFBY"T | 
Ce: 
Hey Stanley. When the time is right can you see what the DD is thinking about intel brie[S tueaday and Wed. I 

recommend we only do if the products are related to inauguration. Not sure if needs to do it. Ryan what are 
your thoughts there. Also for the pdb- thoughts on just drop or continue to have. 

Thanks 

FBI(21cv1168)-2631



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 
To: Lewis, Kwame {DI} (FBI); Young, Ryan T. (DI) {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 10:53 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Not clear. 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:47 AM, “Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI "| | wrote: 

Will they be able to} 
  

b7E -1,3,8 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:45 AM, “Byron, Pamela (DI) (FB)"[ wrote: 
| Oops + 

  

  

On Jan 17, 2021 10:44 AM, “Byron, Pamela(DI)(FBD"[_ wrote: 
Not sure if PDB was scheduled for Wed since technically a holiday - Kwame may know from planning meetings. 
Also, will there be a morning meeting? Same thing - technically a holiday. b7E -1,3,8 

  

    

  | Kwame - what are your thoughts? 
  

Pam 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:23 AM, “Young, Ryan T.(DD(FBD"L_ wrote: 
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
From: “Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBD"[ b6 -1 
Date: Jan 17, 2021 10:08 AM bic -1 
Subject: Next week briefs BIE -3,5 
To: "Meador, StanleyM.(DO)(FB)"[=«id "Young, Ryan T.(DN(FBD"| | 
Ce: 

Hey Stanley. When the time is right can you see what the DD is thinking about intel brie[S tueaday and Wed. I 

recommend we only do if the products are related to inauguration. Not sure iff _]needs to do it. Ryan what are 
your thoughts there. Also for the pdb- thoughts on just drop or continue to have. 

Thanks 

FBI(21cv1168)-2633



From: Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI) 
Subject: Re: Next week briefs 
To: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI); Young, Ryan T. {DI} {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 11:20 AM {UTC-05:00) 

| like that plan. 

From: Byron, Pamela (D!} (FBI { 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:18 AM 

To: Lewis, Kwame (DI} {FBI} lYoung, Ryan T. {D1} (Fen b7E -1,3 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs 

we can ma ns forward| 

Thanks, 

Pam 

From: Lewis, Kwame (D1) (FBI { 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:16 AM 

To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} {FBI | Igyron, Par.:ela {D1) (FBI f 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs 

  

      

  

  

b7E -1,3 

Sorry about that, | was working extremely hard here. 

  

      

From: Young, Ryan T. (Dl) (FBI) 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 10:48 AM bIE -3 

To: Lewis, Kwame (DI} (FBl] «Byron, Pamela (DI} (rey 

Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 

There will not be morning meeting Wednesday. 

  

      

  

  

  

On Jan 17, 2021 10:44 AM, “Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI}" wrole: 

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

On Jan 17, 2021 10:23 AM, "Young, RyanT.(DD{FB)"[ wrote: b7E -3 
Pan/Kwame- let me know your thoughts on production for Tuesday? | didn't think there was a morning brief on 
Wednesday. 

FBI(21cv1168)-2637



From: 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs 
To: Kwame (NY} (FBI) Lewis; Byron; Pamela {DI} {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 11:20 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Okay.. let's go with 

On Jan 17, 2021 11:18 AM, “Byron, Pamela ¢DI} (FBI)"| Lvrote: 

:we can always push forwa rd 

b7E -1,3 

    

      

Thanks, 

Pam 

From: Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FB). 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:16 AM 

‘To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI [_pyron, Pamela {D1} {FBI} b7E -1,3 

| Subject: Re: Next week briefs 

  

      

‘Sorry about that, | was working extremely hard here. 

  

      

‘From: Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI 

: Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 10:48 AM 

‘To: Lewis, Kwame (DI} (rBl)[ «Byron, Pamela (DI} (ef BIE -3 

: Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 

There will not be morning meeting Wednesday. 

OnJan 17, 2021 10:44 AM, “Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBD"[ wrote: 
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

On Jan 17, 2021 10:23 AM, "Young, RyanT. (DI) (FBI)"[____——_wrote: 
-Pam/Kwame- let me know your thoughts on production for Tuesday? I didn't think there was a morning brief on 

Wednesday. 
b7E -1,3 

  

    
, Could we push scheduled products 1o Thursday and only run products related to 

  

“Any thoughts on PDB going those days. I know Wednesday will be most challenging. 

FBI(21.cv1168)-2639
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From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: RE: Next week briefs 
To: Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI); Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) {FBI}; Byron, Pamela (DI) {FBI}; Morales, Emily H. (Dl) 

(FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 12:40 PM {UTC-05:00) 

  

All- see thread below | 
  

      

b7E -1 

Let me know if you have feedback on PDB... 

We can put out wider message once we get a little more clarity... 

Thanks, Ryan 

naan -=--- Forwarded message ----- 
From: “Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI)" 

Date: Jan 17, 2021 11:56 AM 

Subject: RE: Next week briefs 
To: “Young, Ryan T, (DI) (FBI" 
Ce: 

OTE -1,3 

  

"Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI)" 
      

I agree we should push and just talk prep and any intel/products related to same 

On Jan 17, 2021 11:33 AM, “Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI)"| lwrote: 

Steve/Stan-| 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

      [We will hold until discussed broadly. 
  

We are running down right now the schedule/plan for PDB. 

Thanks, Ryan 

On Jan 17, 2021 10:10 AM, "Meador, Stanley M.(DO)(FBD)"[_ wrote: 
Will do, | expect him to pop in here in the office early afternoon today so will ask. 

  

  
| agree, 

    

keep everyone out of here if you can. b7E -1,3 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} {FBI js 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 10:08 AM 

To: Meador, Stanley M. (DO} {FBI} 

Subject: Next week briefs 

  

Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI} 
      

Hey Stanley. When the time is right can you see what the DD is thinking about intel briefs tueaday and Wed. | 

FBI(21.cv1168)-2645



From: Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI) 
Subject: Re: Next week briefs 
To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 1:10 PM {UTC-05:00) 

PDB Books are scheduled for Tuasday, Thursday, and Friday of next week 

From: Young, RyanT.(DI)(FBIP b7E -1,3 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:24 AM 

To: Lewis, Kwame (DI} {FBI} Byron, Pamela (DI} (anf 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs 
  

  

That works..] 
  

Let me know about PDB...I will let Steve know... 

  

On Jan 17, 2021 11:20 AM, "Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI)" wrote: b7E -3 

| like that plan. 
      

From: Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:18 AM 

To: Lewis, Kwame (Dl} {FBI} lYoung, Ryan T. {D1) (FBI) 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs b7E -1,3 

  

        

  

    
we can always push forward 
  

Thanks, 

Pam 

From: Lewis, Kwame (D1} (FBI} 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:16 AM 

To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBT __—«(Byrcon, Pamela {D1} (fey 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs 
b7E -1,3 

Sorry about that, | was working extremely hard here. 

  

      

From: Young, Ryan T. (Dl) canl sd 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 10:48 AM b7E -3 

To: Lewis, Kwame (Dl) {FBI Byron, Pamela (Dl) fell 

Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 

There will not be morning meeting Wednesday. 

FBI(21cv1168)-2647



From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: Re: Next week briefs 
To: Lewis, Kwame {DI} (FBI); Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 1:33 PM {(UTC-05:00) 

That works.... 

On Jan 17, 2021 1:09 PM, “Lewis, Kwame (DD) (FBN"[ wrote: 
PDR Backs are scheduled for Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday of next week 

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

      

  

    

From: Young, Ryan T. (D1) (FBI) b7E -1,3 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:24 AM 

To: Lewis, Kwame (DI} (FB). «Byron, Pamela (DI} Fay 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs 

That works...| 

Let me know about PDB...I will let Steve know... 

On Jan 17, 2021 11:20 AM, “Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI)" wrote: bIE -3 

| like that plan. 

From: Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:18 AM 

To: Lewis, Kwame (DI} (Bly “Young, Ryan T. {D1} Gi) | b7E -1,3 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs 

we can _— - forward 

Thanks, 

Pam 

From: Lewis, Kwame (D1) (FBI fs 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 11:16 AM 

To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} {FBI Byron, Pamela {D1} (Fey, 

Subject: Re: Next week briefs b7E -1,3 

Sorry about that, | was working extremely hard here. 

From: Young, Ryan T. (Dl) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 10:48 AM 

b7E -3 
  

To: Lewis, Kwame (DI} {FBI} Byron, Pamela (DI} (ef 

Subject: Fwd: Next week briefs 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-2649



From: Carlisle, Travis D. {DI} {FBI} 
  

  

Subject: ew{_ 
To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Yager, Howard P. (DI) (FBI) 
Ce: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI); Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI); Hardiman, Kellie M. {DI} (FBI); Morales, Emily H. (DI) 

(FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 3:03 PM {UTC-05:00) 

FYSA b5 -1 
b6 -1 

. . b7¢ -1 
From: Dimas, Nicholas (FFD} roy b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 2:57 PM 

To: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} {FBI)| |Abbate, Paul M. (DO} 
(FBI}| |Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI] | 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) {FBI)] Kohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

  

  

  

    

  
  

  

      

  

    

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBLY Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) {FBI}| 
Wendel, Jennifer C. {OCIO) (FBI}| |Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD) (FBI} 

Watts, Wendell A. {FFD} {FBI} Prest, Erin M. {OGC} (FBI)| 
Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO) (FBI}] |Carlisle, Travis D. {D1} (FBI)| 
Subject: Re] 

Hi all, 

My apologies for the delayed response in providing the summary of our proposed way forward. We have 

been working through the day on] | This proposed way forward has been written in coordination with 

|has reviewed as well. BLUF, we have a strategy and plan to 
  

  II want to ensure you all are comfortable with this 

approach. | am available through the afternoon/evening to discuss. 

Thanks, 

Nick 

  

  

From: Sallet, Jeffrey $. {HRB} (FBI ts ] 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 12:54 PM 

Tol \Abbate, Paul M. Su lDimos, Nichola 

{FFD} {FBI}} IBrown, John A. (NSB) {FBI}] 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI)| Kohen, Jodi a ~—— 
Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) | 

  

  

  

  

Subject] b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Thank you nick b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:25 AM, "Dimos, Nicholas {FFD} (FBI)"[____— wrote: 
Hi all - yes, | am tracking. We are working to pull together a summary document for you this morning boss|_ | 

| | 
Nick 

On Jan 16, 2021 10:29 PM, “Abbate, PaulM.(DO){FBI)"| wrote: 

  

FBI(21cv1168)-2652



Fron: Carlisle, Travis D. {DI} {FBI) 
  

  

Subject: Ew,| 
To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Yager, Howard P. (DI) (FBI); Byron, Pamela (Dl) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 3:29 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Fyi— ADD has approved 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 
From: Abbate, Paul M.(DO)(FBI_ b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 3:24 PM 

To} Ballet, Jeffrey $. (HRB} {FBI i [Dimos, Nicholas 

(FFD) {FBI} IBrown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)}} | 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI)] ISchlendorf, 

David W. {FFD} {FBI}| Watts, Wendell A. (FFD) (FBI] |Wendel, Jennifer 
C. {OCIO} (FBI} |Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO} (FBI) ohen, Jodi (NSB} {FBI} 

Knapp, Larissa L. {SecD} {FBI} Prest, Erin M. {OGC) (FBI) 

Icarlisle, Travis D. (DI) esha sil{cTD) (FBT 
Subject; 

  

  
  

Thanks all - concur and please continue to move forward. 

On Jan 17, 2021 3:03 PM, "Brown, John A.(NSB){FBI)"| wrote: 
NSB is comfortable with it....we think the Hill will fully understand. 

  

  

Regards, 

John b5 -1 

(Cell) b6 -1 

(Desk) b7c -1     

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

From: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) {FBI J 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 2:57 PM 
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

To: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} {FBI} lAbbate, Paul M. (DO} 
(FBI} |Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} | 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD} (FBI)| |Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI) 

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI}] |Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI 
Wendel, Jennifer C. {OCIO} (FBI) | Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD} (FBI) 

Watts, Wendell A. {FFD} {FBI} [Prest, Erin M. {OGC} {FBI} 

- Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO) (FBI) |Carlisle, Travis D. {D1} (FBI}} 
Subject: Re] 

Hi all, 

My apologies for the delayed response in providing the summary of our proposed way forward. We have 

been working through the day onl [This proposed way forward has been written in coordination with 
  

has reviewed as well. BLUF, we have a strategy and plan to     

  || want to ensure you all are comfortable with this 
    

approach. | am available through the afternoon/evening to discuss. | 

Thanks, 

Nick 

  

FBI(21cv1168)-2659



  

From: Carlisle, Travis D. {DI} {FBI} 
  

  

Subject: RE 
To: Yager, Howard P. (DI) {FBI}; Byron, Pamela (DI) {FBI}; Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 3:34 PM {UTC-05:00) 

b6 -1 

Thanks Howard b7c -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

From: Yager, Howard P. (DI} cenf sd 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 3:33 PM 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1!) (FBI)| Young, Ryan T. {D1) (FBI [eariiste, Travis D. {DI} 

(FBI)| | 
Subject: FW] 
  

  

Rger. We've spoken to| 

On Jan 17, 2021 3:28 PM, "Carlisle, Travis D. (DI} (Fey"[ wrote: 
Fyi— ADD has approved 

  

  

        

  

  

    

    

  

  

  

  

b6 -1 
From:Abbate, PaulM.(DO) (FBT b7c -1 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 3:24 PM bIE -1,2,3,5,8 
Tot |Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) {FBI} Dimas, Nicholas 
(FFD) {FBI}} |[Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} | 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) {FBI)] Schlendorf, 

David W. {FFD} (FBI}] |Watts, Wendell A. (FED) {FBI} |Wendel, Jennifer 
C. {OCIO) (FBI)] IMoffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO) (FBI)] |Cohen, Jodi (NSB} {FBI} 

Knapp, Larissa L. {SecD} {FBI} Prest, Erin M. {OGC} (FBI} 

[carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI) Sanborn, Jill{cTD) (FBT 
Subject: | 

Thanks all - concur and please continue to move forward. 

On Jan 17, 2021 3:03 PM, "Brown, John A.(NSB)(FBI)"[____iwrote: 
NSB is comfortable with it....we think the Hill will fully understand. 

Regards, 

John bE -1 

(Cell) b7C -1 
(Desk} b7E -3,5     

  

From: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) fet 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 2:57 PM 

To: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI)| |Abbate, Paul M. (DO) 
{FBI} |Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} | 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI)| |Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI | 

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI} |Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI}| | 
Wendel, Jennifer C. {OCIO) (FBI) |Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD) (FBI) 

atts, Wendell A. {FFD} {FBI} |Prest, Erin M. {OGC} ceil 

Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO} (FBI) |Carlisle, Travis D. {Dl} (FBI}| | 

FBI(21cv1168}-2667 

  

 



Fron: Young, Ryan T. {DI} {FBI) 
  

  

Subject: RE:| 
To: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI); Yager, Howard P. (DI) {FBI}; Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 4:35 PM {UTC-05:00} 

I'll be interested to see the outputs on this one... 

b6 -1 

e7C -1 
On Jan 17, 2021 3:34 PM, "Carlisle, Travis D.(DD(FBD"[ wrote: BIE -1,2,3,5,8 
Thanks Howard 

From: Yager, Howard P. (DI} cays 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 3:33 PM 

To: Byron, Pamela (DI} (FBI) lYoung, Ryan T. {D1} (ely | Carlisle, Travis D. {D1} 

{FBI} | 
Subject: FW;| 

  

Rger. We've spoken to 
  

On Jan 17, 2021 3:28 PM, "Carlisle, Travis D.(DI}(FBI)"[__— wrote: 
Fyi - ADD has approved 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 From: Abbate, PaulM. (DO) (FBP | BIE -1,2,3,5,8 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 3:24 PM 

To} Kall llet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} { Lei limos, Nichola 
    

  

  

    

  
  

    

{FFD} {FBI)] [Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI}] 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) {FBI}| |Schlendorf, 

David W. (FFD} {FBI} |Watts, Wendell A. (FFD) {FBI} |Wendel, Jennifer 
. {OCIO) (FBI) IMoffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO) (FBI)| |Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Knapp, Larissa L. {SecD}) {FBI __Prest, Erin M. {OGC) (FBI} 

Ic arlisle, Travis D. (Dl} { (FBI) Sanborn, Jill {CTD) (FBI J 

Subject     

Thanks all - concur and please continue to move forward. 

On Jan 17, 2021 3:03 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB} ceey{ wrote: 

NSB is comfortable with it....we think the Hill will fully understand. 

  

Regards, 

John b6é -1 
(Cell) b7¢c -1 

(Desk} b7E -3,5 
      

From: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI)[ 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 2:57 PM 

To: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI} Abbate, Paul M. (DO) 
  

  

FBI(2icv1168)-2671



Meador, Stanley M. (DO) {FBI} 

From: Meador, Stanley M. (DO} {FBI} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:54 AM 

To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} {FBI} 

Ce: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (DO} {FBI}; Byron, Pamela (DI} (FBI}; Carlisle, Travis D. (DI} 

{FBI}; Hardiman, Kellie M. {DI} (FBI} 

Subject: RE: SIOC NOTIFICATION: NC3 GUIDANCE ON SIR DISSEMINATION FOR US 

CAPITOL AND INAUGURATION MATTERS 

Copy, will advise DD. 

  

From: Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI) | DIE -3 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:46 AM 

To: Meador, Stanley M. {DO) (FBI) 

Ce: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. {DO) (FBI)/ |Byron, Pamela (DI) (eBn| carlisle, 

Travis D. (D1) (BI |Hardiman, Kellie M. {DI} {FBI} 

Subject: FW: SIOC NOTIFICATION: NC3 GUIDANCE ON SIR DISSEMINATION FOR US CAPITOL AND INAUGURATION 

MATTERS 

  

Stanley- Steve advised that the DD was putting together a message to SACs that he wanted to go out today. For 

awareness, | 

  

If you want to cut and paste a sentence, | would include the following: BIE -1,2,5 

  

    
  

Please Iet me know if you need any additional information... Ryan 

  

From: sloc| b7E -3,5 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 4:47 PM 

To;| |HQ-DIV19-IPG 
| 

Ce: SIOd 
Subject: SIOC NOTIFICATION: NC3 GUIDANCE ON SIR DISSEMINATION FOR US CAPITOL AND INAUGURATION MATTERS 

  

    

  

UNCLASSIFIED/FO6G6- 

  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
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From: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI 
Subject: Fwa-|   
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. {DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. 

(NSB) (FBI) b6 -3 
Sent: January 9, 2021 3:42 PM (UTC-05:00} b7A -1 
All, b7C -3 

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

Please sce below. In addition, reporting indicates| 
  

    
  

  

Based on the above 
      

See you Monday. 

Paul 

eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

    

From 

Date: Jan 9, 2021 1:14 PM bé -1,3 
Subject: Fwd: b7A 1 
To: "Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBD)"] re as 36918 ,2,3,5,9, 

Ce: 

FYSA, 

~—— ~-- Forwarded message ---------- 
Fron: b6 -1,3 
Date: Jan 9, 2021 1:61 PM b7A -1 

Subject b7c -1,3 
  

To:| b7E -1,2,3,5 
  

    
  

Ce: 

Hi all, 

  

  
  

V/R, 
  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-2773



From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 

  

Subject: Fwd 
To: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI}; Bowdich, David L. (DO) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) 

(FBI} 
Sent: January 9, 2021 3:49 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Thank you Paul... 

Regards, b6é -3 
John b7A -1 

(Cell) b7c -3 

(Desk) b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
      

On Jan 9, 2021 15:42, "Haertel, Paul H.(SU)(FBD"[ wrote: 
All, 

Please sce below. In addition, reporting indicates| 
  

  

    

  

  

  
Based on the above, 
            

See you Monday. 

Paul 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From:| 
  

Date: Jan 9, 2021 1:14 PM 

Subject: Fwd: 
  

To: "Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI)"| 

Ce: 

b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 

b7c¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,3,15 

  

FYSA, 
      

a--------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From; 
  

Date: Jan 9, 2021 1:61 PM 

Subject] 
  

  

    

b6 -1,3 

To:| b7A -1 
b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

Ce: 

Hi all, 

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-2774



  

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI 

Subject: Fwd: 
To: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Brown, Jehn A. 

(NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 9, 2021 3:52 PM (UTC-05:00} 
Thank you. Let us know if anything is needed or if we can help at all. 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

  

On Jan 9, 2021 3:42 PM, "Haertel, Paul H.(SU)(FBD"| wrote: 
All, 

Please see below. In addition, reporting indicates | 

b6 -3 

b7A -1 

b7c -3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

    

  

  

Based on the above, 
  

See you Monday. 

Paul 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: 
  

Date: Jan 9, 2021 1:14 PM 

Subject: Fwd: 
  

To: "Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBD"| 
  

| 
Ce: 

b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,9,15 

  

FYSA 
  

~--------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From:| 
  

Date: Jan 9, 2021 1:61 PM 

Subject:| 

To:| 
  

      

b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 

b7c -1,3 

Ce: b7E -1,2,3,5 

Hi all, 

  

    

FBI(21cv1168)-2776



  

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

      

  

      

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Request for Duty to Warn Information 

To: Brawn, John A. (NSB) (FBD 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI);| b6 -1,5 
Sent: January 9, 2021 9:42 PM (UTC-05:00) bic -1,5 

bIE -1,2,5 

Boss 

Below started with 

Just talked with SAC Fair to see if he was aware of anything. | 

also sent to Tyson and Doug to see if they have! 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

b7H -3 

    

~--------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Reddan, Patrick. Jr.(CTD)(FB)"| b6 -1 
Date: Jan 9, 2021 9:66 PM b7¢c -1 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Request for Duty to Warn Information b7E -1,2,3,5 

To: "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)” "Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI}” 

‘Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBD"| 'Glasheen, Michael H. (CTD) {FBI])" 

ree Sanjay (SF) a 
Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI)" 

    
  

  

      

    
Ce: 

Jill/Brian/Steve - please see the RF] below resulting from 
    

    

  

  

  

      

Thoughts? Pat 

b6 -5,7 

b7¢ -5,7 

b7E -1,2,3 

C ---------- 

  

  

Date: Jan 9, 2021 8:47 PM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Request for Duty to Warn Information 
To: "Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBD' } Virmani, Sanjay (SF) (FBD” 
Ce: 

  

        

  

Pat - Reference our telephone call} 
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b6 -1 

  

  

  

  

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI) b7C -1 
Subject: | | bIE -1,2,5 
To: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: Gilhooly, Brian T, (CTD) (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI); Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI);L___| 

[ |Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Away, Donald (WMDD) 
(FBI) 

Sent: January 14, 2021 5:56 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Update 

  

    
  

Coordination between. sits on-going and all previously stated investigative actions, remain in 

place bé -2,3 
P7C -2,3 

Background bIE -1,2,5 

  

  
  

  
  

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell b7E -3 

FBI(2icv1168)-2876



b6 -1 

  

  

From: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI) b7c -1 
Subject: | bIE -1,2,5 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 

  

Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI), |Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (TD) (FB);[ | 
Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} {FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Alway, Donald (WMDD} 

(FEI) 
Sent: January 14, 2021 6:30 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Roger...thank you... 

  

      

  

  

      

Regards, 
John 

(Cell) b7£ -3 
K Desk) 

On Jan 14, 2021 05:56, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)" wrote: 
Update 

  

    

Coordination between] sis on-going and all previously stated investigative actions, remain in 

  

      

place b6 -2,3 
b7C -2,3 

Background b7E -1,2,5 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Me 
| bTE -3 
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Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} 

From: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 1:35 PM 

To: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI}; Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD} {FBI}; Alway, Donald (WMDD} 

(FBI}; Kable, Charles H. {TSC} {FBI}; Ritzman, Marlin L. {NSB} (FBI} 

Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI} 

Subject: This Week 

Folks, 

For those who have tried getting to Hoover and other offices in DC, you know the struggle. Through the 20", please 

ensure |but if there is 

an onslaught of FBI personnel trying to navigate the lone entry into the safe zone on Tuesday, it could be a long 

commute for many who need to be here such as CP personnel. Again, | know most of you are aware, but | would 

recommend your folks, 

Thank you and hope everyone can enjoy some of their weekend. 

  

Thank you. BIE -3,5 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) 

{Desk}       
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From: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) be -1 

  

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol bic -1 
To: (FBI); Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) BIE -5 
Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. 

{DO) (FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) {FBI} 
Sent: January 7, 2021 9:38 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks —! am having Ed as the point, so please have any info sent to him wh e'a. 

TW 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} gifs b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:36 AM bIE -3 
To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI bey, Edward J. (CIRG) Oe 
Cel bate. Paul M. (DOVER! Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) 
{FBl owdich, David L. (DO} (FBI Brown, Jahn A. (NSB} {FBI} 

Meader, Stanley M. (DO} (FBI 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

  

  

| just advised the adic of same to help 

  

      

  

      

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 
- 

b7E -3 

On Jan 7, 2021 9:26 AM, “Wade, Terry (CCRSB} (FBI}" wrote: 

Ed, 

| know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap. will help. 

TW 

weeeene -- Forwarded message ---------- 

F J b6 per NSD 
rom: 

b7E -3       

Date: Jan 7, 2021 8:04 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DO) response to Capitol 

To: "Wade, Terry {CCRSB} {FBI}' 

Cc: 

Terry, 

  

      

bS per DOJ OIP 

Good rormngs. The AJAG has requested several mizoes of dats about FBi's response fo the Canal He is looking for the 

following | 
  

    

  

  

   
  

   
round-up below is what my meople were able to caidiuh: together overnight, hur itis rnigsing alot of detall. fs this 

something you can get or have one of the other EADs (or wheever you think is the best serson} get for us? The A/AS 

would fike something this morning. 

    

Thank you, 
b6 per NSD 

  

      
FBI(21cv2728)-124



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capital 

To: Bl); Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) b6 -1 
Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI}; Bowdich, David. pace -1 

(DO) (FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) {FBI} b7E -5 
Sent: January 7, 2021 9:40 AM (UTC-05:00} 

Reger. They will.scrub the numbers below and adjust accordingly 

On Jan 7, 2021 9:37 AM, “Wade, Terry (CCRSB) {FBI)" vrole: be -1 
Thanks —! am having Ed as the point, so please have any info sent to him w cc’d. bic 1 
TW b7E -3 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} (rey sd 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:36 AM 

To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB} (FB { | Gray, Edward J. (CIRG} (FBI 

Cel lAbbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} 

FBI} Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} 

Meader, Stanley M. (DO} {FBI} 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

  

    
  

      

| just advised the adic of same to help 

  

      

  

      

  

  
  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 
On Jan 7, 2021 9:26 AM, “Wade, Terry (CCRSB} (FBI)’ wrote: b7E -3 

Ed, 

| know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap. will help. 

TW 

woreeeeeee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: b6 per NSD 

Date: Jan 7, 2021 8:04 AM b7E -3 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DO) response to Capitol 

To: "Wade, Terry {CCRSB} {FBI}" 

Cc: 

Jarry, 
b5 per DOT OIP 

Good morning. The A/AG bas requested seversi pieces af dete about PRI's resmearge te the Capitol Hess lookin fer the 

folowing: 
  

  
  

  
    

  

round-up below is whatrny peaple were aie te cobble together overnight, butstis missin 3 hot af deta, ts this 
samething you can get or have one of the ather EADs for whoever you think is the best person} get for us? The A/AG 

would like something this rnorning. 

Thank you, 

FBI(21cv2728)-126



Fron: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) b6 -1 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capito! b7c -1 

To: (FBI); Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) b7E -3,5 
Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI}; Bowdich, David L. 

  

{DO) (FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI)] 
Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI) 

Sent: January 7, 2021 9:55 AM (UTC-05:00) 

  

Copy all. We are working on response in SIOC 

Edward Gray 
Deputy Assistant Director 
Critical Incident Response Group 

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

  

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
mobile} 

office} 

On Jan 7, 2021 9:36 AM, “Laycock, Stephen C, (IB) (FBI)" Wrote: b6 -1 
I just advised the adic of same to help B7c -1 

bTE -3 

On Jan 7, 2021 9:26 AM, "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) wrote: 
Ed, 
I know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap] will 
help. 

TW 

weceencee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: | b6 per NSD 
Date: Jan 7, 2021 8:04 AM b?7E -3 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

To: "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)”   
Ce: 

Terry, 
bS per DOJ OIP 

Good m The A/AG has requested several miaces of date about FRidE™s response ta the Cantal. He is looking for 

   
  

  the folowing: 
  

    

  [fh e 

round-up below is whet my people were able ta cabhia together avernight, fut His messing alot of detail. fs this 

  

b6 per NSD 

b7E -1,2,5   

      

  

      

FBI(2 icv2728)-128



From: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) 

      

  

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capital 

To: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG} (FBI) 
Ce: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Abbate, Paul 

M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI); 
Jones, Darrin E. (STB) {FBI}; Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) {FBI}; Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRG) (FBI) 

Sent: January 7, 2021 11:18 AM {UTC-05:00) 

All, b6 -1 per FBI, NSD 
Thanks to those who scrambled to get this info. Below is the response we gave to b7c -1 

      

b7E -5 

Please see below. Itis as accurate as we can have it right now. Please let us know if you need further. 
Tw 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

      

FBI(21cv2728)-130



  

From: Wade, Terry {CCRSB} {FBI} 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 202139:27 AM 

To: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI 

Ce: Brown, John A. (NSB) ree Laycock, Stephen C. {1B) (FBI) Sallet, Jeffrey 

S.(HRB} {FBI Abbate, Paul M. {DO} {FBI Bowdich, David L. (DO} (FBI} b6 -1 

Meador, Stanley M. {DO} (FBI} b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

    
        

  

‘Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

  Ed, 

| know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap] will help. 

TW 
      

From] 

Date: Jan 7, 2021 8:04 AM b6 per NSD 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol b7E -3 

To: "Wade, Terry {CCRSB) {FBI}' | 

Ce: 

Terry, 

  

  

bS5 per DOJ OIP 

Good rnorning. The A/AG has requested several oeces af deta abou FAs response to the Capitol He is looking far the 

following: | 
  

  

    

  

  

  

  

someting you can get ar have one of the other EAD: 

waded Hke sarnethirus this 

round-up helaw is what rny oeaple were able to cobble tagerher overnight, Sut :t is srdasiig 2 ot of chetail. fs this 

ADs tor whoever you think fs the best person} get for use The A/AG 
2 

\ 

  

  

  

Thank you, b6 -1l per FBI, NSD 

b7c -1 

bIE -1,2,5 
    

  

      

FBZ 1cv2728)-131



  

      

b?7E -1,2,5 

FBI(21cv2728)-132
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From: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI) 
  

      
  

Subject: Fwd: RE b7E -8 
To: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Smith, James H. (DO} (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Meador, Stanley 

M. (DO) (FBI) 
Ce: Knapp, Larissa L. {SecD} (FBI) 
Sent: January 6, 2021 4:34 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank You. IaminSIOC. Please have Dutton or Cannon here. 

wane nee nee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Knapp, Larissa L. ieee) 3:))) | DIE -3,8 

Date: Jan 6, 2021 4:24 P 

Subject: RE 

To: "Sallet, Jeffrey S. CHRB) (FB) Dutton, Jeffrey C. (SecD) (FBI) 

Ce: 

Thanks Dutton 

  

    

    
      

+ EAD Sallet: b7E -5,8,13 

b7F per BOP 
  

  Boss — per earlier convo 
  

      

Per the below we have coordinated with the Bureau of Prisons (BOP} who currently have standing by 

    

  

  

      

  

at DOJ and expect to hav uring the evening. Th would be able to crass over and assist 

if needed | | 

From: Dutton, Jeffrey C. (SecD) (FBI} b7E -3,8 
      

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:20 PM 

To: Knapp, Larissa L. {SecD} {FBI} 

Subject: Fwd 

  

        

      

Update from SC Catalan 

Jeff 

w-n------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Catalan, Angel M. (SecD} cey"[ 

FBI(2.1cv2728)-90



  

  

Date: Jan 6, 2021 4:11 PM 

  

    
  

Subject: 

To: "Dutton, Jeffrey C. {SecD} {FBI}" 

Ce: b7E -3,5,8,13 
Jeff... b7F per BOP 

  

  
  
Additionally, we have coordinated with the Bureau of Prisons (BOP) who currently havel_ standing by at 

DOJ and_expect to hav uring the evening. The ould be able to crass over and assist if 

needed       
  

  

  
  
  

  
  

FBI(21cv2728)-91



From: Knapp, Larissa L. {SecD) (FBI) 
  

        
Subject: Fwd: RE 

To: Smith, James H. (DO) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. 
(DO) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: January 6, 2021 4:36 PM (UTC-05:00) bIE -3,8 

Enroute 

On Jan 6, 2021 4:33 PM, "Sallet, Jeffrey S.(HRB)(FBD"L_ rote: 
Thank You. IaminSIOC. Please have Dutton or Cannon here. 

  weneen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD) (FBI}" 

Date: Jan 6, 202] 4:24 PM 

Subject: RE: 

To: "Sallet, Jeffrey S CHRB) (FB)'[ Dutton, Jeffrey C. (SecD) (FBI)” 

Ce: 

Thanks Dutton 

      
  

  

  

    
      

h7E£ -3,5,8,13 

b7F per BOP 

+ EAD Sallet: 

  

Boss a4€“ per earlier convo 
  

  

    
    

  

      

Per the below we have coordinated with the Bureau of Prisons (BOP) who currently havel_—__—itanding by 

  

      

      

  

at DOJ and_expect to havel uring the evening, Th ss over and assist 

if needed. 

From: Dutton, Jeffrey C. (SecD) (FBI bIE -3,8 
  

  
  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:20 PM 

To: Knapp, Larissa L. {SecD} (FBI 

Subject: Fwd} 

  

  

      
      

Update from SC Catalan. 

Jeff 

FBI(2.1cv2728)-92




